
 

Planning Board 

Darrell Watts – Chairman  City Engineer-Garver 

Rocky Clinton-Vice-Chairman  City Planner-Courtney McNair 

Michael Lunsford-Secretary  City Attorney-Harrington-Miller 

Larry Roberts-Member   Public Works Director-James Clark 

Kevin Boortz-Member   Code Enforcement Officer-Brett Freeland 

     Building Inspector-Roger Duncan 

      

Planning Board/Board of Zoning Adjustments Public Hearing Agenda 
Date:  Tuesday, March 26, 2019 

Time:   6:00 p.m. – Tontitown City Hall, 201 E. Henri de Tonti, Tontitown, AR 72770 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Board of Zoning Adjustments Meeting Call to Order 

2. Roll Call  

3. Approval of Agenda 

a. Siena Townhomes Phase 2 Conditional Use Permit 

b. Henri de Tonti Center Conditional Use Permit 

c. Morsani Acres Planned Unit Development (PUD) 

d. 112 West Forty Rezoning Request 

e. Patriot Metals Rezoning Request 

4. Comments from Citizens 

5. Meeting Adjourned 

 
 
 



 

Planning Board 

Darrell Watts – Chairman  City Engineer-Garver 

Rocky Clinton-Vice-Chairman  City Planner-Courtney McNair 

Michael Lunsford-Secretary  City Attorney-Harrington-Miller 

Larry Roberts-Member   Public Works Director-James Clark 

Kevin Boortz-Member   Code Enforcement Officer-Brett Freeland 

     Building Inspector-Roger Duncan 

 

Planning Board/ Board of Zoning Adjustments (BOZA) Agenda 
Date:  Tuesday, March 26, 2019 

Time:   6:00 p.m. – Tontitown City Hall, 201 E. Henri de Tonti, Tontitown, AR 72770 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Planning Board Meeting Call to Order 

2. Roll Call  

3. Approval of Agenda 

4. Approval of Minutes 

a. Approval of February 26, 2019 Public Hearing Minutes  

b. Approval of February 26, 2019 Planning Board/Board of Zoning Adjustments Minutes  

5. Comments from Citizens 

6. Old Business 

7. New Business 

a. Siena Townhomes Phase 2 

i. Conditional Use Permit 

ii. Preliminary Large-Scale Development 

b. Henri de Tonti Center Conditional Use Permit 

c. Morsani Acres  

i. Planned Unit Development (PUD) 

ii. Preliminary Subdivision Plat 

iii. Waiver-Fletcher Road 

iv. Waiver-Morsani Road -Removed at the developer’s request 

d. 112 West Forty 

i. Rezoning Request 

ii. Preliminary Subdivision Plat-Tabled at the developer’s request 

iii. Preliminary Large-Scale Development-Tabled at the developer’s request 

e. Patriot Metals 

i. Rezoning Request 

ii. Preliminary Large-Scale Development 

iii. Waiver-Architectural Standards 



 

 

8. Review Items for Placement on City Council Agenda (if applicable) 

a. Morsani Acres  

i. Planned Unit Development (PUD) 

b. 112 West Forty 

i. Rezoning Request 

c. Patriot Metals 

i. Rezoning Request 

9. Reoccurring Items and Items for Review 

a. Review of Approved Projects & Expirations 

b. Review Building Activity 

10. Comments from Staff 

a. Discuss draft changes to ordinances regulating: 

i. Upcoming: Temporary Uses, Food Vendors  

ii. Discussion: Uniform notification timelines 

b. Upcoming Meetings: 

i. City Council is Tuesday, April 2, 2019. 

ii. Committee of the Whole is Tuesday, April 16, 2019. 

iii. April Planning Board Meeting is Tuesday, April 23, 2019. 

11. Comments from Board Members 

12. Meeting Adjourned 



 

Planning Board 

Darrell Watts – Chairman  City Engineer-Garver 

Rocky Clinton-Vice-Chairman  City Planner-Courtney McNair 

Michael Lunsford-Secretary  City Attorney-Harrington-Miller 

Larry Roberts-Member   Public Works Director-James Clark 

Kevin Boortz-Member   Code Enforcement Officer-Brett Freeland 

     Building Inspector-Roger Duncan 

      

Planning Board/Board of Zoning Adjustments Public Hearing Minutes 
Date:  Tuesday, February 26, 2019 

Time:   6:00 p.m. – Tontitown City Hall, 201 E. Henri de Tonti, Tontitown, AR 72770 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Board of Zoning Adjustments Meeting Call to Order 

2. Roll Call  

Larry Roberts was absent 

3. Approval of Agenda 

a. La Bodega Wholesale Foods-Conditional Use Permit 

b. Updates to Accessory Dwellings-Chapter 150.005 Procedures for Construction of Dwellings, 
Chapter 153.080 Agricultural and Residential Districts; General Description, and an addition 
under Special Conditions Applicable to Certain Uses “Chapter 153.172 Detached Accessory 
Dwelling Units” 

c. Updates to Tow Yards- Chapter 153.021 Definitions of Terms and Uses, and Chapter 153.083 
Commercial and Industrial Use Permitted. 

Kevin Boortz motioned to approve the agenda    Second by Rocky Clinton   Motion Passes 

Reference the audio section of Tontitown’s website or YouTube for detailed discussion. 

Move to the regular planning meeting 

4. Comments from Citizens- 

3A- no comments 

3B- 

Lisa Parks is in support of the updated ordinance and hopes the planning board approves. 

Jason Appel asked if the ordinance was for new and/or existing dwelling. Existing dwelling are grand fathered 
in.  

3C- No comments 

5. Meeting Adjourned- Darrel adjourned the meeting 

 
 
 



 

Planning Board 

Darrell Watts – Chairman  City Engineer-Garver 

Rocky Clinton-Vice-Chairman  City Planner-Courtney McNair 

Michael Lunsford-Secretary  City Attorney-Harrington-Miller 

Larry Roberts-Member   Public Works Director-James Clark 

Kevin Boortz-Member   Code Enforcement Officer-Brett Freeland 

     Building Inspector-Roger Duncan 

 

Planning Board/ Board of Zoning Adjustments Minutes 
Date:  Tuesday, February 26, 2019 

Time:   6:00 p.m. – Tontitown City Hall, 201 E. Henri de Tonti, Tontitown, AR 72770 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Planning Board Meeting Call to Order 

2. Roll Call  

Larry Roberts was absent 

3. Approval of Agenda 

Kevin Boortz motioned to approve the agenda     Second by Rocky Clinton     Motion Passes 

4. Approval of Minutes 

a. Approval of January 22, 2019 Public Hearing Minutes  

b. Approval of January 22, 2019 Planning Board/Board of Zoning Adjustments Minutes  

c. Approval of January 29, 2019 Special Planning Board Meeting Minutes 

Kevin Boortz motioned to approve all minutes     Second by Rocky Clinton    Motion Passes 

5. Comments from Citizens-  

Lisa Parks is in support of the updates regarding “Dwellings” that will be discussed in 7d.  

6. Old Business- None 

7. New Business 

a. La Bodega Wholesale Foods 

i. Conditional Use Permit 

Kevin Boortz motioned to approve with conditions    Second by Rocky Clinton    Motion Passes 

ii. Preliminary Large Scale Development 

Rocky Clinton motioned to approve with conditions     Second by Kevin Boortz   Motion Passes 

iii. Waivers  

Michael Lunsford motioned to approve waiver for parking in the front       Second by Rocky 
Clinton    Motion Passes  

Rocky Clinton motioned to approve waiver for sidewalk requirement     Second by Kevon Boortz    
Motion Passes 

Rocky Clinton motioned to approve waiver for outer façade not up to masonry requirement in 
LSD with conditions of adding roofline    Second by Michael Lunsford     Motion Passes 

b. Hi Tech Chiropractic Preliminary Large Scale Development 

Kevin Boortz motioned to approve with conditions     Second by Rocky Clinton      Motion Passes 



c. Highway 112 Apartments Preliminary Large Scale Development 

Kevin Boortz motioned to approve the Preliminary LSD    Second by Rocky Clinton      Motion Passes 

Rocky Clinton motioned to approve the waiver for sidewalk with conditions    Second by Kevin Boortz    
Motion Passes 

d. Updates to Accessory Dwellings-Chapter 150.005 Procedures for Construction of Dwellings, 
Chapter 153.080 Agricultural and Residential Districts; General Description, and an addition 
under Special Conditions Applicable to Certain Uses “Chapter 153.172 Detached Accessory 
Dwelling Units” 

Rocky Clinton motioned to approve    Second by Kevin Boortz    Motion Passes 

e. Updates to Tow Yards- Chapter 153.021 Definitions of Terms and Uses, and Chapter 153.083 
Commercial and Industrial Use Permitted. 

Rocky Clinton motioned to approve    Second by Kevin Boortz   Motion Passes 

8. Review Items for Placement on City Council Agenda (if applicable) 

a. Updates to Accessory Dwellings  

b. Updates to Tow Yards  

9. Reoccurring Items and Items for Review 

a. Review of Approved Projects & Expirations 

Reference the city’s website or YouTube for detailed report. 

b. Review Building Activity 

Reference the city’s website or YouTube for detailed report. 

10. Comments from Staff 

a. 2018 Year End Reports 

Kevin Boortz motioned to that all officer elections stay the same    Second by Michael Lunsford 

Motion Passes 

b. Discuss draft changes to ordinances regulating: 

i. Upcoming: Temporary Uses, Food Vendors  

c. Officer elections 

d. Upcoming Meetings: 

i. City Council is Tuesday, March 5, 2019. 

ii. Committee of the Whole is Tuesday, March 19, 2019. 

iii. March Planning Board Meeting is Tuesday, March 26, 2019. 

11. Comments from Board Members- None 

12. Meeting Adjourned- All in favor 



 

A -1 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 

A 
i. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST 

ii. PRELIMIANRY LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL  

N. Maestri Road 
Directly in front of the Siena Townhome development on N. Maestri Road 

Parcel # 830-37583-005 
 

Conditional Use Permit Request 

 

SUMMARY: Request to allow a multi-family residential use in zone C-2 

CURRENT ZONING: C-2 General Commercial 

FUTURE LAND USE CATEGORY: RC-N Residential Commercial Neighborhood 

PROPOSED USE: Multi-Family Residential (townhomes) 

CITY WARD: 2- Arthur Penzo and Larry Ardemagni 
 

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICE AREAS (not a guarantee of service availability):  

 Water: Tontitown Water, existing 8” line  

 Electric: Ozarks Electric 

 Sewer/Septic: Tontitown Sewer 

 Phone: AT&T 

 Natural Gas: Black Hills Energy 

 

PROJECT SYNOPSIS:    

This property is owned by Siena Townhomes, LLC, and they are also the developer. This project is 

located within the City Limits of Tontitown, and takes access from Via Siena (Local Private Road), 

and has frontage on N. Maestri Road (N. Hwy. 112). 

 
The developer is proposing to add five (5) townhouse buildings with four (4) units each, for a total of 

twenty (20) units.  Multi-family is allowed only with a Conditional Use Permit in C2 zoning.  

 

The total lot is approximately 15.5 acres, but only about 3.5 acres is included with this proposal. This 

is approximately 5.5/units per acre. 

 
The applicant plans to extend the existing Private Road, Via Drago, to access two of the buildings. 

The other buildings are proposed to access on existing Private Drive, Via Siena. They are proposing 

adding a sidewalk along N. Maestri to provide additional connectivity, as well as providing 

landscaping to enhance the development.  

CITY OF TONTITOWN PLANNING OFFICE 

 201 E. Henri de Tonti Blvd. 
479-361-2700 
planning@tontitownar.gov 

Meeting: March 26, 2019 
Project: Siena Townhomes 2 
Planner: Courtney McNair 



 

A -2 
 

FUTURE LAND USE PLAN:    

The Future Land Use Category shown in this area is for the Residential Commercial Neighborhood 

(RC-N). From the Vision Plan Document adopted by the City Council in November 2018: 

 

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL NEIGHBORHOOD (RC-N) 
Neighborhood Mixed Use Areas are more densely developed than the residential 
neighborhood areas and provide a varying mix of nonresidential and residential uses. This 
designation allows a wide spectrum of uses and encourages density in all housing types, 
from single family to multifamily.  
A mix of residential and non-residential development (excluding industrial uses) is permitted; 
the ideal mix of uses will be moderate density residential, office, and commercial uses, with 
additional open space amenities included within the development site.  
Nonresidential uses range in size, variety and intensity from grocery stores and offices to 
churches, and are typically located at corners and along connecting corridors. The street 
network should have a high number of intersections creating a system of small blocks with a 
high level of connectivity between neighborhoods. Setbacks and landscaping are urban in 
form with street trees typically being located within the sidewalk zone. 
Neighborhood Mixed Use Areas encourage complete, compact and connected 
neighborhoods.  While they encourage more dense development patterns, they do recognize 
existing conventional strip commercial developments and their potential for future 
redevelopment in a more efficient layout. 
Up to 18 multifamily dwelling units/acre. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  This project is well aligned with the Future Land Use plan for this area.  

 

153.121 DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS AND REVIEW GUIDELINES: 

(A)   All development shall be designed in such a way as to minimize any potential negative impact on 

the surrounding area. Special attention shall be given to buffering commercial developments from 

adjacent single-family areas. Design of the internal traffic circulation system, ingress and egress, off-

street parking, loading and pedestrian ways shall be sensitive to such conditions as safety, 

convenience, separation of vehicular and pedestrian traffic, general attractiveness, and the proper 

relationship of different land uses. Landscaped areas shall be provided to protect water quality, and 

reduce erosion, heat and glare. Such areas shall be maintained in an attractive condition. Existing 

trees on a development site shall be retained where possible. Screening, open space, or other buffer 

may be required to give adequate separation between uses which are marginally compatible, and 

shall also be provided for the beautification and enhancement of the property. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  The applicant is proposing a line of evergreen trees along the 

north property line in order to provide some buffering to the single-family residences 

adjacent. No new connections to N. Maestri are proposed, and all traffic is handled 

internally (utilizing the existing entrance on N. Maestri). Additionally, there is a parking 

area proposed in addition to the spaces provided at each unit with the garage and 

driveway. The applicant is proposing a sidewalk along N. Maestri to provide 

connection. This must be constructed according to City specifications.  

 

(B)   In carrying out the purpose of this section, the following development standards and design 

specifics shall be subject to review and approval. The appropriateness of these standards shall be 

determined for each specific conditional use location. 

(1) The proposed use is within the provision of "conditional uses," as set out in these regulations. 



 

A -3 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS: Yes, multi-family residential may be considered as a conditional 

use in C-2 zoning. 

 

(2) The proposed use conforms to all applicable provisions herein set out for the district in which 

it is to be located. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: All setbacks, lot coverage minimums, and landscaping 

requirements are met with this proposal. Off street parking is addressed and adequate.  

 

(3) The proposed use is so designated, located, and proposed to be operated, that the public 

health, safety and welfare will be protected. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: The applicant is proposing to connect to internal roads, and not 

add any additional access points on N. Maestri.  There are available sewer and water 

connections at this location. The applicant’s engineer must provide a Stormwater 

Pollution Prevention Plan prior to Construction Plan approval.  Based on these factors, 

staff feels that this project will not have a negative impact on public health, safety and 

welfare.  

 

(4) The proposed land use is compatible with and will not adversely affect other property in the 

area where it is proposed to be located. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  

North-zoned R3 

East-zoned PUD-Siena Townhomes Phase 1 

South-zoned C2 

West-zoned C1-requesting a change to R-MF 

This property is surrounded by property that is currently vacant, multi-family, and 

single-family uses. The PUD to the east is comprised of 4-plex and 5-plex buildings. 

There is screening between this proposal and the single-family residential to the north. 

Additionally, none of the proposed units are facing the back yards of the existing 

single-family residences.  

 

(5) The size and shape of the site, including the size, shape and arrangement of proposed 

structures, as well as signage related thereto, is in keeping with the intent of these 

regulations. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: No additional signage is proposed. The facades that face N. Maestri 

Road are proposed to meet the standards for architectural detailing.  

 

(6) The proposed ingress and egress, internal circulation system, location and amount of off-

street parking, loading and pedestrian ways are sufficiently adequate, and not inconsistent 

with requirements of these regulations. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: The applicant is proposing to connect to internal roads, and not 

add any additional access points on N. Maestri.  Off street parking is provided and 

adequate.  

 

 



 

A -4 
 

(7) The proposed landscaping and screening of the proposed use are in accordance with 

provisions of these regulations. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: Based on (A), the landscaping should: 

Provide protection for water quality, reduce erosion, heat and glare  

Retain existing trees where possible 

Screening and buffering for uses which are marginally compatible, 

Provide for beautification and enhancement of the property 

The amount of greenspace shown on the concept plan appears adequate, although 

some of the plantings may need to be relocated out of the utility easements. The 

applicant is placing evergreens along the north line between the proposed project and 

the existing single-family residential development.  

 

(8) Safeguards proposed to limit noxious or offensive emissions, including lighting, noise, glare, 

dust and odor are addressed 

STAFF ANALYSIS: Due to the nature of this project, noise, dust, odor, etc. are not a 

concern. A lighting plan was not submitted, but will be required if exterior (not on the 

units) lighting is proposed on this site. All lighting should be “cut off” type lighting 

that will not contribute significantly to light pollution.  

 

TECHNICAL INFORMATION:  

Technical information is addressed below in this report with the Preliminary Large-Scale Development 

stage of development request.  

 

NEIGHBOR COMMENTS: All neighboring properties within 200 feet of the property boundary were 

notified by certified mail of this project. Staff has received no written comments at this time regarding 

this project. 

One neighbor did call to ask for additional information, but did not state whether he was in favor or 

opposed to the proposed project.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on the current proposal which shows the development to be in 

accordance with the adopted Future Land Use plan, the availability of services, and the measures in 

place for some buffering to adjacent lesser uses, staff recommends approval of the Siena 

Townhomes Phase 2 Conditional Use Permit Request to allow Multi-Family Residential within C-2 

zoning. 

 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

1. This project must proceed through the Large-Scale Development process, and address all 

technical information.  

2. Compatibility, connectivity, and adequate landscaping shall be required to meet the 

Conditional Use Permit standards.  

3. This project shall develop generally as is stated in the applicant’s letter and presented in the 

plans. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 



 

A -5 
 

Preliminary Large Scale Development (LSD) Request- the CUP request must be approved prior to 

consideration of this LSD request.  

 

SUMMARY: Preliminary Large-Scale Development approval to construct five (5), four-unit, 

townhomes on approximately 3.5 acres.  

CURRENT ZONING: C-2 General Commercial 

CITY WARD: 2- Arthur Penzo & Larry Ardemagni 
FLOODPLAIN: No 
MS4 AREA: No 
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICE AREAS (not a guarantee of service availability):  

 Water: Tontitown Water, existing 8” line  

 Electric: Ozarks Electric 

 Sewer/Septic: Tontitown Sewer 

 Phone: AT&T 

 Natural Gas: Black Hills Energy 

 

PROJECT SYNOPSIS:    

As discussed with the Conditional Use Permit request, the developer is proposing to add five (5) 
townhouse buildings with four (4) units each, for a total of twenty (20) units, adjacent to the existing 
Siena Townhomes development.  
 
The total lot is approximately 15.5 acres, but only about 3.5 acres is included with this proposal. This 

is approximately 5.5/units per acre. 

 
The applicant plans to extend the existing Private Road, Via Drago, to access two of the buildings. 

The other buildings are proposed to access on existing Private Drive, Via Siena. They are proposing 

adding a sidewalk along N. Maestri to provide additional connectivity, as well as providing 

landscaping to enhance the development.  

 

TECHNICAL INFORMATION:  

Utilities: 

Water: Tontitown Water-According to the Water System information, there is an existing 8-

inch water line along Via Siena that the applicant is proposing to connect to service this 

development.  

Electric: Ozarks Electric-No comments were received from OECC.  

Sewer/Septic: Sewer- this project proposes to connect to the City of Tontitown sewer 

system. The connection must be approved prior to construction. 

Phone: AT&T- ATT has no comments on this proposal.  

Natural Gas: Black Hills Energy- No comments were received from BHE. 

Cable: Cox Communications- No comments were received from Cox. 

 

It is the applicant’s responsibility to coordinate any additional utility easements or connections as 

needed to service their property. 

 

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP): 

The applicant has provided a grading a drainage plan. A SWPPP shall be completed and posted on 

site prior to construction. 

 

 

mailto:Ward2-1@tontitownar.gov
mailto:Ward2-1@tontitownar.gov
mailto:Ward2-2@tontitownar.gov
mailto:Ward2-2@tontitownar.gov


 

A -6 
 

Police: 

Tontitown Police Chief Joey McCormick had no comments for this project. 

 

Fire:  

Two fire hydrants are proposed to be added with this project.  

 

Via Siena is 30 feet wide, the extension of Via Drago will meet the existing road width of 24-feet, 

and there is a 20’ wide, fire-access, hammerhead proposed. All turns have the required radius for 

fire apparatus access. Fire Lane striping is shown on the plans.  All interior drives must meet the 

required compaction rating to support emergency vehicles.  

 

The areas between the buildings must be maintained and unobstructed.  

 

Staff is unclear if there are firewalls between each individual unit, but all units shall adhere to State 

Fire Code.  

 

Drainage: 

There is a detention pond proposed for this site. The applicant’s engineer has submitted a drainage 

report for review. 

 

The City Engineer submitted comments, and a revised report was submitted. The City Engineer is 

working to review the resubmitted information. All remaining comments from the City Engineer must 

be addressed prior to Construction Plan approval. 

 

Roads/Parking/Sidewalks: 

This project has access on Via Siena and Via Drago (extension required). Both are private roads.     

 

No additional entrances are proposed on N. Maestri Road.  

 

As stated above, all interior drives must meet the required compaction rating to support emergency 

vehicles. 

 

The applicant is showing a 5-foot sidewalk along N. Maestri that meanders into the site. This must 

be increased to 6-feet in width to be in compliance with the Master Street Plan. Additionally, staff is 

not concerned overall with this placement, but will require that it cont inue along N. Maestri at the 

south of the site. Currently it is shown to turn to give access to the existing play area in Siena 

Townhomes Phase 1, but will also need to provide connection south along N. Maestri.  

 

Architectural Design Standards: 

 

Architectural elevations were submitted. The plans submitted do appear to meet the architectural 

standards for Large-Scale Development projects. All facades facing N. Maestri shall be in 

compliance with these standards.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  There are some details that remain to be addressed at the 

Construction Plan phase of plan review, but nothing that should significantly impact the overall 

design. 

Therefore, staff recommends approval of Siena Townhomes Phase 2 Preliminary Large-Scale 

Development with conditions. 



 

A -7 
 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

1. It is the applicant’s responsibility to coordinate any additional utility easements or connections 

as needed to service their property. 

2. The SWPPP shall be completed and posted on site prior to construction. 

3. Correct all remaining items on the “Plat Requirement Worksheet” prior to Construction Plan 

approval. Planning Staff will provide a copy of the remaining requirements to the engineer 

for the project. 

4. Water and Sewer plans shall be approved prior to construction.  

5. The areas between the buildings shall be maintained and unobstructed.  

6. Each individual unit shall adhere to State Fire Code.  

7. The sidewalk along N. Maestri shall be increased to 6-feet in width to be in compliance with 

the Master Street Plan.  

8. The sidewalk shall continue along N. Maestri at the south of the site to provide connectivity 

to the south.  

9. All facades facing N. Maestri shall be in compliance with the Large-Scale Development 

Architectural Standards.   

10. Some of the plantings may need to be relocated out of the utility easements. 

11. If additional site lighting is desired, a lighting plan is required to be submitted for approval.  

12. All interior drives shall meet the required compaction rating to support emergency vehicles.  

13. Correct all comments from the City Engineer prior to Construction Plan approval. 

14. The applicant shall apply for all required permits prior to construction.  

a. Pre-Construction Meeting must be held and plans approved. 

b. SWPPP BMPs must be inspected and approved. 

c. Building permits must be submitted and approved.  

15. Once all Engineering Statements are received by the City, any additional charges will be sent 

to the developer in an invoice to be paid prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy.  

16. Final Large-Scale Development plans, inspections, and approval is required prior to the 

issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy.  

 

 

 



EXISTING TOWNHOUSE

EXISTING TOWNHOUSE

EXISTING TOWNHOUSE

EXISTING TOWNHOUSE

EXISTING TOWNHOUSE

2

5

'

 

B

.

S

.

L

 

&

 

U

.

E

.

25' B
.S

.L.

20' U
.E

.

10' B
.S

.L.

15' U
.E

.

2

5

'

 

B

.

S

.

L

 

&

 

U

.

E

.

2
5
'
 
B

.
S

.
L

2
5
'
 
B

.
S

.
L

EXISTIN
G

TUSCANY

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE  II

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

ENGINEER:

CITY ZONING:

SETBACKS:

PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE:

BEDROOMS PROVIDED:

PARKING REQUIRED:

PARKING PROVIDED:

NOTES:

FLOODPLAIN:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

@ COPYRIGHT 2019, ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 3/5/2019 2:55 PM

Springdale, Arkansas
Engineering Services, Incorporated

LSD PLAN
SIENA TOWNHOMES PHASE II

TONTITOWN, ARKANSAS

 

 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM # 3 EL=1286.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM # 4 EL=1294.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX PIPE BURIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curve Data:  R = 676.9800 D = 34°15'38"  L = 404.8055  T = 208.6573

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32%%D12'18" W - 718.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 3°00'50" W - 200.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3LB VENTURES LLC PO BOX 2015 SPRINGDALE AR 72765 830-37586-008 C2 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST ASSET HOLDING, LLC PO BOX 7 FORT SMITH, AR  72902 830-37586-007 C2 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
112 STREETSIDE LLC PO BOX 10620 FAYETTEVILLE AR 72703 830-37583-000 C1/C2 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. MAESTRI ROAD ASPHALT, GOOD CONDITION 72' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLA TOSCANA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIA TORRE (PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIA FIRENZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIA SIENA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 3°00'50" E  - 386.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1291

AutoCAD SHX Text
1291

AutoCAD SHX Text
1290

AutoCAD SHX Text
1290

AutoCAD SHX Text
1291

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNITS  MIN. 1,200 SF EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNITS  MIN. 1,200 SF EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNITS  MIN. 1,200 SF EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNITS  MIN. 1,200 SF EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4 UNITS 2 STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDM DESIGNS INC 1512 ASBURY LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38845-000 C2 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTINEZ-BARROSO, J JESUS & MARTINEZ, FLORENCIA 833 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38846-000 C2 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAVERS, TERRELL EDWIN & KATHY SUE 817 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38847-000 C2 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS, JEFFREY R & JILL S 805 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38848-000 C2 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLENE R BEARD 789 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38849-000 C2 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT KERNS 773 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38850-000 C2 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS, MILTON & MANDY M 759 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38851-000 C2 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENLEE, TRAVIS & KIM 737 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38852-000 C2 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
112 STREETSIDE LLC PO BOX 10620 FAYETTEVILLE AR 72703 830-37584-000 C1/C2 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIA DRAGO PRIVATE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNITS  MIN. 1,200 SF EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE = 1287.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE = 1289.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE = 1290.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE = 1292.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE = 1287.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1290

AutoCAD SHX Text
1286

AutoCAD SHX Text
1287

AutoCAD SHX Text
1288

AutoCAD SHX Text
1289

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED (2)  DOMESTIC WATER METERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRESENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIENA TOWNHOMES LLC 2468 N. 56TH STREET P.O. BOX 7232 SPRINGDALE, AR 72762-7232 ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 1207 S. OLD MISSOURI ROAD P.O. BOX 282 SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 C-2 FRONT -  25'  25'  STREETSIDE (ALL) - 25' INTERIOR SIDE - 30' REAR - 25' 25' RESIDENTIAL 4-PLEX (16 UNITS/AC MAX DENSITY) 20 UNITS, 3 BR/UNIT = 60 TOTAL BEDROOMS 2.75 PER 3BR UNIT = 55 SPACES = 55 SPACES 4 PER UNIT + 15 (INCLUDING 4 ADA ACCESSIBLE) = 95 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)   ANY COST OF ADJUSTMENTS, RELOCATION OR DAMAGE OF EXISTING UTILITIES WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ANY COST OF ADJUSTMENTS, RELOCATION OR DAMAGE OF EXISTING UTILITIES WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNERS/DEVELOPERS.  2)   ALL PROPOSED UTILITY WIRES, LINES, AND/OR CABLE UTILIZED BY ELECTRIC AND/OR TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES ALL PROPOSED UTILITY WIRES, LINES, AND/OR CABLE UTILIZED BY ELECTRIC AND/OR TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES SHALL BE PLACED UNDERGROUND. EXCLUDING 12Kv AND ABOVE.  3)   OUTDOOR STORAGE, TRASH COLLECTION, AND LOADING AREAS MUST BE LANDSCAPED, SO THAT THEIR FUNCTIONS ARE OUTDOOR STORAGE, TRASH COLLECTION, AND LOADING AREAS MUST BE LANDSCAPED, SO THAT THEIR FUNCTIONS ARE FULLY CONTAINED AND OUT OF VIEW OF THE ADJACENT PROPERTY AND THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.  4)   EXTERIOR GROUND-MOUNTED OR BUILDING-MOUNTED EQUIPMENT INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT, EXTERIOR GROUND-MOUNTED OR BUILDING-MOUNTED EQUIPMENT INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT, UTILITIES AND BANKS OF METER SHALL BE SCREENED FROM PUBLIC VIEW WITH LANDSCAPING OR WITH AN ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT COMPATIBLE WITH THE BUILDING ARCHITECTURE.  5)   ALL ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED FROM PUBLIC VIEW WITH AN ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT THAT IS ALL ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED FROM PUBLIC VIEW WITH AN ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT THAT IS COMPATIBLE WITH THE BUILDING ARCHITECTURE.  6) THE GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) AND CONVENTIONAL TERRESTRIAL SURVEYING EQUIPMENT PROVIDED THE RELATIVE THE GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) AND CONVENTIONAL TERRESTRIAL SURVEYING EQUIPMENT PROVIDED THE RELATIVE POSITIONING FOR THE TOPOGRAPHIC, PLANIMETRIC  AND BOUNDARY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. AND BOUNDARY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. 7) THE MAP PROJECTION IS REFERENCED TO THE HORIZONTAL CONTROL DATUM OF NAD83 (NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF THE MAP PROJECTION IS REFERENCED TO THE HORIZONTAL CONTROL DATUM OF NAD83 (NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983), STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, ARKANSAS NORTH ZONE (0301). THE BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR THIS PLAT ARE STATE PLANE GRID BEARING. THE VERTICAL DATUM IS  REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88). TWO TEMPORARY BENCHMARKS UTILIZING THIS DATUM ARE SHOWN HEREON. 8) NO NEW SIGNAGE REQUESTED IN THIS PLATTING. NO NEW SIGNAGE REQUESTED IN THIS PLATTING. 9) MODIFIED CURB REQUIRED ON ALL DRIVES. MODIFIED CURB REQUIRED ON ALL DRIVES. 10) PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH ALL FRANCHISE UTILITIES WILL BE REQUIRED. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH ALL FRANCHISE UTILITIES WILL BE REQUIRED. 11) ACCESSIBILITY FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES IN PARKING LOTS AND BUILDING SHALL BE AS REQUIRED BY THE CURRENT ACCESSIBILITY FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES IN PARKING LOTS AND BUILDING SHALL BE AS REQUIRED BY THE CURRENT A.D.A. CODE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE FLOOD PLAIN ZONE "X", AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN AS SHOWN ON THE F.I.R.M. MAPS #05143C0065F, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS & INCORPORATED AREAS REVISED MAY 16, 2008.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1369

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C. PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ROAD CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STORM DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIBER OPTIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OVERHEAD POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1368

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HADICAP RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM BOX & PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE & PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TRAFFIC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SEWER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIBER OPTIC VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 830-37583-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE 1/4) OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW 1/4) OF SECTION SIX (6), TOWNSHIP SEVENTEEN NORTH (T-17-N), RANGE THIRTY WEST (R-30-W) OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCE AT A 5/8-INCH REBAR BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID 40 ACRE TRACT, S01 °54'50"W A DISTANCE OF 370.04 FEET TO A FOUND IRON PIN WITH CAP "1429"; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST LINE, S01°44'58"W A DISTANCE OF 330.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST LINE, SO 1 °44'58"W A DISTANCE OF 657.20 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 40 ACRE TRACT; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT, N86°44'09"W A DISTANCE OF 799.96 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 112; THENCE ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, N32°34'5L"W A DISTANCE OF 734.47 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, 67.48 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 622.92 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF N29°28'39"W AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 67.44 FEET TO A POINT ON THE CURVE; THENCE LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE, S86°57'34"E A DISTANCE OF 1249.18 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SAID TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 15.44 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.O.#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z:\LSD\19905 Sienna Ph Ii\19905 LSD.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 5, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJR

AutoCAD SHX Text
19905

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEY ACCURACY. CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEY ACCURACY. I,                      , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY                       , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY  , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY MADE BY ME AND ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON ACTUALLY EXIST AND THEIR LOCATION, SIZE, TYPE AND MATERIAL ARE CORRECTLY SHOWN. DATE OF EXECUTION:                           REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR STATE OF ARKANSAS REGISTRATION NO.      (2) CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY. CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY. EACH SET OF STREET AND DRAINAGE PLANS MUST BE SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATE STATUTES AND ANY PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS REQUIRED. I,        , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN  , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A PLAN MADE UNDER MY DIRECTION AND ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS OF THE TONTITOWN SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH. DATE OF EXECUTION:      REGISTERED ENGINEER STATE OF ARKANSAS REGISTRATION NO.      (3) THIS PLAT HAS BEEN GIVEN PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL ONLY AND HAS THIS PLAT HAS BEEN GIVEN PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL ONLY AND HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED FOR RECORDING PURPOSES AS A PUBLIC RECORD. THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL EXPIRE ON     (DATE).  (DATE). DATE OF EXECUTION:       SIGNED:          TONTITOWN PLANNING COMMISSION CHAIR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARINGS: ARKANSAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM NORTH ZONE 0301 VERTICAL DATUM NAVD (88)



CONSULTING ENGINEERS

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

ENGINEERING SERVICES INC.

BY

PHONE: 479-751-8733

FAX: 479-751-8746

WWW.ENGINEERINGSERVICES.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN AND PROFILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN PLANS FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SERVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIENA TOWNHOMES PHASE II

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIENA TOWNHOMES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-8998

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS J. APPEL, P.E. No. 13828

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 19, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONTITOWN,  ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL STREET AND DRAINAGE CONSTRUCTION MUST COMPLY WITH THE ALL STREET AND DRAINAGE CONSTRUCTION MUST COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF TONTITOWN, ARKANSAS. 2. ALL WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION MUST COMPLY WTH THE SPECIFICATIONS ALL WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION MUST COMPLY WTH THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF WATER AND SEWER FACILITIES OF THE CITY OF TONTITOWN WATER UTILITIES (ORDINANCE 2013-06-429, ADOPTED JUNE 4, 2013, REVISED JUNE 25, 2018). 3. STREET NAMES MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF TONTITOWN 911 ADDRESS STREET NAMES MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF TONTITOWN 911 ADDRESS COORDINATOR. 4. ALL CONDUITS PLACED BY DEVELOPER MUST HAVE 48" COVER AT FINAL GRADE ALL CONDUITS PLACED BY DEVELOPER MUST HAVE 48" COVER AT FINAL GRADE (6-4" CONDUITS FOR ROAD CROSSINGS, ETC.) 5. THERE ARE NO KNOWN WETLANDS ON THIS PROPERTY THERE ARE NO KNOWN WETLANDS ON THIS PROPERTY 6. NO KNOWN EROSION PROBLEMS EXIST ON THIS SITE. NO KNOWN EROSION PROBLEMS EXIST ON THIS SITE. 7. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT WITHIN A FEMA 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT WITHIN A FEMA 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN. 8. THERE ARE NO KNOWN EXISTING OR ABANDONED WATER WELLS, SUMPS, THERE ARE NO KNOWN EXISTING OR ABANDONED WATER WELLS, SUMPS, CESSPOOLS, SPRINGS, WATER IMPOUNDMENTS, OR UNDERGRUND STRUCTURES ON THIS PROPERTY. 9. THERE ARE NO KNOWN POTENTIALLY DANGEROUS AREAS. THERE ARE NO KNOWN POTENTIALLY DANGEROUS AREAS. 10. THERE ARE NO KNOWN EXISTING OR PROPOSED GRUND LEASES OR ACCESS THERE ARE NO KNOWN EXISTING OR PROPOSED GRUND LEASES OR ACCESS AGREEMENTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE COMPANY:   COX COMMUNICATION  COX COMMUNICATION  CONTACT: MICHAEL MOORE 4901 SOUTH 48TH STREET SPRINGDALE, AR 72762        PH: 479-717-3730 FAX: 479-872-0174        EMAIL: MICHAEL.MOORE3@COX.COM TELEPHONE COMPANY:   AT&T              AT&T           AT&T           CONTACT: JOHN HILL        PH. 479-442-1963 EMAIL: JH7313@ATT.COM  GAS COMPANY:    BLACK HILLS ENERGY        BLACK HILLS ENERGY              CONTACT: BRANDON STOKES CONTACT: BRANDON STOKES PH. 479-225-3726         ELECTRIC COMPANY:   OZARKS ELECTRIC          OZARKS ELECTRIC          CONTACT: WES MAHAFFEY  PH. 479-684-4949         EMAIL: WMAHAFFEY@OZARKSECC.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER /SEWER DEPARTMENT: TONTITOWN WATER UTILITIES  TONTITOWN WATER UTILITIES  201 E HENRI DE TONTI BLVD TONTITOWN, AR 72770 PH.  479-361-2996 FAX: 501-421-8774 PLANNING DEPARTMENT:   PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT        PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT     PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT     235 E. HENRI DE TONTI TONTITOWN, AR 72770 PH. 479-361-9702 FAX 501-421-0012  BUILDING DEPARTMENT:  CITY OF TONTITOWN'S BUILDING DEPT.     CITY OF TONTITOWN'S BUILDING DEPT.           235 E. HENRI DE TONTI        235 E. HENRI DE TONTI        TONTITOWN, AR 72770 PH. 479-361-9702 FAX 501-421-0012

AutoCAD SHX Text
INADEQUACIES ARE FOUND AFTER THE IMPROVEMENTS ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE CORRECTIVE ACTION, IF ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DESIGN ENGINEER HOWEVER, THE CITY OF TONTITOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ADEQUACY OF THE PLANS IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS IN THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS THE REVIEWER AND THE CITY OF TONTITOWN ASSUME NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODES AND REGULATIONS. BY REVIEWING AND APPROVING THESE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW OF THESE PLANS IS LIMITED TO COMPLIANCE WITH CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



EXISTING TOWNHOUSE

EXISTING TOWNHOUSE

EXISTING TOWNHOUSE

EXISTING TOWNHOUSE

EXISTING TOWNHOUSE

E

X

.

 

2

5

'

 

B

.

S

.

L

 

&

 

U

.

E

.

25' B.S.L.

20' U
.E.

10' B.S.L.

15' U
.E.

E

X

.

 

2

5

'

 

B

.

S

.

L

 

&

 

U

.

E

.

2
5
'
 
B

.
S

.
L

2
5
'
 
B

.
S

.
L

P

R

O

P

.

 

2

5

'

 

B

.

S

.

L

 

&

 

U

.

E

.

EXISTIN
G

TUSCANY

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE  II

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

ENGINEER:

CITY ZONING:

SETBACKS:

PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE:

BEDROOMS PROVIDED:

PARKING REQUIRED:

PARKING PROVIDED:

NOTES:

FLOODPLAIN:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

@ COPYRIGHT 2019, ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 3/19/2019 10:19 AM

Springdale, Arkansas
Engineering Services, Incorporated

LSD PLAN
SIENA TOWNHOMES PHASE II

TONTITOWN, ARKANSAS

 

 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM # 3 EL=1286.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM # 4 EL=1294.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX PIPE BURIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curve Data:  R = 676.9800 D = 34°15'38"  L = 404.8055  T = 208.6573

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32%%D12'18" W - 718.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 3°00'50" W - 200.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3LB VENTURES LLC PO BOX 2015 SPRINGDALE AR 72765 830-37586-008 C2 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST ASSET HOLDING, LLC PO BOX 7 FORT SMITH, AR  72902 830-37586-007 C2 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
112 STREETSIDE LLC PO BOX 10620 FAYETTEVILLE AR 72703 830-37583-000 C1/R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. MAESTRI ROAD 19' ASPHALT, GOOD CONDITION EXISTING 72' RIGHT-OF-WAY, PROPOSED 100' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLA TOSCANA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIA TORRE (PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIA FIRENZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIA SIENA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 3°00'50" E  - 386.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1291

AutoCAD SHX Text
1290

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNITS  MIN. 1,200 SF EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNITS  MIN. 1,200 SF EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNITS  MIN. 1,200 SF EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNITS  MIN. 1,200 SF EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4 UNITS 2 STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDM DESIGNS INC 1512 ASBURY LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38845-000 R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTINEZ-BARROSO, J JESUS & MARTINEZ, FLORENCIA 833 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38846-000 R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAVERS, TERRELL EDWIN & KATHY SUE 817 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38847-000 R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS, JEFFREY R & JILL S 805 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38848-000 R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLENE R BEARD 789 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38849-000 R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT KERNS 773 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38850-000 R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS, MILTON & MANDY M 759 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38851-000 R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENLEE, TRAVIS & KIM 737 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38852-000 R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
112 STREETSIDE LLC PO BOX 10620 FAYETTEVILLE AR 72703 830-37584-000 C1/R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIA DRAGO PRIVATE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNITS  MIN. 1,200 SF EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE = 1287.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE = 1289.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE = 1290.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE = 1292.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE = 1287.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED (2)  DOMESTIC DOUBLE WATER METERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT & CAP EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX HEADWALL  TO BE REMOVED  AND REPLACED W/  OUTLET STRUCTURE FL (N): 1278.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED YIELD SIGN R1-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' CURB CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CONCRETE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 5'  CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRESENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIENA TOWNHOMES LLC 2468 N. 56TH STREET P.O. BOX 7232 SPRINGDALE, AR 72762-7232 ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 1207 S. OLD MISSOURI ROAD P.O. BOX 282 SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 C-2 FRONT -  25'  25'  STREETSIDE (ALL) - 25' INTERIOR SIDE - 30' REAR - 25' 25' RESIDENTIAL 4-PLEX (16 UNITS/AC MAX DENSITY) 20 UNITS, 3 BR/UNIT = 60 TOTAL BEDROOMS 2.75 PER 3BR UNIT = 55 SPACES = 55 SPACES 4 PER UNIT + 15 (INCLUDING 4 ADA ACCESSIBLE) = 95 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)   ANY COST OF ADJUSTMENTS, RELOCATION OR DAMAGE OF EXISTING UTILITIES WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ANY COST OF ADJUSTMENTS, RELOCATION OR DAMAGE OF EXISTING UTILITIES WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNERS/DEVELOPERS.  2)   ALL PROPOSED UTILITY WIRES, LINES, AND/OR CABLE UTILIZED BY ELECTRIC AND/OR TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES ALL PROPOSED UTILITY WIRES, LINES, AND/OR CABLE UTILIZED BY ELECTRIC AND/OR TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES SHALL BE PLACED UNDERGROUND. EXCLUDING 12Kv AND ABOVE.  3)   OUTDOOR STORAGE, TRASH COLLECTION, AND LOADING AREAS MUST BE LANDSCAPED, SO THAT THEIR FUNCTIONS ARE OUTDOOR STORAGE, TRASH COLLECTION, AND LOADING AREAS MUST BE LANDSCAPED, SO THAT THEIR FUNCTIONS ARE FULLY CONTAINED AND OUT OF VIEW OF THE ADJACENT PROPERTY AND THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.  4)   EXTERIOR GROUND-MOUNTED OR BUILDING-MOUNTED EQUIPMENT INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT, EXTERIOR GROUND-MOUNTED OR BUILDING-MOUNTED EQUIPMENT INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT, UTILITIES AND BANKS OF METER SHALL BE SCREENED FROM PUBLIC VIEW WITH LANDSCAPING OR WITH AN ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT COMPATIBLE WITH THE BUILDING ARCHITECTURE.  5)   ALL ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED FROM PUBLIC VIEW WITH AN ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT THAT IS ALL ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED FROM PUBLIC VIEW WITH AN ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT THAT IS COMPATIBLE WITH THE BUILDING ARCHITECTURE.  6) THE GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) AND CONVENTIONAL TERRESTRIAL SURVEYING EQUIPMENT PROVIDED THE RELATIVE THE GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) AND CONVENTIONAL TERRESTRIAL SURVEYING EQUIPMENT PROVIDED THE RELATIVE POSITIONING FOR THE TOPOGRAPHIC, PLANIMETRIC  AND BOUNDARY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. AND BOUNDARY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. 7) THE MAP PROJECTION IS REFERENCED TO THE HORIZONTAL CONTROL DATUM OF NAD83 (NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF THE MAP PROJECTION IS REFERENCED TO THE HORIZONTAL CONTROL DATUM OF NAD83 (NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983), STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, ARKANSAS NORTH ZONE (0301). THE BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR THIS PLAT ARE STATE PLANE GRID BEARING. THE VERTICAL DATUM IS  REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88). TWO TEMPORARY BENCHMARKS UTILIZING THIS DATUM ARE SHOWN HEREON. 8) NO NEW SIGNAGE REQUESTED IN THIS PLATTING. NO NEW SIGNAGE REQUESTED IN THIS PLATTING. 9) MODIFIED CURB REQUIRED ON ALL DRIVES. MODIFIED CURB REQUIRED ON ALL DRIVES. 10) PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH ALL FRANCHISE UTILITIES WILL BE REQUIRED. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH ALL FRANCHISE UTILITIES WILL BE REQUIRED. 11) ACCESSIBILITY FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES IN PARKING LOTS AND BUILDING SHALL BE AS REQUIRED BY THE CURRENT ACCESSIBILITY FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES IN PARKING LOTS AND BUILDING SHALL BE AS REQUIRED BY THE CURRENT A.D.A. CODE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE FLOOD PLAIN ZONE "X", AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN AS SHOWN ON THE F.I.R.M. MAPS #05143C0065F, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS & INCORPORATED AREAS REVISED MAY 16, 2008.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1369

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C. PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ROAD CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STORM DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIBER OPTIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OVERHEAD POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1368

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HADICAP RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM BOX & PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE & PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TRAFFIC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SEWER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIBER OPTIC VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 830-37583-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE 1/4) OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW 1/4) OF SECTION SIX (6), TOWNSHIP SEVENTEEN NORTH (T-17-N), RANGE THIRTY WEST (R-30-W) OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCE AT A 5/8-INCH REBAR BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID 40 ACRE TRACT, S01 °54'50"W A DISTANCE OF 370.04 FEET TO A FOUND IRON PIN WITH CAP "1429"; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST LINE, S01°44'58"W A DISTANCE OF 330.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST LINE, SO 1 °44'58"W A DISTANCE OF 657.20 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 40 ACRE TRACT; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT, N86°44'09"W A DISTANCE OF 799.96 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 112; THENCE ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, N32°34'5L"W A DISTANCE OF 734.47 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, 67.48 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 622.92 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF N29°28'39"W AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 67.44 FEET TO A POINT ON THE CURVE; THENCE LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE, S86°57'34"E A DISTANCE OF 1249.18 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SAID TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 15.44 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.O.#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z:\LSD\19905 Sienna Ph Ii\19905 LSD.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 19, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJR

AutoCAD SHX Text
19905

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEY ACCURACY. CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEY ACCURACY. I,                      , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY                       , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY  , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY MADE BY ME AND ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON ACTUALLY EXIST AND THEIR LOCATION, SIZE, TYPE AND MATERIAL ARE CORRECTLY SHOWN. DATE OF EXECUTION:                           REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR STATE OF ARKANSAS REGISTRATION NO.      (2) CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY. CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY. EACH SET OF STREET AND DRAINAGE PLANS MUST BE SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATE STATUTES AND ANY PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS REQUIRED. I,        , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN  , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A PLAN MADE UNDER MY DIRECTION AND ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS OF THE TONTITOWN SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH. DATE OF EXECUTION:      REGISTERED ENGINEER STATE OF ARKANSAS REGISTRATION NO.      (3) THIS PLAT HAS BEEN GIVEN PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL ONLY AND HAS THIS PLAT HAS BEEN GIVEN PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL ONLY AND HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED FOR RECORDING PURPOSES AS A PUBLIC RECORD. THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL EXPIRE ON     (DATE).  (DATE). DATE OF EXECUTION:       SIGNED:          TONTITOWN PLANNING COMMISSION CHAIR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARINGS: ARKANSAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM NORTH ZONE 0301 VERTICAL DATUM NAVD (88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE LANE STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE



E

X

.

 

2

5

'

 

B

.

S

.

L

 

&

 

U

.

E

.

10' B.S.L.

15' U
.E.

E

X

.

 

2

5

'

 

B

.

S

.

L

 

&

 

U

.

E

.

2
5
'
 
B

.
S

.
L

2
5
'
 
B

.
S

.
L

P

R

O

P

.

 

2

5

'

 

B

.

S

.

L

 

&

 

U

.

E

.

@ COPYRIGHT 2019, ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 3/19/2019 9:47 AM

Springdale, Arkansas
Engineering Services, Incorporated

LANDSCAPE PLAN
SIENA TOWNHOMES PHASE II

TONTITOWN, ARKANSAS

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

ENGINEER:

CITY ZONING:

SETBACKS:

PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE:

BEDROOMS PROVIDED:

PARKING REQUIRED:

PARKING PROVIDED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM # 4 EL=1294.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32%%D12'18" W - 718.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
112 STREETSIDE LLC PO BOX 10620 FAYETTEVILLE AR 72703 830-37583-000 C1/R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. MAESTRI ROAD 19' ASPHALT, GOOD CONDITION EXISTING 72' RIGHT-OF-WAY, PROPOSED 100' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIA SIENA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 3°00'50" E  - 386.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAVERS, TERRELL EDWIN & KATHY SUE 817 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38847-000 R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS, JEFFREY R & JILL S 805 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38848-000 R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLENE R BEARD 789 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38849-000 R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT KERNS 773 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38850-000 R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS, MILTON & MANDY M 759 VIA FIRENZE AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 830-38851-000 R3 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIA DRAGO PRIVATE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTERN WHITE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINUS STROBUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Cal

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE NOTES: 1. AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM OR HOSE BIBS WILL BE AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM OR HOSE BIBS WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL LANDSCAPED AREAS 2. SOIL SHALL BE AMENDED AND ALL ROCKS AND FOREIGN SOIL SHALL BE AMENDED AND ALL ROCKS AND FOREIGN MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO ANY LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION 3. NOTE THE SIZE OF LANDSCAPE TREES AND MATERIALS AT TIME NOTE THE SIZE OF LANDSCAPE TREES AND MATERIALS AT TIME OF PLANTING 4. WIRE BASKETS AND BURLAP TO BE REMOVED DURING TREE WIRE BASKETS AND BURLAP TO BE REMOVED DURING TREE PLANTING. 5. ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL RECIEVE 6" OF TOPSOIL FREE OF ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL RECIEVE 6" OF TOPSOIL FREE OF ROCKS/WEEDS/DEBRIS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIAL 6. ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL RECEIVE RIVER ROCK OR ORGANIC ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL RECEIVE RIVER ROCK OR ORGANIC MULCH AT TIME OF INSTALLATION 7. ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE CONTAINED BY EDGING OR ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE CONTAINED BY EDGING OR MATERIAL OTHER THAN VEGETATION/SOD.  8. SHADE TREES SHALL HAVE A MIN. CALIPER OF 2" AND A SHADE TREES SHALL HAVE A MIN. CALIPER OF 2" AND A HEIGHT OF 8'  9. ONCE INSTALLED LANDSCAPING SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A ONCE INSTALLED LANDSCAPING SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A HEALTHY LIVING CONDITION, AND IF PLANT MATERIAL DIES IT SHALL BE REPLACED WITHIN THE NEXT APPROPRIATE GROWING SEASON 10. IF CONFLICTS WITH PROPOSED LIGHTS, FIRE HYDRANTS, OR IF CONFLICTS WITH PROPOSED LIGHTS, FIRE HYDRANTS, OR OTHER SITE FEATURES EXIST, TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE MOVED AND SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH PROPOSED FEATURES. 11. TREES SHALL BE STAKED AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT LEANING TREES SHALL BE STAKED AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT LEANING OR FALLING OVER. 12. TREES SHALL BE AT LEAST 5 FEET FROM ANY UTILITY MAIN TREES SHALL BE AT LEAST 5 FEET FROM ANY UTILITY MAIN LINES. 13. LANDSCAPING SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF 24 LANDSCAPING SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF 24 MONTHS FROM DATE OF INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. TREES SHALL BE 1-1/2" OR 2" CALIPER AS SPECIFIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. THE HOLE FOR THE TREE SHALL BE EXCAVATED 2-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
   TIMES THE SIZE OF THE ROOT BALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ANY TWINE, ROPE, FLAGGING, WRAPPING, OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
   GUARDS FROM TREE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR BROKEN BRANCHES OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
   DOUBLE LEADERS AT TIME OF PLANTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOTBALL - ROOT COLLAR SHALL BE VISIBLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   REMOVE EXCESS SOIL FROM TOP OF BALL IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
   NEEDED. AFTER LOCATING AND SETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
   BALL IN PLANTING HOLE, CUT AWAY OR REMOVE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ENTIRE WIRE BASKET. CUT OR REMOVE ALL ROPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
   OR TWINE FROM BALL. CUT AWAY OR REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   BURLAP. IF ROOTBALL BEGINS FALLING APART

AutoCAD SHX Text
   DURING INSTALLATION OR WHILE REMOVING THE WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   BASKET, CUT AWAY ONLY HALF OF THE BURLAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" OF ORGANIC SHREDDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND HARDWOOD MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE AND REPLACE EXISTING SOIL WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST MIXTURE. WATER THOROUGHLY TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELIMINATE AIR POCKETS. DO NOT TAMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN MULCH 3" TO 4" AWAY FROM TRUNK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 TIMES ROOTBALL DIAMETER MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET BALL ON FIRM OR UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TREE PLUMB SO THE MAIN LEADER IS STRAIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILD 4" HIGH EARTHEN OR MULCH RING AT THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTER EDGE OF THE TREE'S DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDE SHALLOW HOLES WITH TAPERED SIDES. BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN OR ROUGHEN SIDES OF THE HOLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ENSURE THAT NONE OF THE ROOTBALL IS EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
   TO AIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO THE TREE STAKING AND WRAPPING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
   FOR ADDITIONAL INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 TO 3 TIMES ROOT DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT BALL-ROOT COLLAR SHALL BE VISIBLE. REMOVE EXCESS SOIL FROM TOP OF BALL IF NEEDED. SET TOP OF BALL 1"-2" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE TO ALLOW FOR SETTLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WOODY PLANTS, PRUNE ALL DAMAGED, DISEASED OR WEAK STEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPERED SIDES - BREAK DOWN OR ROUGHEN SIDES OF HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN MULCH 3"-4" AWAY FROM BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"-4" OF MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE & REPLACE EXISTING SOIL. ADD SOIL AMENDMENTS IF NECESSARY. WATER THOROUGHLY TO ELIMINATE AIR POCKETS. DO NOT TAMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET BALL ON FIRM SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.O.#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z:\LSD\19905 Sienna Ph Ii\19905 LANDSCAPE.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 19, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJR

AutoCAD SHX Text
19905

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL #

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Cal

AutoCAD SHX Text
B & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Cal

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acer saccharum

AutoCAD SHX Text
B & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Cal

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGAR MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus nigra

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT-LEAF PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pinus echinata

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIENA TOWNHOMES LLC 2468 N. 56TH STREET P.O. BOX 7232 SPRINGDALE, AR 72762-7232 ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 1207 S. OLD MISSOURI ROAD P.O. BOX 282 SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 C-2 FRONT -  25'  25'  STREETSIDE (ALL) - 25' INTERIOR SIDE - 30' REAR - 25' 25' RESIDENTIAL 4-PLEX (16 UNITS/AC MAX DENSITY) 20 UNITS, 3 BR/UNIT = 60 TOTAL BEDROOMS 2.75 PER 3BR UNIT = 55 SPACES = 55 SPACES 4 PER UNIT + 15 (INCLUDING 4 ADA ACCESSIBLE) = 95 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALD CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAXODIUM DISCTICHUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
B & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Cal





2ND FLOOR
110' - 4"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

TO STUD
118' - 4"

9'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

2'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

4'
 -

 0
"

2ND FLOOR
110' - 4"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

TO STUD
118' - 4"

2'
 -

 8
"

5'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 8
"

4'
 -

 0
"

1'
 -

 4
"

DATE:

DRAWING:

SIENA II

03.13.2019

A3.1
EXTERIOR ELEVATION(S) & AXON(S)

 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

LEFT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"
3

BACK ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"
4

RIGHT ELEVATION

5
PERSPECTIVE - FRONT

6
PERSPECTIVE - BACK



A3.1

3

A3.1 2

A3.14

A3.1

1

2'
 -

 0
"

28
' -

 4
"

20
' -

 8
"

8' - 4" 12' - 8"

9'
 -

 8
"

11
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 8
"

15
' -

 8
"

DW

REF.

51
' -

 0
"

4'
 -

 0
"

21' - 0" 8' - 8" 1' - 10" 9' - 0" 1' - 6"

8"

1' - 10" 9' - 0" 1' - 10" 8' - 8" 1' - 10" 9' - 0" 1' - 10" 8' - 4"

DW

REF.

2' - 8" 3' - 0" 2' - 8" 1' - 10" 9' - 0" 1' - 10"

3'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 8
"

8'
 -

 4
"

13
' -

 4
"

7' - 8" 4' - 0" 4' - 8" 4' - 4"

32 SF

FOYER

92 SF

DINING

159 SF

LIVING

101 SF

KITCHEN

33 SF

PWDR.

2-CAR GARAGE

85' - 0"

2' - 6" 16' - 0" 2' - 2" 8" 2' - 6" 16' - 0" 2' - 2" 8" 2' - 6" 16' - 0" 2' - 2" 8" 2' - 6" 16' - 0" 2' - 6"

85' - 0"

LINE OF FLOOR LINE ABOVE LINE OF FLOOR LINE ABOVE

32
"x

80
"

32
"x

80
"

36
"x

80
"

24
"x

80
"

24"x80"

P
A

N
TR

Y

7' - 8" 3' - 8" 9' - 0"

DW

REF.

DW

REF.

31 SF

FOYER

87 SF

DINING

164 SF

LIVING

96 SF

KITCHEN

33 SF

PWDR.

32
"x

80
"

32
"x

80
"

24
"x

80
"

24"x80"

P
A

N
TR

Y

7' - 8"3' - 8"9' - 0"

36
"x

80
"

15
' -

 8
"

12
' -

 8
"

20
' -

 8
"

2'
 -

 0
"

49
' -

 0
"

13
' -

 4
"

8'
 -

 4
"

5'
 -

 8
"

3'
 -

 0
"

2-CAR GARAGE

LINE OF FLOOR LINE ABOVELINE OF FLOOR LINE ABOVE

11
' -

 0
"

9'
 -

 8
"

2'
 -

 0
"

2'
 -

 8
"

2'
 -

 0
"

2'
 -

 8
"

6'
 -

 4
"

5'
 -

 0
"

4'
 -

 4
"

4'
 -

 4
"

5'
 -

 0
"

6'
 -

 4
"

LOCKERS LOCKERS

DATE:

DRAWING:

SIENA II

03.13.2019

A1.1
1ST FLOOR PLAN

 1/4" = 1'-0"
1

1ST FLOOR

3 BEDROOM:
   578 SF - 1ST FLOOR
   745 SF - 2ND FLOOR
1,323 SF - (HEATED)
   428 SF - GARAGE

2 BEDROOM:
   578 SF - 1ST FLOOR
   594 SF - 2ND FLOOR
1,172 SF - (HEATED)
   428 SF - GARAGE



A3.1

3

A3.1 2

A3.14

A3.1

1

13
' -

 8
"

8'
 -

 4
"

13
' -

 4
"

8' - 4" 12' - 8" 8' - 8" 12' - 4" 8" 12' - 8" 8' - 8" 12' - 8" 8' - 4"

3' - 2" 2' - 0" 3' - 2" 3' - 10" 5' - 0" 3' - 10" 3' - 4" 2' - 0" 3' - 4" 1' - 10" 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 1' - 6"

2'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 4
"

11
' -

 0
"

6'
 -

 8
"

2'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 8
"

2'
 -

 8
"

6'
 -

 4
"

21' - 0" 8' - 8" 12' - 4" 8" 12' - 8" 8' - 8" 10' - 4" 10' - 8"

3' - 10" 3' - 0" 3' - 6" 3' - 10" 3' - 0" 3' - 10" 8' - 8" 4' - 10" 3' - 0" 4' - 6" 5' - 6" 3' - 0" 4' - 10" 8' - 8" 3' - 10" 3' - 0" 3' - 6" 3' - 10" 3' - 0" 3' - 10"

169 SF

BEDROOM #1

40 SF

CLOSET

5
9
 S

F

B
A

TH

36 SF

UTILITY

40 SF

CLOSET

153 SF

BEDROOM #2

10
' -

 8
"

4'
 -

 0
"

2'
 -

 0
"

6'
 -

 8
"

11
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 4
"

39
' -

 8
"

6' - 0" 2' - 4"

6' - 0" 4' - 4" 4' - 4" 6' - 4"

8'
 -

 4
"

5'
 -

 4
"

4'
 -

 0
"

100 SF

BEDROOM #2

116 SF

BEDROOM #3

21 SF

CLOSET

21 SF

CLOSET

50 SF

BATH

36 SF

UTILITY

59 SF

BATH

169 SF

MASTER BEDROOM

40 SF

CLOSET

3"
 / 

12
"

3"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

5'
 -

 8
"

2'
 -

 6
"

2'
 -

 6
"

24"x80"

32"x80"

32"x80"

32"x80"

32
"x

80
"

32"x80"

24
"x

80
"

24
"x

80
"

24"x80"

24"x80"

32"x80"

32
"x

80
"

24"x80"

32"x80"

32"x80"

12
"x

80
"

LINENCHASE CHASE

11
' -

 0
"

6'
 -

 8
"

2'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 8
"

2'
 -

 8
"

6'
 -

 4
"

169 SF

BEDROOM #1

40 SF

CLOSET

5
9
 S

F

B
A

TH

36 SF

UTILITY

40 SF

CLOSET

153 SF

BEDROOM #2

24"x80"

24"x80"

32"x80"

32
"x

80
"

32"x80"

32"x80"

12
"x

80
"

LINEN CHASE

6' - 0"2' - 4"

8'
 -

 4
"

5'
 -

 4
"

4'
 -

 0
"

100 SF

BEDROOM #2

116 SF

BEDROOM #3

21 SF

CLOSET

21 SF

CLOSET

50 SF

BATH

36 SF

UTILITY

59 SF

BATH

169 SF

MASTER BEDROOM

40 SF

CLOSET

24"x80"

32"x80"

32"x80"

32"x80"

32
"x

80
"

32"x80"

24
"x

80
"

24
"x

80
"

24"x80"

CHASE

85' - 0"

1' - 10" 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 1' - 10" 3' - 4" 2' - 0" 3' - 4" 3' - 10" 5' - 0" 3' - 10" 3' - 2" 2' - 0" 3' - 2"

85' - 0"

5'
 -

 4
"

2'
 -

 0
"

6' - 0" 2' - 4"

6' - 0" 4' - 4" 4' - 4" 6' - 4"

5'
 -

 4
"

11
' -

 0
"

6'
 -

 8
"

2'
 -

 0
"

4'
 -

 0
"

10
' -

 8
"

2'
 -

 6
"

2'
 -

 6
"

5'
 -

 8
"

39
' -

 8
"

DATE:

DRAWING:

SIENA II

03.13.2019

A2.1
2ND FLOOR PLAN

 1/4" = 1'-0"
1

2ND FLOOR



 

B -1 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 

B 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST 

603 W. Henri de Tonti 
Southeast corner of W. Henri de Tonti and Klenc Road 

Parcel # 830-37667-000, 830-37667-007 
 

SUMMARY: Request to allow a multi-family residential use in zone C-2 

CURRENT ZONING: C-2 General Commercial 

FUTURE LAND USE CATEGORY: RC-C Residential and Commercial Core 

PROPOSED USE: Mixed Use Center with Commercial and Multi-Family Residential 

CITY WARD: 3- Don Doudna & Tommy Granata 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICE AREAS (not a guarantee of service availability):  

 Water: Tontitown Water, existing 3” line (must be upgraded) 

 Electric: Ozarks Electric 

 Sewer/Septic: Tontitown Sewer 

 Phone: AT&T 

 Natural Gas: Black Hills Energy 

 

PROJECT SYNOPSIS:    

This property is owned by Joseph and Murrel Mantegani, and the Eileen Mantegani Living Trust, and 

the developer is Norris Development. This project is located within the City Limits of Tontitown, and 

takes access from W. Henri de Tonti Blvd. (W. Hwy. 412), and Klenc Road.  

 
The developer is proposing to develop a mixed-use development with both commercial and multi-

family residential uses. Commercial development is allowed by right in the current C2 zoning, but 

multi-family is allowed only with a Conditional Use Permit in C2 zoning.  

 
This plan is currently in the concept phase of development, but does show approximately 28,500 SF 

of Commercial Space along W. Henri de Tonti, and approximately 160 residential units (combination 

of apartment buildings and duplexes) on 16.3 acres. The commercial area is approximately 6.5 acres, 

and the remaining 9.8 acres is shown as multi-family residential.  

FUTURE LAND USE PLAN:    

The Future Land Use Category shown in this area is for the Residential and Commercial Core (RC-

C). From the Vision Plan Document adopted by the City Council in November 2018: 

 

CITY OF TONTITOWN PLANNING OFFICE 

 201 E. Henri de Tonti Blvd. 
479-361-2700 
planning@tontitownar.gov 

Meeting: March 26, 2019 
Project: Henri de Tonti Center 
Planner: Courtney McNair 

mailto:Ward3-1@tontitownar.gov
mailto:Ward3-1@tontitownar.gov
mailto:Ward3-2@tontitownar.gov
mailto:Ward3-2@tontitownar.gov


 

B -2 
 

 

 

“RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL CORE (RC-C): 
Town Center Areas contain some of the most intense and dense development patterns within 
the City, as well as the tallest and greatest variety of buildings.  
This is a higher intensity mixed use category, allowing for larger stores and more intense 
traffic patterns. 
 
A mix of residential and non-residential development (excluding HEAVY industrial uses) is 
permitted.   The residential component of this category will include higher intensity multifamily 
developments, and single family residential would likely be townhome or row house 
development models. The ideal mix of uses will be moderate to high density residential, 
office, and commercial uses, with additional open space amenities included within the 
development site. 
 
These areas will accommodate row houses, apartments, local and regional retail, including 
large-scale stores, hotels, industry and entertainment uses. These areas are typified by their 
location adjacent to major thoroughfares with high visibility, usually automobile-dependent 
customers and large areas dedicated to parking. Although Urban Center Areas recognize the 
conventional big-box and strip retail centers developed along major arterials, it is expected 
that vacant properties will be developed into traditional mixed-use centers, allowing people to 
live, work and shop in the same areas. 
 
Up to 20 multifamily dwelling units/acre.” 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  This project is well aligned with the Future Land Use plan for this area. 

The development pattern is a good mix of commercial and higher density housing.  

 

153.121 DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS AND REVIEW GUIDELINES: 

(A)   All development shall be designed in such a way as to minimize any potential negative impact on 

the surrounding area. Special attention shall be given to buffering commercial developments from 

adjacent single-family areas. Design of the internal traffic circulation system, ingress and egress, off-

street parking, loading and pedestrian ways shall be sensitive to such conditions as safety, 

convenience, separation of vehicular and pedestrian traffic, general attractiveness, and the proper 

relationship of different land uses. Landscaped areas shall be provided to protect water quality, and 

reduce erosion, heat and glare. Such areas shall be maintained in an attractive condition. Existing 

trees on a development site shall be retained where possible. Screening, open space, or other buffer 

may be required to give adequate separation between uses which are marginally compatible, and 

shall also be provided for the beautification and enhancement of the property. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  By layering the design, the applicant is providing buffering to 

adjacent residential areas by placing residential uses (that step down in intensity) 

between the existing residential and the proposed commercial uses. Commercial uses 

are allowed by right, but this sets up a better transition than what is currently allowed 

by right in this location. As this is in the concept phase, additional discussion will be 

had regarding internal traffic/pedestrian patterns. Sidewalks and internal connection 

are important. The current concept plans show a good amount of greenspace, and a 

full landscaping plan will be required during the technical plan review. Amenities are 

proposed, including a cabana, pool and clubhouse.  

 



 

B -3 
 

(B)   In carrying out the purpose of this section, the following development standards and design 

specifics shall be subject to review and approval. The appropriateness of these standards shall be 

determined for each specific conditional use location. 

(1) The proposed use is within the provision of "conditional uses," as set out in these regulations. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: Yes, multi-family residential may be considered as a conditional 

use in C-2 zoning. 

 

(2) The proposed use conforms to all applicable provisions herein set out for the district in which 

it is to be located. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: All setbacks, lot coverage maximums, design standards, and 

screening requirements will be required to be met as this project moves forward to 

technical plans. 

 

(3) The proposed use is so designated, located, and proposed to be operated, that the public 

health, safety and welfare will be protected. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: The applicant is showing three entrances along Klenc Road, and 

one onto W. Henri de Tonti. The sight distance will be evaluated once specific location 

of entrances are known. This area is generally level, and no sight distance concerns 

are evident at this time. There is an available sewer connection at this location. The 

waterline must be upgraded, but there are options for connection nearby. The 

applicant’s engineer must provide a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan prior to 

Construction Plan approval.  Based on these factors, staff feels that this project will 

not have a negative impact on public health, safety and welfare.  

 

(4) The proposed land use is compatible with and will not adversely affect other property in the 

area where it is proposed to be located. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  

North-zoned C2 

East-zoned C2 

South-zoned R3 

West-zoned C2 

This property is surrounded by property that is currently vacant, and single-family 

uses. The Venesian Inn restaurant is across W. Henri de Tonti., and MH Backhoe was 

recently approved to be constructed adjacent to that restaurant. A majority of the 

surrounding property is zoned C2, even properties with current single family uses. 

Commercial uses are allowed by right on this property. Staff believes that placing the 

commercial uses along W. Henri de Tonti, and placing residential (that steps down in 

density) makes this project more compatible with the residential zones/uses that exist 

in this area.  

 

 

 

 

 



 

B -4 
 

(5) The size and shape of the site, including the size, shape and arrangement of proposed 

structures, as well as signage related thereto, is in keeping with the intent of these 

regulations. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: As stated above, the commercial areas are planned to be along the 

main thoroughfare of W. Henri de Tonti, and the residential uses are placed in the rear 

of the development with entrances onto Klenc Road. This development is proposing to 

implement the desired mixed-use development detailed in the adopted Future Land 

Use Plan.  

 

(6) The proposed ingress and egress, internal circulation system, location and amount of off-

street parking, loading and pedestrian ways are sufficiently adequate, and not inconsistent 

with requirements of these regulations. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: While specific drive locations will be further evaluated with 

technical plans, the circulation shown on the concept plan shows the general internal 

circulation system and off-street parking. Additional information will be required to 

show sidewalks and connectivity.  

 

(7) The proposed landscaping and screening of the proposed use are in accordance with 

provisions of these regulations. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: Based on (A), the landscaping should: 

Provide protection for water quality, reduce erosion, heat and glare  

Retain existing trees where possible 

Screening and buffering for uses which are marginally compatible, 

Provide for beautification and enhancement of the property 

The amount of greenspace shown on the concept plan appears adequate. Additionally, 

information must be submitted with the technical plans to ensure the proper number of 

trees/shrubs are provided.  

 

(8) Safeguards proposed to limit noxious or offensive emissions, including lighting, noise, glare, 

dust and odor are addressed 

STAFF ANALYSIS: Due to the nature of this project, noise, dust, odor, etc. are not a 

concern. All lighting should be “cut off” type lighting that will not contribute 

significantly to light pollution. The applicant will be required to provide a lighting cut 

sheet and diagram to show how the light is designed to remain on the site. 

 

TECHNICAL INFORMATION:  

Technical information is addressed at a future stage of development request. The current request is a 

concept plan only.  

 

NEIGHBOR COMMENTS: All neighboring properties within 200 feet of the property boundary were 

notified by certified mail of this project. Staff has received no written comments at this time regarding 

this project. 

One neighbor did call to ask for additional information, but was neither in favor, nor opposed, to the 

proposed project.  



 

B -5 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on the current proposal which shows the development to be in 

accordance with the adopted Future Land Use plan, the availability of services, and the availability to 

improve services to this property, staff recommends approval of the Henri de Tonti Conditional Use 

Permit Request to allow Multi-Family Residential within C-2 zoning. 

 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

1. This project must proceed through the Large Scale Development process, and address all 

technical information.  

2. Compatibility, connectivity, and adequate landscaping shall be required to meet the 

Conditional Use Permit standards.  

3. The road frontage along W. Henri de Tonti shall be reserved for commercial use as generally 

presented.  

4. This project shall develop generally as is stated in the applicant’s letter and presented in the 

plans. 

 

 

 





I hereby certify that these plans & specifications have been prepared by me, or 
under my supervision.  I further certify that to the best of my knowledge these 
plans & specifications are as required by law & in compliance with the Arkansas 
Fire Prevention code for the state of Arkansas.

Name / Date:

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

2.28.19

PROJECT DATA

ADDRESS: HENRI de TONTI BOULEVARD 
& S. KLENC ROAD

PARCEL #: 830-37667-000 & 830-37667-007

LOT SIZE: 6.53 ACRES & 9.77 ACRES
TOTAL:  16.3 ACRES

BUILDINGS:

DUPLEXES -  15 BUILDINGS = 30 UNITS
3,060 H/C PER UNIT = 45,900 S.F.
940 S.F. PER GARAGE = 14,100 S.F. 

COMMERCIAL -  BUILDING 1 = 10,500 S.F.
BUILDING 2 = 18,000 S.F.

CABANA - 1,000 S.F.
POOL - 930 S.F.
CLUBHOUSE - 2,500 S.F.132 TOTAL UNITS = 107,172 S.F.

4 BUILDINGS - 1 BEDROOM UNITS

7 BUILDINGS - 2 BEDROOM UNITS

48 UNITS @ 726 S.F. UNIT = 
34,848 S.F.

84 UNITS @ 861 S.F. UNIT = 
72,324 S.F.

20' - 0"

25
' -

 0
"

N
EW

 S
ID

EW
AL

K

COMMERCIAL

DRIVE-THRU

18,000 S.F.

D
EL

IV
ER

Y

10
0'

 R
.O

.W
.

N
EW

 S
ID

EW
AL

K

COMMERCIAL
10,500 S.F.

D
EL

IV
ER

Y

D
EL

IV
ER

Y

6 
SP

AC
ES

H
EN

R
I d

e 
TO

N
TI

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D
30

5.
00

'

S. KLENC ROAD
310.00'

1000.00'

POOL

CLUB
HOUSE

CA
BA

NA

10
0'

 R
.O

.W
.

9 SPCAES

8 
SP

C
AE

S

8 SPCAES

9 SPCAES

9 SPCAES

9 SPCAES

9 SPCAES

8 SPCAES

8 SPCAES

7 SPCAES

8 SPCAES

8 SPCAES

8 SPCAES

7 SPCAES

7 SPCAES

10
 S

PC
AE

S

9 SPCAES

14 SPCAES

9 SPCAES

19
 S

PC
AE

S

7 
SP

AC
ES

7 SPACES

8 SPACES
8 

SP
AC

ES

8 
SP

AC
ES

RETENTION 
POND

RETENTION 
POND RETENTION 

POND

DUPLEX
UNIT 1

DUPLEX
UNIT 2

DUPLEX
UNIT 1

DUPLEX
UNIT 2

DUPLEX
UNIT 1

DUPLEX
UNIT 2

DUPLEX
UNIT 1

DUPLEX
UNIT 2

DUPLEX
UNIT 1

DUPLEX
UNIT 2

DUPLEX
UNIT 1

DUPLEX
UNIT 2

DUPLEX
UNIT 1

DUPLEX
UNIT 2

DUPLEX
UNIT 1

DUPLEX
UNIT 2

DUPLEX
UNIT 1

DUPLEX
UNIT 2

DUPLEX
UNIT 1

DUPLEX
UNIT 2

DUPLEX
UNIT 1

DUPLEX
UNIT 2

DUPLEX
UNIT 1

DUPLEX
UNIT 2

BUILDING #1:
(12 UNITS)

BUILDING #2:
(12 UNITS)

BUILDING #3:
(12 UNITS)

BUILDING #4:
(12 UNITS)

BUILDING #5:
(12 UNITS)

BUILDING #6:
(12 UNITS)

BUILDING #7:
(12 UNITS)

BUILDING #8:
(12 UNITS)

BUILDING #9:
(12 UNITS)

BUILDING #10:
(12 UNITS)

BUILDING #11:
(12 UNITS)

NEW SIDEWALK NEW SIDEWALK

35
' -

 0
"

25' - 0" 50' - 0"

410.00' 280.00'

70
0.

00
'

39
5.

00
'

20
' -

 0
"

DUPLEX
UNIT 1

DUPLEX
UNIT 2

DUPLEX
UNIT 1

DUPLEX
UNIT 2

DUPLEX
UNIT 1

DUPLEX
UNIT 2

REGISTERED
ARCHITECT

N O . 4 3 7 7A

R K A N S A

S

BR

ETT A BBOTT

Revisions

Date

Project

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
:

4
7

9
-4

5
9

-2
8

3
8

  
- 
 b

lu
er

o
ck

d
es

ig
n
bu

il
d
@

gm
ai

l.
co

m

Seal

2.28.19

19.16

A1.0

H
EN

R
I d

e 
TO

N
TI

 C
EN

TE
R

H
W

Y.
 4

12
 A

N
D

 S
. K

LE
N

C
 R

O
AD

 - 
 T

O
N

TI
TO

W
N

, A
R

  7
27

70

TITLE SHEET,
PROJECT DATA,
3d IMAGES &
SITE PLAN

N

FLOOR MATERIAL SCHEDULE
FLOOR COVERING AREA

ASPHALT 194967 SF
GRASS / GREENSPACE 280893 SF
SIDEWALK / DRIVE 53960 SF
Grand total 529820 SF

FO
R

 B
ID

D
IN

G
 P

U
R

P
O

S
E

S
 O

N
LY

1" = 40'-0"1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN Copy 1



 

C -1 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 

C 
i. Planned Unit Development (PUD) REQUEST 

ii. PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT REQUEST 

iii. WAIVER REQUEST  

Morsani Road 
West of 1255 Morsani 

Parcel # 830-37733-004, 830-37733-002 
 

PUD Request 

 

SUMMARY: Request to zone two parcels of land that are approximately 16.70 acres in size with 

existing R3 zoning to a Planned Unit Development with approximately 4.31/units per acre. Single 

Family Dwellings. 

CURRENT ZONING: R3-Residential-minimum lot size of 9600 SF.  
REQUESTED ZONING: PUD -This PUD request is for 70 single family residential lots and two 
detention/park lots on 16.70 acres. The lots range in size from 7048 SF to 9469 SF for the single-
family lots, and approximately ½ acre each for the detention/park lots.  
FUTURE LAND USE CATEGORY: RC-T -Residential Transition Commercial 

CITY WARD: 3 – Don Doudna and Tommy Granata 

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICE AREAS (not a guarantee of service availability):  

 Water: Tontitown Water 

 Electric: Ozarks Electric 

 Sewer/Septic: Tontitown Sewer 

 Phone: AT&T 

 Natural Gas: Black Hills Energy 

 Cable: Cox Communications 

PROJECT SYNOPSIS:    

This property is owned by Michael Bader. He is also the applicant. The property is located within the 

City Limits of Tontitown. It takes access from Morsani Road and will be extending a portion of 

Fletcher Road along the south side of the property.  

 

The applicant is requesting this PUD in order to allow a slightly smaller lot size in an area identified by 

the City of Tontitown as Residential Transition Commercial on the Future Land Use Map. This 

category anticipates densities from 6-12 units per acre. The applicant is asking for 4.3 units per acre 

with this development.  

 

 

CITY OF TONTITOWN PLANNING OFFICE 

 201 E. Henri de Tonti Blvd. 
479-361-2700 
planning@tontitownar.gov 

Meeting: March 26, 2019 
Project: Morsani Acres 
Planner: Courtney McNair 



 

C -2 
 

The applicant is also utilizing detention pond space for recreation/park areas for the community. The 

spaces will include a basketball court (half), soccer goals, benches, and landscaping.  

 

Please see the applicant’s letter (attached) for additional information.  

FUTURE LAND USE PLAN:    

The Future Land Use Category shown in this area is for the Residential Transition Commercial (RC-

T). From the Vision Plan Document adopted by the City Council in November 2018: 

 

RESIDENTIAL TRANSITION COMMERCIAL (RC-T) 

Residential Transition areas plan for moderate-density residential development serving as a 

transition between commercial/mixed use and residential low-density land uses. Housing 

types are varied, single-family, duplexes, townhomes, and lower density apartment buildings. 

Some neighborhood-scale commercial uses may be included where appropriate access is 

available. 

Six-twelve dwelling units/acre. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  This project is in line with the Future Land Use Map. This is an area that 

the City designated as having a slightly higher density residential to provide a buffer from the 

higher impact commercial that will develop along Henri de Tonti Blvd. The applicant is 

requesting less density than was anticipated in this category.  

 

APPROVAL CRITERIA:    

153.087  PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) DISTRICT. 

   (A)   General description. It is the intent of this section to encourage development with 
superior living environments brought about through unified development, and to provide for 
the application of design ingenuity in such developments, while protecting existing and future 
surrounding areas in achieving the goals of the comprehensive plan for development of the 
city. The PUD provisions herein established, are intended to provide for greater flexibility in 
the design of buildings, yards, courts, circulation and open space than would otherwise be 
possible through the strict application of other district regulations, and to produce: 
      (1)   A maximum choice in the type of environment and living units available to the public; 
      (2)   Open space and recreation areas; 
      (3)   A pattern of development which preserves natural features, prevents soil erosion, 
and protects water quality; 
      (4)   A creative approach to the use of land and related physical development; 
      (5)   An efficient use of land resulting in smaller networks of utilities and streets, and 
thereby lowering costs; and 
      (6)   An environment of stable character in harmony with surrounding 
development. 
   (B)   The PUD regulations are designed to provide for small- and large-scale developments 
incorporating a single type or a variety of residential, commercial, and related uses that are 
planned and developed as a unit. Such development may consist of individual lots or it may 
have common building sites. Private or public common land and open space should be an 
essential and major element of the plan that is related to and affects the long-term value of 
the homes and other development. A planned unit shall be a separate entity with a distinct 
character and be in harmony with surrounding development. 

 



 

C -3 
 

   (C)   Standards of development. 
      (1)   Ownership control. The land in a planned unit development district (PUD) shall be owned, 
leased, or otherwise controlled by a person, firm, group of individuals, partnership, corporation, or 
trust, provided assurances are given through the procedures contained herein that the project can be 
successfully completed. The applicant is a well-established home builder.  
      (2)   Minimum district area. The minimum area for a PUD district shall be two acres.  In calculating 
the minimum area for a PUD district, the measurements shall include the area of all dedicated streets 
entirely within the boundary of the proposed PUD, and one-half of the area of all boundary or 
perimeter streets. The property exceeds the minimum requirement. 
      (3)   Uses permitted. In order to increase creativity and flexibility in the development of areas 
suitable for a planned unit development, there are no specifically prescribed uses that are permitted 
within the boundaries of a planned unit development. The developer shall be responsible for 
preparation of a list of permitted uses within the specific planned unit development requested. The 
development list shall take into account the nature and purpose of the PUD area, and such uses and 
locations shall be appropriate in order to protect and be in harmony with surrounding development. 
The applicant is proposing single-family residential uses and park/detention uses only. The 
area surrounding is mostly residential and agricultural in nature. Adding additional single-
family housing in this area will be in harmony with surrounding development.  
      (4)   At the time of the pre-application plan and conference, the applicant shall generally describe 
the nature and types of land uses to be located within the boundaries of the PUD district. At the time 
of zoning application and consideration of the preliminary plat, a specific written list of uses to be 
"permitted by right" shall be submitted for review by the Planning Commission. If approved by the 
Planning Commission and City Council, the list of specific uses permitted by right shall serve as the 
control list in issuance of building permits and certificates of occupancy. The applicant is proposing 
single-family residential uses and park/detention uses only. 
      (5)   In addition to the above permitted uses that are established by right, certain other uses may 
be prescribed by the developer in accordance with the restrictions included herein and said uses are 
designated as conditional uses. These uses more intensely dominate the area in which they are 
located than do other uses which might be permitted in the PUD district and, as such, they require 
special considerations and restrictions. If the developer and/or Planning Commission agree that 
certain conditional uses should be included within the PUD district, the applicant shall precisely 
indicate the specific use, its location, area to be included, maximum building square footage, and 
such other information as required by the Planning Commission to properly and comprehensively 
evaluate the nature and impact of such conditional uses. When such conditional uses are approved at 
the time of rezoning, they shall not be subsequently changed to any other use until and unless they 
are changed to another use that is permitted by right, or the new proposed use if not permitted by 
right in a PUD district, is resubmitted for rezoning approval. No additional uses are proposed.  
      (6)   Parking and off-street loading. All uses established with a planned unit development district 
shall comply with the off-street parking and loading requirements as established in the city's zoning 
regulations. However, the requirements for individual structures or lots may be met through either 
provision of adequate parking on the lot on which such structure is so located, or upon adjacent 
property which is under the control of a property owners' association, to which said lot is an automatic 
participant. In no case, however, shall the cumulative requirements of all parking and off-street 
loading requirements be less than if said uses were individually established and located in any other 
zoning district within the city. Each residence will have adequate off street parking.  
      (7)   Perimeter requirements. In order to assure compatibility with surrounding development, the 
developer shall submit specific information as to the setbacks, building height, coverage factors and 
other elements necessary for all perimeter lots that are adjacent to the boundary of the PUD district or 
adjacent to any boundary or perimeter street right-of-way. While no specific setback requirements are 
herein established, the Planning Commission shall consider the nature, extent and character of the 
adjacent development and shall take into consideration the types of area regulations applicable to 
adjacent properties. Setbacks are proposed to be 20-feet from the rear of the lots.  (Front are 
also 20-feet, and side are 5’). 
     
 
 
 
 



 

C -4 
 

 
     (8)   Residential density standards. The maximum number of dwelling units permitted within a PUD 
district is dependent upon both the type and number of each type of residential units intended to be 
included in the PUD district. Densities within certain areas of the PUD may be beyond the overall 
limits through a transfer of density. However, overall project densities shall not be exceeded in 
accordance with the following schedule: 
         (a)   Eight dwelling units per net residential acre for single-family attached and detached houses 
and duplexes. The applicant is proposing 4.3 units per acre. 
         (b)   Fifteen dwelling units per net residential acre for triplexes, fourplexes, and row or terrace 
housing. 
         (c)   Eighteen dwelling units per net residential acre for two story, and 27 units per net 
residential acre for three-story apartments. 
         (d)   Forty dwelling units per net residential acre for high-rise (four stories or more) apartments. 
         (e)   For purposes of calculating densities, net residential acres are defined as gross acres of 
the PUD site minus all public rights-of-ways, and less the area of all parcels or lots devoted to 
commercial, industrial, or institutional uses not of a residential nature. 
         (f)   Common open space that is owned and maintained by a property owners' association shall 
be included in calculating the net residential acres available for all dwelling units that automatically 
belong to such an association. Where more than one property owners' association is to be created, 
then each common open space can only be attributed to the lot or dwellings which have automatic 
membership for that specific common open area. 
      (9)   Open space requirements. Common open space constitutes an essential ingredient in a 
planned unit development and is one of the most basic and important design elements. Open space 
should be distributed more or less equitably throughout the PUD district in relationship to the dwelling 
units and other use areas that are intended to be served by the common open space. Adequate 
guarantees must be provided that the common open space areas as contained in the plan for the 
PUD district are preserved and maintained for those purposes only. A minimum of 20% of the total 
project area shall be devoted to lawn and/or green space, exclusive of paved surfaces. A property 
owners' association shall be required, if other arrangements satisfactory to the Planning Commission 
have not been made, for improving, operating and maintaining all such common open space areas. 
At the time the final plan and plat is submitted, the articles of incorporation and bylaws of the property 
owners' association shall be reviewed and approved by the Planning Commission. Additionally, the 
restrictive covenants which run with the land must be submitted and include similar provisions to 
preserve all open space areas. The applicant is providing 25% open space through detention 
basins, front setbacks, and greenspace along sidewalks.  A POA is proposed, and draft 
covenants have been provided (see attached).  
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ADDRESSED AT ANY REZONING REQUEST: 

Not all of the criteria must be given equal consideration by the Planning Commission or City Council 

in reaching a decision. The criteria to be considered shall include but not be limited to the following: 

 

(1) Consistency of the proposal with the comprehensive plan. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS: The current Future Land Use Plan shows this area as Residential 

Transition Commercial. The proposal meets this Land Use Category.  

 

(2) Consistency of the proposal with the purpose of these regulations. 

“The regulations are intended to provide for orderly growth and development; for protection of the 

character and stability of residential, commercial, industrial, recreational, and environmentally 

sensitive areas of the city; for protection of property from blight and undue depreciation; for efficiency 

and economy in the process of development for the appropriate and best use of land; for the use and 

occupancy of buildings; for healthful and convenient distribution of population; for good civic design 



 

C -5 
 

and arrangement; and for adequate public utilities and facilities.” 

   

STAFF ANALYSIS: This area is primarily residential, and the applicant is proposing single 

family residential for this property. There are adequate connections for water and sewer.  

There has been some concern voiced over drainage in this area due to the last project this 

applicant completed that is located to the south of the currently proposed project. City staff 

and the City Engineer had inspected the drainage concern, and the developer worked to 

correct the drainage in a temporary manner. This new project addresses that temporary 

solution with the proposed drainage plan. It was staff’s understanding that the temporary fix 

adequately addressed the drainage concerns, as no additional complaints had been made to 

the city until the time of this project application.  

 

Additionally, there has been concern voiced over Morsani Road. As it is currently zoned, 

approx. 50-55 residences could be placed on this property with no additional zoning review. 

The applicant is proposing 70 residences. This is not a significant increase, and off-site 

improvements to Morsani Road are not warranted. The applicant is responsible for improving 

Morsani Road along the frontage of this property.  Staff acknowledges that Morsani Road is a 

narrow road at this time. There is also very little Right-of-Way (ROW) currently dedicated to 

the City for any road improvements. As this area develops, more ROW will be dedicated, and 

additional road improvements will be made.  

 

(3) Compatibility of the proposal with the zoning, uses and character of the surrounding area. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: The requested use is for Industrial zoning; surrounding properties are 

zoned for Commercial, residential, and agricultural uses.   

 North-zoned R3 

 East-zoned R3 

South-zone R3 

West-zoned R3 

The surrounding uses appear to be mostly large lot residential/agricultural, and residential 

subdivision. The City has limited zoning categories, and R3 is the highest density single-

family category available without requesting a PUD. This area will most likely continue to 

develop as residential lots, and the applicant is proposing single family residential lots.  

 

(4) Suitability of the subject property for the uses to which it has been restricted without the 

proposed zoning map amendment. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS: This property could be suitable for R3-residential uses. The applicant is 

trying to develop according to the Future Land Use plan that was approved by the City of 

Tontitown.  

 

(5) Extent to which approval of the proposed rezoning will detrimentally affect nearby property 

including, but not limited to, any impact on property value, traffic, drainage, visual 

impairment, odor, noise, light, vibration, hours of use/operation, and any restriction to the 

normal and customary use of the affected property. 



 

C -6 
 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS: This proposed rezoning should not detrimentally affect nearby property. 

Odor, noise, and lighting are not typical concerns with this type of development. As discussed 

earlier, the traffic impact of 55 lots vs 70 will be minimal.  There is concern from adjacent 

neighbors that allowing slightly smaller lots will decrease property values. This is a very 

subjective issue.  

 

Staff does not feel that having an adjacent development with slightly smaller lots will be 

detrimental to property values. Especially as this development will eventually be completely 

separated by Fletcher Road. As it will be, if developed, the Fletcher Road ROW that is required 

to be dedicated will provide a buffer/separation to the R3 subdivision adjacent to the south.   

 

(6)  Length of time the subject property has remained vacant as zoned, as well as its zoning at 

the time of purchase by the applicant; and 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS: This property has never developed. It was zoned R3 when the applicant 

purchased the property.  

 

      (7)   Impact of the proposed development on community facilities and services, including those 

related to utilities, streets drainage, parks, open space, fire, police, and emergency medical 

services. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS: This impact is expected to be minimal to utilities, streets, drainage, parks, 

open space, fire, police, and emergency services. There are adequate water and sewer 

connections available. Drainage is being reviewed by the City Engineer for compliance. The 

Fire Marshal has reviewed the plans and made comments which have been addressed. Streets 

were discussed above. The Police Chief had no concerns for this proposal. 

 

TECHNICAL INFORMATION:  

Technical information is addressed below in this report with the Preliminary Subdivision Plat stage of 

this development request.  

 

NEIGHBOR COMMENTS: All neighboring properties within 200 feet of the property boundary were 

notified by certified mail of this project. Staff has received eight “opposed” written comments (two 

from one address) regarding this project. Staff also received several phone calls with requests for 

additional information, or to voice opposition for this project. Only two of the neighbors who called did 

not also submit written comments, and their concerns mirror those that were submitted in writing.  

 

Staff has tried to summarize and address these concerns: 

1. Property values will be decreased. -This is subjective, and discussed above. 

2. Morsani Road is not adequate. -The developer is required to upgrade the portion of 

Morsani Road that this development has frontage on. It does not warrant off site 

improvements.  

3. Drainage concerns. -Staff was aware of the drainage issue north of the Hidden Valley 



 

C -7 
 

Subdivision. Water was backing up onto two properties (not within the subdivision). 

Staff had the City Engineer go to the site and make recommendations. The applicant 

also had his Engineer review the problem. As a result, a temporary ditch was added 

until the drainage could be addressed with the new development. Staff had received no 

additional complaints regarding the drainage after the ditch was added until this 

project was proposed.  

4. The proposal is not compatible/does not want change/want only homes of the same size. -

While the proposed project is slightly higher density, and the square footage of the 

homes is smaller than what is directly adjacent, staff does not feel this project cannot 

be compatible. The developer has provided some examples of the types of homes 

proposed in this development. There are many examples of developments with areas 

of smaller housing and larger housing that have been successful.  

 

Smaller lots are not synonymous with lower property values. 

 

Additionally, one neighbor also had concerns regarding Fire Code and Access Roads, and one 

further down Basinger Road, was concerned about their water pressure decreasing.  

 

The Fire Marshal has reviewed the plans and consulted with other local fire marshals for their 

opinions as well. As the “authority having jurisdiction”, he can make professional assessment 

of developments within his jurisdiction, and has no concerns regarding this proposal.  

 

I have attached an email regarding water pressure from the applicant’s engineer. They are 

planning to loop the water line within this development. Looped lines are generally a better 

situation for water systems. Additionally, he has addressed the possibility of upgrading 

waterlines if necessary, to meet required fire flow. 

 

Staff understands the concerns of the neighbors, especially when it is a change from the 

normal. This change is less impactful than what the City of Tontitown expected for the area, 

and will act as transition for future development.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on the Future Land Use Map and the availably of connections 

for utilities, as well as the requirements for upgrades to Morsani Road, and the addition of a portion of 

Fletcher Road, staff recommends approval of the Morsani Acres Planned Unit Development with 

conditions.  

 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

1. This PUD zoning must proceed to the City Council for approval.  

2. This project must proceed through the Preliminary Subdivision Plat process, and address all 

technical information. Any approvals granted related to the Preliminary Subdivision Plat will 

be contingent on City Council approval of the PUD zoning.   

3. This project shall develop as is stated in the applicant’s letter and presented in the plans. No 

additional uses/densities are allowed without an additional PUD request. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 



 

C -8 
 

 

Preliminary Subdivision Plat Request- the PUD zoning request must be approved prior to 

consideration of this LSD request.  

 

SUMMARY: Preliminary Subdivision Plat request in order to begin construction of Morsani Acres 

Subdivision with 70 residential lots and two detention/park lots on 16.7 acres.  

CURRENT ZONING: PUD 

CITY WARD: 3 – Don Doudna and Tommy Granata 

FLOODPLAIN: No 
MS4 AREA: No 
 

TECHNICAL INFORMATION:  

Utilities: 

Water: Tontitown Water, the applicant plans to tap into the existing 6-inch line on Bausinger 

Road to service this property, and then loop to the existing 4-inch line on Morsani Road. 

Interior water system is proposed to be 8-inch line. All offsite easements are the applicant’s 

responsibility.    

Electric: Ozarks Electric -Initially it was thought that the applicant may have to relocate all of 

the utility poles along Morsani Road, and was asking for a waiver from a portion of the 

required widening at Morsani Road. However, we have received information that the 

applicant can just relocate the two poles on this property and therefore, they have withdrawn 

the request for a waiver for Morsani Road.  The electric poles located on the property will be 

relocated to the utility easement.  

Sewer/Septic: Sewer-the applicant plans to connect to existing sewer to the south. All offsite 

easements are the applicant’s responsibility.  

 Phone: AT&T No concerns were submitted. 

 Natural Gas: Black Hills Energy No concerns were submitted. 

 Cable: Cox Communications No concerns were submitted. 

 

It is the applicant’s responsibility to coordinate any additional utility easements or connections as 

needed to service their property. 

 

Roads/Parking/Sidewalks: 

This property has access on to Morsani Road, and plans two connections. The applicant is required 

to improve half of Morsani Road as is standard with subdivision requirements. Sidewalks are shown 

and must be constructed to provide connectivity. Additionally, the applicant must dedicate Right-of 

Way (ROW) for Fletcher Road, and construct a portion of this road. The applicant is requesting a 

waiver from constructing the full Fletcher Road, and staff is supportive of this request. At this time, the 

City is working on the east Fletcher Road connection. Fletcher Road is a very important connection 

for the City, but we are unsure when funding will be available for the western portion. As such, we do 

not have currently engineered plans, and the road may have to shift some to make the best 

connection. If the applicant constructs the portion of Fletcher shown on the plans, this leaves the City 

some leeway at the time the remainder of this side of Fletcher is designed. -SEE WAIVER 

FLETCHER ROAD. 

Staff also believes it will be less of a nuisance to have shorter stub outs for the property to the south. 



 

C -9 
 

Two entrances are also proposed to connect to Fletcher Road.  

 

There was a concern voiced about the Fire Code access for this development. The Fire Marshal has 

reviewed the plans and consulted with other local fire marshals for their opinions as well. As the 

“authority having jurisdiction”, he can make professional assessment of developments within his 

jurisdiction, and has no concerns regarding this proposal. He did require additional hydrants, and 

those are shown on the plans.  

 

The interior streets are proposed to be 26-feet wide with no parking on the street. It is the applicant’s 

responsibility to provide the “no parking” signage. This street section is wider than the smallest street 

section allowed by the City (20-feet with bump outs at hydrants to 26-feet). The applicant did not want 

the street to feel overly constrained. Sidewalks are shown on both sides of the streets.  

 

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP): 

The applicant has provided a grading a drainage plan. A SWPPP must be completed and posted 

on site prior to construction. 

 

Fire: 

As stated above, the Fire Marshal has reviewed these plans. Hydrants are required and must be 

adequately spaced. The Fire Marshal has no additional concerns at this time.  

 

Police: 

No concerns were submitted. 

 

Drainage: 

There are two detention areas shown for this site. The applicant’s engineer submitted a drainage 

report for review. The City Engineer reviewed and made comments. The City Engineer is reviewing 

resubmitted information and will provide additional comments as necessary.  

 

All remaining comments from the City Engineer must be addressed prior to Construction Plan 

approval. 

 

There was some concern voiced about drainage. The engineer for this project, and the City 

Engineer are acutely aware of the previous drainage problem. The engineer for this project has 

proposed a system that should address the previous drainage concern, as well as provide 

adequate drainage for the proposed development.  

 

Additional Planning Information: 

Any signage requested shall be permitted separately. 

 

As this is a PUD, the applicant has provided park areas to be located with the detention areas. They 

are providing a basketball court (half), soccer goals, and park benches along with landscaping to 

benefit the community. Sidewalks are proposed to provide access internally to these areas.   

 

Lot sizes in this development meet PUD requirements and the Future Land Use Plan for this area. 

They range from 7048 SF to 9469 SF with the larger lots along Morsani Road and Fletcher Road.  

 

 



 

C -10 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  There are a few technical details that remain to be addressed at the 

Construction Plan phase of plan review, but the overall design should not change significantly. Any 

significant changes as a result of further information will be required to come back to this Board.  

Therefore, staff recommends approval of Morsani Acres Preliminary Plat with conditions. 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

1. It is the applicant’s responsibility to coordinate any additional utility easements or connections 

as needed to service their property. 

2. The SWPPP shall be completed and posted on site prior to construction. 

3. Correct all remaining items on the “Plat Requirement Worksheet” prior to Construction Plan 

approval. Planning Staff will provide a copy of the remaining requirements to the engineer 

for the project. 

4. Water and Sewer Systems plans shall be approved prior to construction.  

5. If any signage is desired, it must be permitted separately and shall comply with all current 

sign codes. 

6. “No Parking” signs / fire lane striping shall be placed per the Fire Marshal.  

7. All interior drives shall meet the required compaction rating to support emergency vehicles.  

8. Correct all comments from the City Engineer prior to Construction Plan approval. 

9. The Landscaping and Park amenities shall be installed as proposed.  

10. The applicant shall apply for all required permits prior to construction.  

a. Pre-Construction Meeting must be held and plans approved. 

b. SWPPP BMPs must be inspected and approved. 

11. Once all Engineering Statements are received by the City, any additional charges will be sent 

to the developer in an invoice to be paid prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy.  

12. Final Subdivision Plat plans, fees, inspections, and approval are required prior to the 

acceptance of this Subdivision by the City.   

13. Building permits must be submitted and approved prior to individual homes being 

constructed.  

14. Any approvals granted related to the Preliminary Plat will be contingent on City Council 

approval of the PUD zoning. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Waiver Requests-  

“152.026  WAIVERS. 
   (A)   General. 

(1)   When, by the strict interpretation of these regulations, an applicant incurs undue 
restrictions on the physical property to be subdivided, a waiver for such requirements may be 
granted by the Planning Commission. 
(2)   Under no circumstance should a waiver be granted because of a personal hardship or 
for personal or emotional reasons. Waivers shall not be granted based strictly on financial 
hardship. 
(3)   A waiver is determined by the strict interpretation and enforcement of the rules and 
regulations upon a given piece of property to be subdivided. 

   (B)   Procedures. 
(1)   No waiver shall be granted except upon written petition by the applicant when the 
application is filed. The petition shall state fully the grounds for the waiver and all the facts 
upon which the petition is made. 
(2)   In granting the waiver, the Planning Commission shall prescribe any conditions that it 
deems necessary to or desirable in the public interest. 
(3)   In considering the petition for a waiver, the Planning Commission shall take into account 
the nature of the proposed use of land involved, existing uses of land in the area, proximity to 



 

C -11 
 

public utilities, the number of persons who will reside or work in the proposed subdivision, 
and the probable effect of such waiver upon traffic conditions and upon the public health, 
safety and general welfare in the vicinity. 
(4)   The findings of the Planning Commission, together with the specific facts upon which 
findings are based, shall be incorporated into the official minutes of the Planning Commission 
meetings at which such waiver is granted. Waivers may be granted only when in harmony 
with the general purpose and intent of these regulations. 
(5)   No waiver shall be granted unless the Planning Commission finds all of the following: 

(a)   That there are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land involved 
such that the strict application of the provision of these regulations would deprive the 
applicant of the reasonable use of this land. 
(b)   That the waiver is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial 
property right of the applicant. 
(c)   That the granting of the waiver will not be detrimental to the public health, safety 
and welfare or injurious to other property in the area. 
(d)   That the granting of the waiver will not have the effect of preventing the orderly 
subdivision of other land in the area in accord with the provision of these regulations.” 

 
 
WAIVER-FLETCHER ROAD 
The applicant is requesting a waiver for a portion of the Fletcher Road construction. They are 

requesting to shorten the eastern and western stub outs, and improve 26’ feet of the Road.  

 
STAFF ANALYSIS: Staff finds that there are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land 
involved such that the strict application of the provision of these regulations would deprive the 
applicant of the reasonable use of this land. Due to a lack of ROW for the remainder portion of 
Fletcher Road, and the adjustment that will need to be made to align Fletcher Road, staff finds this to 
be a special circumstance.  
 
As staff mentioned above, allowing this waiver affords the City more flexibility when the final design of 
west Fletcher Road is to be addressed.   
 
Granting this waiver will not be detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare or injurious to other 
property in the area, and will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other land in 
the area in accord with the provision of these regulations.  
 
Staff feels that by not extending the stub outs, it will actually be less impactful to the adjacent 
residences on the south side of this property. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the waiver for a portion of the Fletcher 

Road construction to shorten the eastern and western stub outs, and improve 26’ feet of the Road.  

 

 











1

Courtney McNair

From: James Geurtz <jrg@eda-pa.com>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 11:03 AM
To: Courtney McNair; Michael Bader; Sarah Geurtz
Subject: RE: Morsani
Attachments: Valle Lane Fire Flow.pdf

Courtney, 
Attached is the fire flow we received from the City. Flow is moderately low  for residential use and the residual 
pressure  at the dead end hydrant has me suspect we didn’t pick a good test location since it dropped so far.  On the 
other hand static pressure is good and our design has 8” lines that loop to the existing 4” at the north. So the back 
flow/pressure from the 4” line would limit a residual pressure drop on our system.  As compared to the system on 
Hidden Valley.  That in turn should increase our flows. 
 
If needed by the City I can do further analysis on the water system.  I’ll have to have some flow information on the 4” 
lines to the north.  I won’t have any time to provide an analysis for the PC meeting tomorrow.  I believe we are meeting 
fire code with the 500’ spacing for hydrant with the sub 1000 GPM, but I’ll let the Fire Marshall make that ruling.   
 
I wouldn’t think fire flows should be too detrimental to this project from a PC board perspective. If ultimately we aren’t 
meeting fire code we can simply look at alternatives to meeting the code that could include upgrading some water lines 
to reach the requirements.   
 
Thanks, 
 
 

From: Courtney McNair <planning@tontitownar.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 9:21 AM 
To: Michael Bader <michaelbader21@yahoo.com>; James Geurtz <jrg@eda‐pa.com>; Sarah Geurtz <sdg@eda‐pa.com>
Subject: FW: Morsani 
 
Michael, 
Would you be ok with this? 
 
Also, James, what is the water flow looking like? 
 
Thank you, 
 
Courtney McNair, AICP, CFM 
Planning Official 
 
City of Tontitown 
201 East Henri De Tonti 
Tontitown, AR 72770 
479-361-2700 office 
479-435-8080 cell 
planning@tontitownar.gov 

 
 
 

From: Courtney McNair  
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 3:55 PM 



jclark
Line

jclark
Ellipse

jclark
Ellipse

jclark
Text Box
6W

jclark
Text Box
6W

jclark
Text Box
4W

jclark
Text Box
4W

jclark
Callout
Fire Hydrant #1Static PSI: 85Nozzle: 2.5"Pitot: 22GPM: 789

jclark
Callout
Fire Hydrant #2Static PSI: 85Residual PSI: 10

jclark
Text Box
Valle Lane



1

Courtney McNair

From: James Geurtz <jrg@eda-pa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 12:40 PM
To: Courtney McNair
Cc: Sarah Geurtz
Subject: Morsani Acres

Courtney, 
We would like to officially withdraw the waiver request from street improvements for Morsani Ave. We will revise the 
plans to show the road widening as required on the Master Street Plan. 
 
Thanks, 
 
James Geurtz, PE 





Call before you dig.

 below.Know what's

®

(4
79

) 7
56

-1
26

6
Fa

x:
 (4

79
) 7

55
-3

57
0

w
w

w
.e

d
a-

p
a.

co
m

13
4 

W
es

t 
Em

m
a 

A
ve

nu
e

Sp
ri

ng
d

al
e,

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
72

76
4

SURVEY DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE NOTES: 1. THERE ARE NO JURISDICTIONAL WATERS OF THE U.S. KNOWN ON THIS   THERE ARE NO JURISDICTIONAL WATERS OF THE U.S. KNOWN ON THIS   SITE, OR WETLANDS 2. THERE ARE NO KNOWN EROSION CONTROL PROBLEMS ON THE SITE OR THERE ARE NO KNOWN EROSION CONTROL PROBLEMS ON THE SITE OR WITHIN 100' DOWN STREAM OF THE PROJECT. 3. ALL KNOWN EXISTING OR ABANDONED WATER WELLS, SUMPS, CESSPOOLS, ALL KNOWN EXISTING OR ABANDONED WATER WELLS, SUMPS, CESSPOOLS, SPRINGS, WATER IMPOUNDMENTS AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  4. THERE ARE NO KNOWN SEWER OVERFLOW ISSUES ON THIS SITE. THERE ARE NO KNOWN SEWER OVERFLOW ISSUES ON THIS SITE. 5. THERE ARE NO KNOWN GROUND LEASES OR ACCESS AGREEMENTS FOR THERE ARE NO KNOWN GROUND LEASES OR ACCESS AGREEMENTS FOR THIS SITE. 6. THERE ARE NO KNOWN POTENTIAL HAZARDOUS AREAS FOR THIS SITE.   THERE ARE NO KNOWN POTENTIAL HAZARDOUS AREAS FOR THIS SITE.   7. CITY OF TONTITOWN STANDARD WATER AND SEWER SPECIFICATIONS DATED  CITY OF TONTITOWN STANDARD WATER AND SEWER SPECIFICATIONS DATED  JUNE 25, 2018 SHALL GOVERN THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE  8. ALL SPECIFIED PIPING MATERIALS, COMPONENTS AND INSTALLATION SHALL  ALL SPECIFIED PIPING MATERIALS, COMPONENTS AND INSTALLATION SHALL  MEET OR EXCEED THE CITY OF TONTITOWN STANDARD WATER AND SEWER  SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR-412

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORSANI ACRES SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONTITOWN, AR EDA PROJECT NO. 2171 March 5, 2019 Revised: March 19, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL NOTES: 1) ALL WASH WATER SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN A MANNER THAT PREVENTS CONTACT BETWEEN THESE MATERIALS AND STORM WATER THAT IS DISCHARGED FROM THE SITE. 2)  CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ON THE SITE OR HAVE READILY AVAILABLE SUFFICIENT OIL AND GREASE ABSORBING MATERIALS AND FLOTATION BOOMS TO CONTAIN AND CLEAN-UP FUEL OR CHEMICAL SPILLS AND LEAKS. 3)  ALL SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE CHECKED REGULARLY TO CONFIRM THAT A GOOD STAND IS MAINTAINED.  AREAS SHALL BE FERTILIZED, IRRIGATED AND RESEEDED AS REQUIRED. 4)  A MINIMUM VEGETATIVE BUFFER OF 25 FEET SHALL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS AND WETLANDS AND ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARKS OF RIVERS AND STREAMS. 5) DEBRIS, MUD, AND SOIL IN PUBLIC STREETS. DEBRIS, MUD AND DEBRIS, MUD, AND SOIL IN PUBLIC STREETS. DEBRIS, MUD AND SOIL SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED ON PUBLIC STREETS BUT IF ANY DEBRIS, MUD, OR SOIL FROM DEVELOPMENT SITES REACHES THE PUBLIC STREET IT SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REMOVED VIA SWEEPING OR OTHER METHODS OF PHYSICAL REMOVAL. DEBRIS, MUD, OR SOIL IN THE STREET MAY NOT BE WASHED OFF THE STREET OR WASHED INTO THE STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM. STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEMS DOWNSTREAM OF A DEVELOPMENT SITE SHOULD BE PROTECTED FROM DEBRIS, MUD, OR SOIL IN THE EVENT THAT DEBRIS, MUD, OR SOIL REACHES THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM. 6) PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL: THE DEVELOPER SHALL PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL: THE DEVELOPER SHALL INCORPORATE PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL FEATURES AT THE EARLIEST PRACTICAL TIME. TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE USED TO CORRECT CONDITIONS THAT DEVELOP DURING CONSTRUCTION THAT WERE UNFORSEEN DURING THE DESIGN STAGE, THAT ARE NEEDED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF PERMANENT EROSIONS CONTROL FEATURES, OR THAT ARE NEEDED TEMPORARILY TO CONTROL EROSION THAT DEVELOPS DURING NORMAL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS, BUT ARE NOT ASSOCIATED WITH PERMANENT CONTROL FEATURES ON THE PROJECT. 7) DUST: WHERE EXCESSIVE DUST MAY BECOME A PROBLEM, A PLAN DUST: WHERE EXCESSIVE DUST MAY BECOME A PROBLEM, A PLAN FOR SPRAYING WATER ON HEAVILY TRAVELED DIRT AREAS SHALL BE ADDRESSED. 8) CONSTRUCTION EXITS: A STABILIZED ROCK EXIT IS REQUIRED ON CONSTRUCTION EXITS: A STABILIZED ROCK EXIT IS REQUIRED ON CONSTRUCTION SITES. ROCK EXITS MUST BE AT LEAST 20' WIDE BY 50' LONG BY 6" THICK STABALIZED ROCK HAVEING A MINIMUM AVERAGE DIAMETER OF 3". IF THERE IS AN EXISTING CURB, LOOSE MATERIAL SUCH AS FILL DIRT OR GRAVEL SHALL NOT BE USED TO RAMP UP TO IT FROM THE STREET. TEMPORARY WOODEN RAMPS IN FRONT OF CURBS ARE ACCEPTABLE. 9) FRANCHISE AND PRIVATE UTILITIES: THE PROPERTY OWNER OR FRANCHISE AND PRIVATE UTILITIES: THE PROPERTY OWNER OR MAIN CONTRACTOR ONSITE WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RESTORING ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL SYSTEMS AND PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE DAMAGED OR DISTURBED BY UNDERGROUND PRIVATE OR FRANCHISE UTILITY CONSTRUCTION SUCH AS WASTER AND SEWER SERVICE LEADS, TELEPHONE, GAS, CABLE, ETC. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL SYSTEMS MUST BE IMMEDIATELY RESTORED AFTER EACH UTILITY CONSTRUCTION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING NOTES: 1) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL REMOVAL AND PROPER DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS, CLEARING, GRUBBING, AND STRIPPING OF TOPSOIL AND ORGANIC MATTER AS NECESSARY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT.   TOPSOIL MAY BE STOCKPILED ON SITE, AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  THE BURNING OF TIMBER AND DEBRIS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED UNLESS APPROVAL IS GAINED FROM THE OWNER, ENGINEER, AND GOVERNING OFFICIALS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL PERMITS, FEES, ETC. REQUIRED. 2) BUILDING SETBACK AREAS TO RECEIVE FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE SCARIFIED TO A DEPTH OF 8-INCH DEPTH AND PROPERLY COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY.  ANY UNSUITABLE AREAS SHALL BE FURTHER UNDERCUT AND REPLACED WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL, AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. 3) OFF-SITE FILL MATERIAL SHALL HAVE A PLASTICITY INDEX OF 20 OR LESS, A LIQUID LIMIT OF 50 OR LESS, AND CONTAIN NO ROCK LARGER THAN FOUR INCHES.  OFF SITE FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. 4) AREAS THAT ARE TO BE CUT TO SUB-GRADE LEVELS SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED WITH A LOADED TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK OR SIMILAR APPROVED CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT TO DETECT UNSUITABLE SOIL CONDITIONS.  CUT AREAS ARE TO BE SCARIFIED AND RE-COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR AND TESTED BY A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF BASE MATERIAL. 5) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONTROL OF DUST AND DIRT RISING AND SCATTERING IN THE AIR DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE WATER SPRINKLING TRUCKS OR OTHER MEANS SUITABLE OF CONTROL OF DUST.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL GOVERNING REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION. 6) THE DEVELOPER SHALL PROVIDE AN INDEPENDENT TESTING LABORATORY TO PERFORM CONSTRUCTION TESTING OF THE SUB-GRADE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF SUB-GRADE DENSITIES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE 48 HOURS ADVANCED NOTIFICATION SO THE DEVELOPER CAN SCHEDULE TESTING. 7) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL SLOPES 3:1 OR FLATTER UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE PLANS.  ALL SLOPES EXCEEDING 3:1, BUT LESS THAN 2:1 SHALL BE SODDED. 8) CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL EROSION ALONG THE EDGE OF THE PROPERTY INCLUDING BOTTOM OF SLOPE LOCATIONS AND ALONG DITCHES LINES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY MEANS TO PREVENT MUD AND DEBRIS FROM FLOWING ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTY. 9) ALL SLOPES AND AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE GRADED SMOOTH AND FOUR-INCHES OF TOPSOIL APPLIED.  IF ADEQUATE TOP-SOIL IS NOT AVAILABLE ON-SITE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TOPSOIL, APPROVED BY THE OWNER, AS NEEDED.  THE AREA SHALL THEN BE SEEDED, FERTILIZED, MULCHED, WATERED AND  MAINTAINED UNTIL 70% GRASS COVER IS ESTABLISHED IN ALL AREAS.  ANY AREAS DISTURBED FOR ANY REASON PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT SHALL BE CORRECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR. REVEGETATION REQUIREMENTS: RE-VEGETATION SHALL BE REQUIRED TO MEET THE FOLLOWING PERFORMANCE STANDARDS (SEDIMENT CONTROLS SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL RE-VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED) UNLESS OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY THE CITY ENGINEER: 1. TOPSOIL. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE 4 INCHES OF TOPSOIL. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE 4 INCHES OF TOPSOIL AND REVEGETATED. TOPSOIL SHALL BE REQUIRED TO BE EITHER EXISTING OR INSTALLED IN AREAS TO BE REVEGETATED AS SET FORTH  BELOW. ANY APPLICATION OF TOPSOIL AND SEEDING UNDER THE DRIP LINE OF A TREE SHOULD BE MINIMIZED TO 3 INCHES SO AS NOT TO DAMAGE THE TREES ROOT SYSTEM. 2. ZERO TO 10% GRADE: RE-VEGETATION SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF ZERO TO 10% GRADE: RE-VEGETATION SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF SEEDING AND MULCHING. SAID SEEDING SHALL PROVIDE COMPLETE AND UNIFORM COVERAGE THAT MINIMIZES EROSION AND RUNOFF. 3. 10:1 UP TO 4:1 GRADE: RE-VEGETATION SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 10:1 UP TO 4:1 GRADE: RE-VEGETATION SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF HYDRO-SEEDING WITH MULCH AND FERTILIZER, SOD, OR GROUNDCOVER. SAID PLANTING SHALL PROVIDE COMPLETE AND UNIFORM COVERAGE THAT MINIMIZES EROSION AND RUNOFF. 4. 4:1 TO 3:1 GRADE: THE SLOPE SHALL BE COVERED WITH 4:1 TO 3:1 GRADE: THE SLOPE SHALL BE COVERED WITH LANDSCAPE FABRIC AND HYDRO-SEEDED WITH MULCH AND FERTILIZER, OR STAKED SOD, OR GROUNDCOVER. SAID PLANTING SHALL PROVIDE COMPLETE AND UNIFORM COVERAGE THAT MINIMIZES EROSION AND RUNOFF. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL PRECAUTIONS NECESSARY TO AVOID DAMAGE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL PRECAUTIONS NECESSARY TO AVOID DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGES THAT MAY RESULT. 2. THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE GENERAL IN THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE GENERAL IN NATURE AND ARE BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE UTILITY COMPANIES.  THE CONTRACTOR  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING THE EXACT LOCATION SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES BEFORE  PROCEEDING WITH THE CONSTRUCTION. PROCEEDING WITH THE CONSTRUCTION. 3. OTHER CONTRACTORS, LABORERS, WORKMEN, UTILITY COMPANIES, ETC., MAY BE OTHER CONTRACTORS, LABORERS, WORKMEN, UTILITY COMPANIES, ETC., MAY BE WORKING  WITHIN OR AROUND THE PROJECT SITE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR  COORDINATING HIS WORK WITH OTHERS TO MINIMIZE ANY CONFLICTS THAT ARISE.   4. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE SOLELY AND COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS AND PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  THIS REQUIREMENT WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS.  THE DUTY OF THE ENGINEER TO CONDUCT CONSTRUCTION REVIEW OF THE CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE IS NOT INTENDED TO INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S SAFETY MEASURES, IN OR NEAR THE CONSTRUCTION SITE. 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE MEANS OF EROSION CONTROL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE MEANS OF EROSION CONTROL THROUGHOUT THE  CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT. 6. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND MATERIALS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND MATERIALS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE MINIMUM STANDARD AS SPECIFIED BY THE ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT AND THE CITY OR COUNTY WITH JURISDICTION. 7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING, PAYING AND POSTING FOR ALL THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING, PAYING AND POSTING FOR ALL PAYMENT,  PERFORMANCE, AND MAINTENANCE BONDS NECESSARY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. 8. ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK AND UTILITY WORK OUTSIDE OF PROPERTY BOUNDARIES ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK AND UTILITY WORK OUTSIDE OF PROPERTY BOUNDARIES SHALL BE  PERFORMED IN COOPERATION WITH AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH REGULATIONS OF THE AUTHORITIES CONCERNED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE CONSTRUCTION SIGNAGE AND OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES WHEN WORKING IN ANY RIGHT OF WAY. SIGNAGE AND OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO ALL FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL GUIDELINES AND REGULATIONS. 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT THE WORK IN A MANNER THAT WILL INSURE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT THE WORK IN A MANNER THAT WILL INSURE, AS FAR AS PRACTICABLE, THE LEAST OBSTRUCTION TO TRAFFIC AND SHALL PROVIDE FOR THE CONVENIENCE AND SAFETY OF THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND RESIDENTS ALONG AND ADJACENT TO HIGHWAYS IN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA IN AN ADEQUATE AND SATISFACTORY MANNER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARDS.   10. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL NECESSARY MEASURES TO PROVIDE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL NECESSARY MEASURES TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE TRENCH SAFETY, AND ALL OTHER ITEMS NECESSARY TO SATISFY ACT 291-1993 OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS. 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WITH THE ENGINEER BEFORE BEGINNING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WITH THE ENGINEER BEFORE BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION, THE  PROCUREMENT AND LOCATION OF ALL EASEMENTS, TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT, NECESSARY TO CARRY OUT THE WORK OUTLINED WITHIN THESE DRAWINGS AND RELATED CONTRACT DOCUMENTS  PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES OFF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. CONSTRUCTION STAKING OF PROPOSED WORK BY ENGINEER DOES NOT CONSTITUTE VERIFICATION OF EASEMENT OR AUTHORIZE THE CONTRACTOR TO PROCEED WITH WORK. VERIFICATION SHALL BE IN WRITING FROM ENGINEER.  12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH ALL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH ALL STATE AND  FEDERAL REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO THE AUTHORIZATION TO DISCHARGE UNDER THE NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM AND THE ARKANSAS WATER AND AIR POLLUTION CONTROL ACT. CONTRACTOR IS TO FILE NOTICE OF INTENT WITH THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHPLAN DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATIVES, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 322

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.15162

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORSANI ACRES SUBDIVISION           TONTITOWN, AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & DEVELOPER: MICHAEL BADER P.O. BOX 35 TONTITOWN, AR 72770 ENGINEER:  EARTHPLAN DESIGN ALTERNATIVES, PA  134 WEST EMMA  SPRINGDALE, AR 72764  1-479-756-1266  SURVEYOR: JAMES LAYOUT SERVICES, LLC  P.O. BOX 611 FARMINGTON, AR 72730 479-439-9929 FLOODPLAIN: THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A FLOOD PLAIN PER FEMA FIRM MAP 05143C0045F. EFFECTIVE 05/16/2008. BASIS OF BEARING: ARKANSAS STATE PLANE SYSTEM NORTH ZONE HORIZONTAL NAD 83 VERTICAL NAVD 88 SEPTIC: NO KNOWN EXISTING WELLS AND/OR SEPTIC SYSTEM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARCEL NUMBERS:  930-37733-002, 830-37733-004  A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 31 WEST, TONTITOWN, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A FOUND STONE BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 11;  THENCE SOUTH 87°17'15" EAST A DISTANCE OF 435.75 FEET TO A SET 5/8" REBAR BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING;  THENCE NORTH 02°54'30" EAST A DISTANCE OF 1323.41 FEET TO A RAIL ROAD SPIKE;  THENCE SOUTH 87°07'28" EAST A DISTANCE OF 550.28 FEET TO A RAIL ROAD SPIKE;  THENCE SOUTH 02°55'17" WEST 1321.84 FEET TO A SET 5/8" REBAR;  THENCE NORTH 87°17'15" WEST A DISTANCE OF 549.98 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING CONTAINING 16.70 ACRES OR 727,616 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS.  SUBJECT TO THAT PORTION IN ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND UTILITY EASEMENTS OF RECORD, IF ANY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V101 P101 C101 C102 C103 C202 C203 C204 L101

AutoCAD SHX Text
Survey PUD-Master Street Plan Preliminary Plat Utility Plan Grading Plan Utilities Profiles Drainage Profiles Street Profiles Landscape Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER



T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

(4
79

) 7
56

-1
26

6
Fa

x:
 (4

79
) 7

55
-3

57
0

w
w

w
.e

d
a-

p
a.

co
m

13
4 

W
es

t 
Em

m
a 

A
ve

nu
e

Sp
ri

ng
d

al
e,

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
72

76
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLETCHER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTOR ROADWAY WITH TRAIL CENTERLINE (OFFSET 2.5' NORTH OF ROW CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION LOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION LOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORSANI AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
POB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' SIDEWALK 3' GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37727-004 MUSSINO, JOAN E REVOCABLE TRUST 2147 W HENRI DE TONTI BLVD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BEST FIT CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED COLLECTOR ROADWAY WITH TRAIL CENTERLINE 70 ROW (OFFSET 2.5' SOUTH EX. CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37726-000 MUSSINO, JOAN E REVOCABLE TRUST 2147 W HENRI DE TONTI BLVD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37733-003 CEOLA, CLETUS & JOYCE 400 BASINGER RD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37733-005 JENKINS, DUSTIE 727 CLINTON CIR SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37733-0000 CEOLA, PAUL T 568 S BAUSINGER RD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38935-000 BLACKEMORE, CYNTHIA & SHAWN 1394 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38936-000 BEAVER, DAVID & JENNIFER 1378 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38938-000 HOFFMAN, DIANA & DUSTIN 1348 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38939-000 WATERS, KELLY MAUREEN 1332 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38940-000 SHARP, CURTIS & VALERY 1316 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38941-000 CHAUDOIN, JACQUELINE C 1300 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38942-000 CHACON, OSCAR & JENNIFER 1286 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37734-000 HOLLINGSWORTH, HAROLD AND PAULINE REVOCABLE TRUST 1255 W MORSANI AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38937-000 GIBSON, MORGAN & MARTIN VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' SIDEWALK 8' GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' SIDEWALK 3' GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOCCER GOAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-LEAGUE SOCCER FIELD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND "A" TO BE UTILIZED AS SOCCER FIELD WHEN NOT UTILIZED FOR STORMWATER GOALS TO BE ANCHORED TO GROUND TO PREVENT FLOATING AND MOVEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF COURT BASKETBALL COURT DETENTION POND "B" TO BE UTILIZED FOR BASKETBALL WHEN NOT UTILIZED FOR STORMWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDCADD 1987

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDCADD 1987

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTIRE LOT INSIDE DETENTION LOT "B" IS A DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTIRE LOT INSIDE DETENTION LOT "A" IS A DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDCADD 1987

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOCCER GOAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRINLEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
* MIN FFE SET 2' ABOVE EX. POND'S NORTHERN CREST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1309.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' SIDEWALK 11.75' GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAIVER REQUESTED: STREET WIDTH  REDUCTION FROM MSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE SOUTH CURB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAIVER REQUESTED: STREET WIDTH  REDUCTION FROM MSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD - MASTER STREET PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\PROJECTS\2171.2\CIVIL\2171 C101- PPLAT.DWG  LAST SAVED:3/19/2019 2:51 PM 3/19/2019 2:51 PM PLOT DATE:3/19/2019 3:00 PM3/19/2019 3:00 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING CREATION DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
012419

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2171

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHPLAN DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATIVES, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 322

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.15162

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORSANI ACRES SUBDIVISION           TONTITOWN, AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 SCALE     GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARCEL NUMBERS:  830-37733-002, 830-37733-004  SURVEY DESCRIPTION: A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 31 WEST, TONTITOWN, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A FOUND STONE BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 11;  THENCE SOUTH 87°17'15" EAST A DISTANCE OF 435.75 FEET TO A SET 5/8" REBAR BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING;  THENCE NORTH 02°54'30" EAST A DISTANCE OF 1323.41 FEET TO A RAIL ROAD SPIKE;  THENCE SOUTH 87°07'28" EAST A DISTANCE OF 550.28 FEET TO A RAIL ROAD SPIKE;  THENCE SOUTH 02°55'17" WEST 1321.84 FEET TO A SET 5/8" REBAR;  THENCE NORTH 87°17'15" WEST A DISTANCE OF 549.98 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING CONTAINING 16.70 ACRES OR 727,616 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS.  SUBJECT TO THAT PORTION IN ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND UTILITY EASEMENTS OF RECORD, IF ANY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & DEVELOPER: MICHAEL BADER P.O. BOX 35 TONTITOWN, AR 72770 ENGINEER:  EARTHPLAN DESIGN ALTERNATIVES, PA  134 WEST EMMA  SPRINGDALE, AR 72764  1-479-756-1266  No. 15162 SURVEYOR: JAMES LAYOUT SERVICES,  P.O. BOX 611 FARMINGTON, AR 72730 479-439-9929 PLS 1845 FLOODPLAIN: THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A FLOOD  PLAIN PER FEMA FIRM MAP 05143C0045F.  EFFECTIVE 05/16/2008. BASIS OF BEARING: ARKANSAS STATE PLANE SYSTEM NORTH ZONE HORIZONTAL NAD 83 VERTICAL NAVD 88 SEPTIC: NO KNOWN EXISTING WELLS AND/OR SEPTIC SYSTEM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR INSPECTION PURPOSES ONLY. NOT PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR INSPECTION PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR RECORD PURPOSES. 2. ANY RELOCATION OF EXISTING FACILITIES OR EXTENSION OF ANY RELOCATION OF EXISTING FACILITIES OR EXTENSION OF LINE THAT HAS TO BE BUILT SPECIFICALLY TO FEED THE SUBDIVISION WILL BE AT FULL COST TO THE DEVELOPER 3. LOTS 1, 36, 37 & 66 SHALL NOT HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS LOTS 1, 36, 37 & 66 SHALL NOT HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO MORSANI AVE. 4. LOTS 18,19 & 54 SHALL NOT HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO LOTS 18,19 & 54 SHALL NOT HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO FLETCHER AVE. 5. THE DEVELOPER/CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DEVELOPER/CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL ADA RAMP CONSTRUCTION AND ALL COMMON PROPERTY SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION. 6. LOT DEVELOPER/BUILDER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR  LOT DEVELOPER/BUILDER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR  CONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALKS PRIOR TO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY, PER CITY OF TONTITOWN SPECIFICATIONS AND THE AMERICAN DISABILITY ACT, (3-FT GREEN SPACE BOC AND 4-FT SIDEWALK ON ALL STREET FRONTAGES). 7. LOT DEVELOPER/BUILDER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOT DEVELOPER/BUILDER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPLACEMENT IN KIND OF ANY EXISTING SIDEWALK OR ADA RAMP(S) DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. 8. ALL CORNER MONUMENTS TO BE 5/8" REBAR WITH PLASTIC ALL CORNER MONUMENTS TO BE 5/8" REBAR WITH PLASTIC CAP. MARKED AR PLS 1845. 9. THERE ARE NO KNOWN WETLANDS ON SITE. THERE ARE NO KNOWN WETLANDS ON SITE. 10. EACH LOT MAY HAVE A 6' TALL WOODEN PRIVACY FENCE. EACH LOT MAY HAVE A 6' TALL WOODEN PRIVACY FENCE. 11. GARBAGE COLLECTION TO BE CURB-SIDE PICKUP.GARBAGE COLLECTION TO BE CURB-SIDE PICKUP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION CONSISTS OF: LOTS 1-68 68 TOTAL LOTS 66 BUILDABLE LOTS 2  NON-BUILDABLE LOTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL STREET CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME COAT COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCARIFY TOP 9" MIN. AND COMPACT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SUITABLE SUBGRADE (MIN. CBR 8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENSPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ZONING:   R3 PROPOSED ZONING: PUD SETBACKS:  FRONT: 20'  FRONT: 20'  20'  SIDE:  5'  5'  REAR:  20' 20' USE: RESIDENTIAL CURRENT USE: AGRICULTURAL UTILITY EASEMENT 20' UE ALL EXTERIOR LOTS 10' UE ALL INTERIOR/COMMON REAR LOTS 20' UE ALONG STREETS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CLASS 7 CRUSHED STONE WITH BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR TYPE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.M.A.C. TYPE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" ROLL OVER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" ROLL OVER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEY ACCURACY. I, ________________________, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY MADE BY ME AND ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON ACTUALLY EXIST AND THEIR LOCATION, SIZE, TYPE AND MATERIAL ARE CORRECTLY SHOWN. DATE OF EXECUTION: _____________________________________________ REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR STATE OF ARKANSAS REGISTRATION NO. __________________ CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY. EACH SET OF STREET AND DRAINAGE PLANS MUST BE SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATE STATUTES AND ANY PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS REQUIRED: I, ________________________, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A PLAN PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS OF THE TONTITOWN SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH. DATE OF EXECUTION: _________________________________________ REGISTERED ENGINEER STATE OF ARKANSAS REGISTRATION NO. __________ CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN GIVEN PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL ONLY AND HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED FOR RECORDING PURPOSES AS A PUBLIC RECORD. THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL EXPIRE ON _________________ (DATE). DATE OF EXECUTION: __________________________________________ CHAIRMAN, CITY OF TONTITOWN PLANNING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Service

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Storm Water Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Single Water Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Sanitary Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Set Back Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Iron Pin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Underground Utilities

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Overhead Electric Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Sidewalk 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Paving

AutoCAD SHX Text
Communication Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Transformer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Demarcation Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Water Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set Iron Pin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Light Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Sidewalk 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct Concurrently with

AutoCAD SHX Text
Subdivision 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct Seperately as

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjacent Houses are Built



T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

(4
79

) 7
56

-1
26

6
Fa

x:
 (4

79
) 7

55
-3

57
0

w
w

w
.e

d
a-

p
a.

co
m

13
4 

W
es

t 
Em

m
a 

A
ve

nu
e

Sp
ri

ng
d

al
e,

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
72

76
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLETCHER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTOR ROADWAY WITH TRAIL CENTERLINE (OFFSET 2.5' NORTH OF ROW CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION LOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION LOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORSANI AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
POB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' SIDEWALK 3' GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37727-004 MUSSINO, JOAN E REVOCABLE TRUST 2147 W HENRI DE TONTI BLVD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BEST FIT CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED COLLECTOR ROADWAY WITH TRAIL CENTERLINE 70 ROW (OFFSET 2.5' SOUTH EX. CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37726-000 MUSSINO, JOAN E REVOCABLE TRUST 2147 W HENRI DE TONTI BLVD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37733-003 CEOLA, CLETUS & JOYCE 400 BASINGER RD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37733-005 JENKINS, DUSTIE 727 CLINTON CIR SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37733-0000 CEOLA, PAUL T 568 S BAUSINGER RD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38935-000 BLACKEMORE, CYNTHIA & SHAWN 1394 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38936-000 BEAVER, DAVID & JENNIFER 1378 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38938-000 HOFFMAN, DIANA & DUSTIN 1348 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38939-000 WATERS, KELLY MAUREEN 1332 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38940-000 SHARP, CURTIS & VALERY 1316 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38941-000 CHAUDOIN, JACQUELINE C 1300 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38942-000 CHACON, OSCAR & JENNIFER 1286 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37734-000 HOLLINGSWORTH, HAROLD AND PAULINE REVOCABLE TRUST 1255 W MORSANI AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38937-000 GIBSON, MORGAN & MARTIN VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' SIDEWALK 8' GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' SIDEWALK 3' GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOCCER GOAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-LEAGUE SOCCER FIELD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND "A" TO BE UTILIZED AS SOCCER FIELD WHEN NOT UTILIZED FOR STORMWATER GOALS TO BE ANCHORED TO GROUND TO PREVENT FLOATING AND MOVEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF COURT BASKETBALL COURT DETENTION POND "B" TO BE UTILIZED FOR BASKETBALL WHEN NOT UTILIZED FOR STORMWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDCADD 1987

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDCADD 1987

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTIRE LOT INSIDE DETENTION LOT "B" IS A DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTIRE LOT INSIDE DETENTION LOT "A" IS A DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDCADD 1987

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOCCER GOAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRINLEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
* MIN FFE SET 2' ABOVE EX. POND'S NORTHERN CREST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1309.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' SIDEWALK 11.75' GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAIVER REQUESTED: STREET WIDTH  REDUCTION FROM MSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE SOUTH CURB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAIVER REQUESTED: STREET WIDTH  REDUCTION FROM MSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\PROJECTS\2171.2\CIVIL\2171 C101- PPLAT.DWG  LAST SAVED:3/19/2019 1:49 PM 3/19/2019 1:49 PM PLOT DATE:3/19/2019 1:49 PM3/19/2019 1:49 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING CREATION DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
012419

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2171

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHPLAN DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATIVES, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 322

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.15162

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORSANI ACRES SUBDIVISION           TONTITOWN, AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 SCALE     GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARCEL NUMBERS:  830-37733-002, 830-37733-004  SURVEY DESCRIPTION: A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 31 WEST, TONTITOWN, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A FOUND STONE BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 11;  THENCE SOUTH 87°17'15" EAST A DISTANCE OF 435.75 FEET TO A SET 5/8" REBAR BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING;  THENCE NORTH 02°54'30" EAST A DISTANCE OF 1323.41 FEET TO A RAIL ROAD SPIKE;  THENCE SOUTH 87°07'28" EAST A DISTANCE OF 550.28 FEET TO A RAIL ROAD SPIKE;  THENCE SOUTH 02°55'17" WEST 1321.84 FEET TO A SET 5/8" REBAR;  THENCE NORTH 87°17'15" WEST A DISTANCE OF 549.98 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING CONTAINING 16.70 ACRES OR 727,616 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS.  SUBJECT TO THAT PORTION IN ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND UTILITY EASEMENTS OF RECORD, IF ANY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & DEVELOPER: MICHAEL BADER P.O. BOX 35 TONTITOWN, AR 72770 ENGINEER:  EARTHPLAN DESIGN ALTERNATIVES, PA  134 WEST EMMA  SPRINGDALE, AR 72764  1-479-756-1266  No. 15162 SURVEYOR: JAMES LAYOUT SERVICES,  P.O. BOX 611 FARMINGTON, AR 72730 479-439-9929 PLS 1845 FLOODPLAIN: THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A FLOOD  PLAIN PER FEMA FIRM MAP 05143C0045F.  EFFECTIVE 05/16/2008. BASIS OF BEARING: ARKANSAS STATE PLANE SYSTEM NORTH ZONE HORIZONTAL NAD 83 VERTICAL NAVD 88 SEPTIC: NO KNOWN EXISTING WELLS AND/OR SEPTIC SYSTEM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR INSPECTION PURPOSES ONLY. NOT PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR INSPECTION PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR RECORD PURPOSES. 2. ANY RELOCATION OF EXISTING FACILITIES OR EXTENSION OF ANY RELOCATION OF EXISTING FACILITIES OR EXTENSION OF LINE THAT HAS TO BE BUILT SPECIFICALLY TO FEED THE SUBDIVISION WILL BE AT FULL COST TO THE DEVELOPER 3. LOTS 1, 36, 37 & 66 SHALL NOT HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS LOTS 1, 36, 37 & 66 SHALL NOT HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO MORSANI AVE. 4. LOTS 18,19 & 54 SHALL NOT HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO LOTS 18,19 & 54 SHALL NOT HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO FLETCHER AVE. 5. THE DEVELOPER/CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DEVELOPER/CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL ADA RAMP CONSTRUCTION AND ALL COMMON PROPERTY SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION. 6. LOT DEVELOPER/BUILDER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR  LOT DEVELOPER/BUILDER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR  CONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALKS PRIOR TO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY, PER CITY OF TONTITOWN SPECIFICATIONS AND THE AMERICAN DISABILITY ACT, (3-FT GREEN SPACE BOC AND 4-FT SIDEWALK ON ALL STREET FRONTAGES). 7. LOT DEVELOPER/BUILDER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOT DEVELOPER/BUILDER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPLACEMENT IN KIND OF ANY EXISTING SIDEWALK OR ADA RAMP(S) DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. 8. ALL CORNER MONUMENTS TO BE 5/8" REBAR WITH PLASTIC ALL CORNER MONUMENTS TO BE 5/8" REBAR WITH PLASTIC CAP. MARKED AR PLS 1845. 9. THERE ARE NO KNOWN WETLANDS ON SITE. THERE ARE NO KNOWN WETLANDS ON SITE. 10. EACH LOT MAY HAVE A 6' TALL WOODEN PRIVACY FENCE. EACH LOT MAY HAVE A 6' TALL WOODEN PRIVACY FENCE. 11. GARBAGE COLLECTION TO BE CURB-SIDE PICKUP.GARBAGE COLLECTION TO BE CURB-SIDE PICKUP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION CONSISTS OF: LOTS 1-68 68 TOTAL LOTS 66 BUILDABLE LOTS 2  NON-BUILDABLE LOTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL STREET CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME COAT COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCARIFY TOP 9" MIN. AND COMPACT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SUITABLE SUBGRADE (MIN. CBR 8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENSPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ZONING:   R3 PROPOSED ZONING: PUD SETBACKS:  FRONT: 20'  FRONT: 20'  20'  SIDE:  5'  5'  REAR:  20' 20' USE: RESIDENTIAL CURRENT USE: AGRICULTURAL UTILITY EASEMENT 20' UE ALL EXTERIOR LOTS 10' UE ALL INTERIOR/COMMON REAR LOTS 20' UE ALONG STREETS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CLASS 7 CRUSHED STONE WITH BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR TYPE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.M.A.C. TYPE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" ROLL OVER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" ROLL OVER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEY ACCURACY. I, ________________________, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY MADE BY ME AND ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON ACTUALLY EXIST AND THEIR LOCATION, SIZE, TYPE AND MATERIAL ARE CORRECTLY SHOWN. DATE OF EXECUTION: _____________________________________________ REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR STATE OF ARKANSAS REGISTRATION NO. __________________ CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY. EACH SET OF STREET AND DRAINAGE PLANS MUST BE SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATE STATUTES AND ANY PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS REQUIRED: I, ________________________, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A PLAN PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS OF THE TONTITOWN SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH. DATE OF EXECUTION: _________________________________________ REGISTERED ENGINEER STATE OF ARKANSAS REGISTRATION NO. __________ CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN GIVEN PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL ONLY AND HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED FOR RECORDING PURPOSES AS A PUBLIC RECORD. THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL EXPIRE ON _________________ (DATE). DATE OF EXECUTION: __________________________________________ CHAIRMAN, CITY OF TONTITOWN PLANNING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Service

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Storm Water Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Single Water Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Sanitary Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Set Back Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Iron Pin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Underground Utilities

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Overhead Electric Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Sidewalk 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Paving

AutoCAD SHX Text
Communication Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Transformer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Demarcation Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Water Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set Iron Pin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Light Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Sidewalk 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct Concurrently with

AutoCAD SHX Text
Subdivision 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct Seperately as

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjacent Houses are Built



T

T

T

T

T

T

(4
79

) 7
56

-1
26

6
Fa

x:
 (4

79
) 7

55
-3

57
0

w
w

w
.e

d
a-

p
a.

co
m

13
4 

W
es

t 
Em

m
a 

A
ve

nu
e

Sp
ri

ng
d

al
e,

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
72

76
4

Call before you dig.

 below.Know what's

®

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLETCHER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORSANI AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRINLEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°17'15"E  435.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°24'12"E 448.45')

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LINE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LINE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LINE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LINE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SDR26  SS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SDR26  SS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SDR26  SS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT AND ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT AND ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT AND ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT AND ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT AND ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT AND ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SDR26  SS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SDR26  SS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SDR26  SS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SDR26  SS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 4" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN CUT STREET TAP EX 4" WATER MAIN COORDINATE WITH TONTITOWN WATER AND SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X"4 TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE W/ 4" TO 8" REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X"4 TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE W/ 4" TO 8" REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6" TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE W/ 6" TO 8" REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WATER MAIN, CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C900 DR14 PVC WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN CUT EXISTING STREET.  COORDINATE WITH THE CITY OF TONTITOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN CUT STREET  TAP EX 4" WATER MAIN COORDINATE WITH TONTITOWN WATER AND SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAD CROSSING- LOCATE ALL QUAD CROSSINGS WITH SURVEY MARKERS EMBEDDED IN CURB AND "T" POSTS AT THE END OF EACH CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAD CROSSING- LOCATE ALL QUAD CROSSINGS WITH SURVEY MARKERS EMBEDDED IN CURB AND "T" POSTS AT THE END OF EACH CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT AND ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C900 DR14 PVC WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C900 DR14 PVC WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE EX TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX GRADE BENEATH OVERHEAD ELECTRIC:: 1308.83 PROPOSED GRADE BENEATH OHE: 1307.48 ELEVATION CHANGE: CUT 1.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX GRADE BENEATH OVERHEAD ELECTRIC: 1316.15 PROPOSED GRADE BENEATH OHE: 1314.28 ELEVATION CHANGE: CUT 1.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STEEL ENCASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C102

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\PROJECTS\2171.2\CIVIL\2171 C102 UTILITY.DWG  LAST SAVED:3/19/2019 2:19 PM 3/19/2019 2:19 PM PLOT DATE:3/19/2019 2:19 PM3/19/2019 2:19 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING CREATION DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
012419

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2171

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHPLAN DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATIVES, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 322

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.15162

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORSANI ACRES SUBDIVISION           TONTITOWN, AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 SCALE     GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER SYSTEM NOTES:  1)  SEWER MAIN PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE GRADE SEWER MAIN PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE GRADE  MAIN PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE GRADE MAIN PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE GRADE  PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE GRADE PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE GRADE  SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE GRADE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE GRADE  BE INSTALLED AT THE GRADE BE INSTALLED AT THE GRADE  INSTALLED AT THE GRADE INSTALLED AT THE GRADE  AT THE GRADE AT THE GRADE  THE GRADE THE GRADE  GRADE GRADE AND ALIGNMENT WITH THE INDICATED TYPE AND SIZE OF  ALIGNMENT WITH THE INDICATED TYPE AND SIZE OF ALIGNMENT WITH THE INDICATED TYPE AND SIZE OF  WITH THE INDICATED TYPE AND SIZE OF WITH THE INDICATED TYPE AND SIZE OF  THE INDICATED TYPE AND SIZE OF THE INDICATED TYPE AND SIZE OF  INDICATED TYPE AND SIZE OF INDICATED TYPE AND SIZE OF  TYPE AND SIZE OF TYPE AND SIZE OF  AND SIZE OF AND SIZE OF  SIZE OF SIZE OF  OF OF PIPE AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND DETAILS.  2)  ALL 4-INCH SERVICE LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN   ALL 4-INCH SERVICE LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN  ALL 4-INCH SERVICE LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ALL 4-INCH SERVICE LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN  4-INCH SERVICE LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN 4-INCH SERVICE LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN  SERVICE LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN SERVICE LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN  LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN  BE CONSTRUCTED IN BE CONSTRUCTED IN  CONSTRUCTED IN CONSTRUCTED IN  IN IN THE LOCATION AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND  LOCATION AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND LOCATION AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND  AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND  INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND  ON THE PLANS AND ON THE PLANS AND  THE PLANS AND THE PLANS AND  PLANS AND PLANS AND  AND AND TERMINATE TO A SUITABLE GRADE FOR THE THE INTENDED   TO A SUITABLE GRADE FOR THE THE INTENDED  TO A SUITABLE GRADE FOR THE THE INTENDED   A SUITABLE GRADE FOR THE THE INTENDED  A SUITABLE GRADE FOR THE THE INTENDED   SUITABLE GRADE FOR THE THE INTENDED  SUITABLE GRADE FOR THE THE INTENDED   GRADE FOR THE THE INTENDED  GRADE FOR THE THE INTENDED   FOR THE THE INTENDED  FOR THE THE INTENDED   THE THE INTENDED  THE THE INTENDED   THE INTENDED  THE INTENDED   INTENDED  INTENDED  BUILDING, 3' BEHIND THE R/W OR U.E..  A SUITABLE  3' BEHIND THE R/W OR U.E..  A SUITABLE 3' BEHIND THE R/W OR U.E..  A SUITABLE  BEHIND THE R/W OR U.E..  A SUITABLE BEHIND THE R/W OR U.E..  A SUITABLE  THE R/W OR U.E..  A SUITABLE THE R/W OR U.E..  A SUITABLE  R/W OR U.E..  A SUITABLE R/W OR U.E..  A SUITABLE  OR U.E..  A SUITABLE OR U.E..  A SUITABLE  U.E..  A SUITABLE U.E..  A SUITABLE   A SUITABLE  A SUITABLE A SUITABLE  SUITABLE SUITABLE METAL MARKER SHALL BE LOCATED AT THE CAP FOR  MARKER SHALL BE LOCATED AT THE CAP FOR MARKER SHALL BE LOCATED AT THE CAP FOR  SHALL BE LOCATED AT THE CAP FOR SHALL BE LOCATED AT THE CAP FOR  BE LOCATED AT THE CAP FOR BE LOCATED AT THE CAP FOR  LOCATED AT THE CAP FOR LOCATED AT THE CAP FOR  AT THE CAP FOR AT THE CAP FOR  THE CAP FOR THE CAP FOR  CAP FOR CAP FOR  FOR FOR FUTURE EXCAVATION.  3)  ALL SANITARY SEWER MAN HOLES SHALL BE IN   ALL SANITARY SEWER MAN HOLES SHALL BE IN  ALL SANITARY SEWER MAN HOLES SHALL BE IN ALL SANITARY SEWER MAN HOLES SHALL BE IN  SANITARY SEWER MAN HOLES SHALL BE IN SANITARY SEWER MAN HOLES SHALL BE IN  SEWER MAN HOLES SHALL BE IN SEWER MAN HOLES SHALL BE IN  MAN HOLES SHALL BE IN MAN HOLES SHALL BE IN  HOLES SHALL BE IN HOLES SHALL BE IN  SHALL BE IN SHALL BE IN  BE IN BE IN  IN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS OF  WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS OF WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS OF  THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS OF THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS OF  SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS OF SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS OF  AND DETAILS OF AND DETAILS OF  DETAILS OF DETAILS OF  OF OF THE CITY OF ROGERS.  MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED  CITY OF ROGERS.  MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED CITY OF ROGERS.  MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED  OF ROGERS.  MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF ROGERS.  MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED  ROGERS.  MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ROGERS.  MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED   MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED  MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED  BE CONSTRUCTED BE CONSTRUCTED  CONSTRUCTED CONSTRUCTED WITH RIM ELEVATIONS SET TO MATCH FINAL GRADING,  RIM ELEVATIONS SET TO MATCH FINAL GRADING, RIM ELEVATIONS SET TO MATCH FINAL GRADING,  ELEVATIONS SET TO MATCH FINAL GRADING, ELEVATIONS SET TO MATCH FINAL GRADING,  SET TO MATCH FINAL GRADING, SET TO MATCH FINAL GRADING,  TO MATCH FINAL GRADING, TO MATCH FINAL GRADING,  MATCH FINAL GRADING, MATCH FINAL GRADING,  FINAL GRADING, FINAL GRADING,  GRADING, GRADING, CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL RIM ELEVATIONS WITH  TO FIELD VERIFY ALL RIM ELEVATIONS WITH TO FIELD VERIFY ALL RIM ELEVATIONS WITH  FIELD VERIFY ALL RIM ELEVATIONS WITH FIELD VERIFY ALL RIM ELEVATIONS WITH  VERIFY ALL RIM ELEVATIONS WITH VERIFY ALL RIM ELEVATIONS WITH  ALL RIM ELEVATIONS WITH ALL RIM ELEVATIONS WITH  RIM ELEVATIONS WITH RIM ELEVATIONS WITH  ELEVATIONS WITH ELEVATIONS WITH  WITH WITH ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS AND/OR PROPOSED FINISHED  FIELD CONDITIONS AND/OR PROPOSED FINISHED FIELD CONDITIONS AND/OR PROPOSED FINISHED  CONDITIONS AND/OR PROPOSED FINISHED CONDITIONS AND/OR PROPOSED FINISHED  AND/OR PROPOSED FINISHED AND/OR PROPOSED FINISHED  PROPOSED FINISHED PROPOSED FINISHED  FINISHED FINISHED GRADE.  4)  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND   THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND  IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND  RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND  FOR OBTAINING AND FOR OBTAINING AND  OBTAINING AND OBTAINING AND  AND AND PAYING FOR ALL NECESSARY STREET CUTS, PERMITS OR  FOR ALL NECESSARY STREET CUTS, PERMITS OR FOR ALL NECESSARY STREET CUTS, PERMITS OR  ALL NECESSARY STREET CUTS, PERMITS OR ALL NECESSARY STREET CUTS, PERMITS OR  NECESSARY STREET CUTS, PERMITS OR NECESSARY STREET CUTS, PERMITS OR  STREET CUTS, PERMITS OR STREET CUTS, PERMITS OR  CUTS, PERMITS OR CUTS, PERMITS OR  PERMITS OR PERMITS OR  OR OR FEES.  ALL STREET CUTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN   ALL STREET CUTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN  ALL STREET CUTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ALL STREET CUTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN  STREET CUTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN STREET CUTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN  CUTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN CUTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN  BE CONSTRUCTED IN BE CONSTRUCTED IN  CONSTRUCTED IN CONSTRUCTED IN  IN IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS  WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS  ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS  FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS  STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS  AND LOCAL LAWS AND LOCAL LAWS  LOCAL LAWS LOCAL LAWS  LAWS LAWS OR REGULATIONS. 5) ALL PROPOSED MANHOLES AND SEWER MAINS AND ALL  ALL PROPOSED MANHOLES AND SEWER MAINS AND ALL ALL PROPOSED MANHOLES AND SEWER MAINS AND ALL  PROPOSED MANHOLES AND SEWER MAINS AND ALL PROPOSED MANHOLES AND SEWER MAINS AND ALL  MANHOLES AND SEWER MAINS AND ALL MANHOLES AND SEWER MAINS AND ALL  AND SEWER MAINS AND ALL AND SEWER MAINS AND ALL  SEWER MAINS AND ALL SEWER MAINS AND ALL  MAINS AND ALL MAINS AND ALL  AND ALL AND ALL  ALL ALL EXISTING SEWER MAINS THAT HAVE BEEN TAPPED WITH  SEWER MAINS THAT HAVE BEEN TAPPED WITH SEWER MAINS THAT HAVE BEEN TAPPED WITH  MAINS THAT HAVE BEEN TAPPED WITH MAINS THAT HAVE BEEN TAPPED WITH  THAT HAVE BEEN TAPPED WITH THAT HAVE BEEN TAPPED WITH  HAVE BEEN TAPPED WITH HAVE BEEN TAPPED WITH  BEEN TAPPED WITH BEEN TAPPED WITH  TAPPED WITH TAPPED WITH  WITH WITH ADDITIONAL SERVICES OR ALTERED FROM IT'S EXISTING  SERVICES OR ALTERED FROM IT'S EXISTING SERVICES OR ALTERED FROM IT'S EXISTING  OR ALTERED FROM IT'S EXISTING OR ALTERED FROM IT'S EXISTING  ALTERED FROM IT'S EXISTING ALTERED FROM IT'S EXISTING  FROM IT'S EXISTING FROM IT'S EXISTING  IT'S EXISTING IT'S EXISTING  EXISTING EXISTING CONDITION, SHALL BE TESTED PER THE CITY OF ROGERS  SHALL BE TESTED PER THE CITY OF ROGERS SHALL BE TESTED PER THE CITY OF ROGERS  BE TESTED PER THE CITY OF ROGERS BE TESTED PER THE CITY OF ROGERS  TESTED PER THE CITY OF ROGERS TESTED PER THE CITY OF ROGERS  PER THE CITY OF ROGERS PER THE CITY OF ROGERS  THE CITY OF ROGERS THE CITY OF ROGERS  CITY OF ROGERS CITY OF ROGERS  OF ROGERS OF ROGERS  ROGERS ROGERS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SYSTEM NOTES:  1)  ALL WATER MAIN SHALL BE SIZED ACCORDING TO THE CITY OF TONTITOWN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION.     3)  ALL GATE VALVES SHALL BE CONFORMING TO THE CITY   ALL GATE VALVES SHALL BE CONFORMING TO THE CITY  ALL GATE VALVES SHALL BE CONFORMING TO THE CITY ALL GATE VALVES SHALL BE CONFORMING TO THE CITY  GATE VALVES SHALL BE CONFORMING TO THE CITY GATE VALVES SHALL BE CONFORMING TO THE CITY  VALVES SHALL BE CONFORMING TO THE CITY VALVES SHALL BE CONFORMING TO THE CITY  SHALL BE CONFORMING TO THE CITY SHALL BE CONFORMING TO THE CITY  BE CONFORMING TO THE CITY BE CONFORMING TO THE CITY  CONFORMING TO THE CITY CONFORMING TO THE CITY  TO THE CITY TO THE CITY  THE CITY THE CITY  CITY CITY OF TONTITOWN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, LATEST EDITION.  4) AFTER COMPLETION OF THE WATER SYSTEM, THE  AFTER COMPLETION OF THE WATER SYSTEM, THE AFTER COMPLETION OF THE WATER SYSTEM, THE  COMPLETION OF THE WATER SYSTEM, THE COMPLETION OF THE WATER SYSTEM, THE  OF THE WATER SYSTEM, THE OF THE WATER SYSTEM, THE  THE WATER SYSTEM, THE THE WATER SYSTEM, THE  WATER SYSTEM, THE WATER SYSTEM, THE  SYSTEM, THE SYSTEM, THE  THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FLUSH, TEST, AND DISINFECT THE  SHALL FLUSH, TEST, AND DISINFECT THE SHALL FLUSH, TEST, AND DISINFECT THE  FLUSH, TEST, AND DISINFECT THE FLUSH, TEST, AND DISINFECT THE  TEST, AND DISINFECT THE TEST, AND DISINFECT THE  AND DISINFECT THE AND DISINFECT THE  DISINFECT THE DISINFECT THE  THE THE WATER SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF ROGERS  SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF ROGERS SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF ROGERS  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF ROGERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF ROGERS  ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF ROGERS ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF ROGERS  WITH THE CITY OF ROGERS WITH THE CITY OF ROGERS  THE CITY OF ROGERS THE CITY OF ROGERS  CITY OF ROGERS CITY OF ROGERS  OF ROGERS OF ROGERS  ROGERS ROGERS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION, LATEST  SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION, LATEST SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION, LATEST  FOR CONSTRUCTION, LATEST FOR CONSTRUCTION, LATEST  CONSTRUCTION, LATEST CONSTRUCTION, LATEST  LATEST LATEST EDITION.    5)  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND PAYING FOR ALL NECESSARY STREET CUTS, PERMITS OR FEES.  ALL STREET CUTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS OR REGULATIONS. 6) PLACEMENT OF FIRE HYDRANTS BEHIND CURB PER  PLACEMENT OF FIRE HYDRANTS BEHIND CURB PER PLACEMENT OF FIRE HYDRANTS BEHIND CURB PER  OF FIRE HYDRANTS BEHIND CURB PER OF FIRE HYDRANTS BEHIND CURB PER  FIRE HYDRANTS BEHIND CURB PER FIRE HYDRANTS BEHIND CURB PER  HYDRANTS BEHIND CURB PER HYDRANTS BEHIND CURB PER  BEHIND CURB PER BEHIND CURB PER  CURB PER CURB PER  PER PER TONTITOWN WATER SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUE TO THE SCALE OF THE DRAWINGS, CERTAIN SYMBOLS AND HORIZONTAL COORDINATES OF CERTAIN FEATURES WILL NOT BE TO SCALE DUE TO PRODUCTION PURPOSES. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY WITH LOCAL UTILITY FOR EXACT LOCATION AND ORIENTATION OF ALL METERS, VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, AIR RELEASE VALVES, BENDS, LIGHT POLES ETC. PRIOR TO COMMENCING WITH CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1) RELOCATION OF EXISTING RELOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES TO BE AT FULL COST TO THE DEVELOPER 2) CONTACT OZARK ELECTRIC CONTACT OZARK ELECTRIC PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION 3) CONDUITS AT PAVEMENT SHALL CONDUITS AT PAVEMENT SHALL HAVE 48" OF COVER. MINIMUM 12" SEPARATION BETWEEN ELECTRICAL AND OTHER UTILITIES CONDUITS. 4) CITY OF TONTITOWN STANDARD CITY OF TONTITOWN STANDARD WATER AND SEWER SPECIFICATIONS DATED JUNE 25, 2018 SHALL GOVERN THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE  5) ALL SPECIFIED PIPING ALL SPECIFIED PIPING MATERIALS, COMPONENTS AND INSTALLATION SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE CITY OF TONTITOWN STANDARD WATER AND SEWER SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Service

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Storm Water Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Single Water Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Sanitary Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Set Back Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Iron Pin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Underground Utilities

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Overhead Electric Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Sidewalk 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Paving

AutoCAD SHX Text
Communication Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Transformer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Demarcation Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Water Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set Iron Pin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Light Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Sidewalk 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct Concurrently with

AutoCAD SHX Text
Subdivision 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct Seperately as

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjacent Houses are Built



T

T

T

T

T

3
9

5
1

2
6

9
0

5
96
06
26
36
4

5
65
45
35
24
9

4
84
7

4
64
54
4

4
34
24
14
0

5
7

9
1

2
12
32
42
52
83
03
13
23
33
43
53
63
7

2
0

1
71
51
1987

42

1
8

1
3
8

7
0

2
2

5
5

5
8

6
8

6
5

6
66
76
9

1
9

65

3

A

6
1

2
7

5
0

1
61
3

1
41
21
0

2
9

B

(4
79

) 7
56

-1
26

6
Fa

x:
 (4

79
) 7

55
-3

57
0

w
w

w
.e

d
a-

p
a.

co
m

13
4 

W
es

t 
Em

m
a 

A
ve

nu
e

Sp
ri

ng
d

al
e,

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
72

76
4

Call before you dig.
 below.Know what's

®

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLETCHER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORSANI AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37727-004 MUSSINO, JOAN E REVOCABLE TRUST 2147 W HENRI DE TONTI BLVD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37726-000 MUSSINO, JOAN E REVOCABLE TRUST 2147 W HENRI DE TONTI BLVD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37733-003 CEOLA, CLETUS & JOYCE 400 BASINGER RD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37733-005 JENKINS, DUSTIE 727 CLINTON CIR SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37733-0000 CEOLA, PAUL T 568 S BAUSINGER RD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38935-000 BLACKEMORE, CYNTHIA & SHAWN 1394 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38936-000 BEAVER, DAVID & JENNIFER 1378 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38938-000 HOFFMAN, DIANA & DUSTIN 1348 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38939-000 WATERS, KELLY MAUREEN 1332 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38940-000 SHARP, CURTIS & VALERY 1316 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38941-000 CHAUDOIN, JACQUELINE C 1300 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38942-000 CHACON, OSCAR & JENNIFER 1286 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37734-000 HOLLINGSWORTH, HAROLD AND PAULINE REVOCABLE TRUST 1255 W MORSANI AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38937-000 GIBSON, MORGAN & MARTIN VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRINLEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD WALL W/ SPLASH PAD (ENERGY DISSIPATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND B1 OUTFALL TRI-CHANNEL 3:1 SIDES 1.5' DEPTH SODDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL B1 TRAP. CHANNEL 6' BOTTOM 3:1 SIDES 1.75' MIN. DEPTH SODDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL C TRI.CHANNEL 3:1 SIDES 1.5' DEPTH SODDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL F TRI.CHANNEL 3:1 SIDES 1.5' DEPTH SODDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL B2 TRAP. CHANNEL 4' BOTTOM 3:1 SIDES 1.5' MIN. DEPTH SODDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD WALL E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES F1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER E

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER G

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER F

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND A TOP OF POND :1310 100-YR WSE:1308.99 10-YR WSE: 1308.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND B TOP OF POND :1309.75 100-YR WSE:1308.65 10-YR WSE: 1307.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW SWALE E TRAP CHANNEL 8' BOTTOM 5:1 SIDES 0.4' DEPTH SODDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION FROM 4' BOTTOM TO 6' BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE INTO EXITING DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POND CREST ELEVATION:1308.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
* MIN FFE SET 2' ABOVE EX. POND'S NORTHERN CREST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1309.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE EX. DITCH TO CURB FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHPLAN DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATIVES, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 322

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.15162

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORSANI ACRES SUBDIVISION           TONTITOWN, AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C103

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\PROJECTS\2171.2\CIVIL\2171 C103 GRADING.DWG  LAST SAVED:3/19/2019 12:41 PM 3/19/2019 12:41 PM PLOT DATE:3/19/2019 2:44 PM3/19/2019 2:44 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING CREATION DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
020419

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2171

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING NOTES: 1) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL REMOVAL AND PROPER DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS, CLEARING, GRUBBING, AND STRIPPING OF TOPSOIL AND ORGANIC MATTER AS NECESSARY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT.   TOPSOIL MAY BE STOCKPILED ON SITE, AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  THE BURNING OF TIMBER AND DEBRIS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED UNLESS APPROVAL IS GAINED FROM THE OWNER, ENGINEER, AND GOVERNING OFFICIALS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL PERMITS, FEES, ETC. REQUIRED. 2) BUILDING SETBACK AREAS TO RECEIVE FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE SCARIFIED TO A DEPTH OF 8-INCH DEPTH AND PROPERLY COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY.  ANY UNSUITABLE AREAS SHALL BE FURTHER UNDERCUT AND REPLACED WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL, AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. 3) OFF-SITE FILL MATERIAL SHALL HAVE A PLASTICITY INDEX OF 20 OR LESS, A LIQUID LIMIT OF 50 OR LESS, AND CONTAIN NO ROCK LARGER THAN FOUR INCHES.  OFF SITE FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. 4) AREAS THAT ARE TO BE CUT TO SUB-GRADE LEVELS SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED WITH A LOADED TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK OR SIMILAR APPROVED CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT TO DETECT UNSUITABLE SOIL CONDITIONS.  CUT AREAS ARE TO BE SCARIFIED AND RE-COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR AND TESTED BY A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF BASE MATERIAL. 5) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONTROL OF DUST AND DIRT RISING AND SCATTERING IN THE AIR DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE WATER SPRINKLING TRUCKS OR OTHER MEANS SUITABLE OF CONTROL OF DUST.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL GOVERNING REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION. 6) THE DEVELOPER SHALL PROVIDE AN INDEPENDENT TESTING LABORATORY TO PERFORM CONSTRUCTION TESTING OF THE SUB-GRADE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF SUB-GRADE DENSITIES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE 48 HOURS ADVANCED NOTIFICATION SO THE DEVELOPER CAN SCHEDULE TESTING. 7) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL SLOPES 3:1 OR FLATTER UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE PLANS.  ALL SLOPES EXCEEDING 3:1, BUT LESS THAN 2:1 SHALL BE SODDED. 8) CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL EROSION ALONG THE EDGE OF THE PROPERTY INCLUDING BOTTOM OF SLOPE LOCATIONS AND ALONG DITCHES LINES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY MEANS TO PREVENT MUD AND DEBRIS FROM FLOWING ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTY. 9) ALL SLOPES AND AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE GRADED SMOOTH AND FOUR-INCHES OF TOPSOIL APPLIED.  IF ADEQUATE TOP-SOIL IS NOT AVAILABLE ON-SITE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TOPSOIL, APPROVED BY THE OWNER, AS NEEDED.  THE AREA SHALL THEN BE SEEDED, FERTILIZED, MULCHED, WATERED AND  MAINTAINED UNTIL 70% GRASS COVER IS ESTABLISHED IN ALL AREAS.  ANY AREAS DISTURBED FOR ANY REASON PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT SHALL BE CORRECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR. REVEGETATION REQUIREMENTS: RE-VEGETATION SHALL BE REQUIRED TO MEET THE FOLLOWING PERFORMANCE STANDARDS (SEDIMENT CONTROLS SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL RE-VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED) UNLESS OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY THE CITY ENGINEER: 1. TOPSOIL. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE 4 INCHES OF TOPSOIL AND REVEGETATED. TOPSOIL SHALL BE TOPSOIL. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE 4 INCHES OF TOPSOIL AND REVEGETATED. TOPSOIL SHALL BE REQUIRED TO BE EITHER EXISTING OR INSTALLED IN AREAS TO BE REVEGETATED AS SET FORTH IN BELOW. ANY APPLICATION OF TOPSOIL AND SEEDING UNDER THE DRIP LINE OF A TREE SHOULD BE MINIMIZED TO 3 INCHES SO AS NOT TO DAMAGE THE TREES ROOT SYSTEM. 2. ZERO TO 10% GRADE: RE-VEGETATION SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF SEEDING AND MULCHING. SAID SEEDING SHALL ZERO TO 10% GRADE: RE-VEGETATION SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF SEEDING AND MULCHING. SAID SEEDING SHALL PROVIDE COMPLETE AND UNIFORM COVERAGE THAT MINIMIZES EROSION AND RUNOFF. 3. 10:1 UP TO 4:1 GRADE: RE-VEGETATION SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF HYDRO-SEEDING WITH MULCH AND FERTILIZER, 10:1 UP TO 4:1 GRADE: RE-VEGETATION SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF HYDRO-SEEDING WITH MULCH AND FERTILIZER, SOD, OR GROUNDCOVER. SAID PLANTING SHALL PROVIDE COMPLETE AND UNIFORM COVERAGE THAT MINIMIZES EROSION AND RUNOFF. 4. 4:1 TO 3:1 GRADE: THE SLOPE SHALL BE COVERED WITH LANDSCAPE FABRIC AND HYDRO-SEEDED WITH MULCH AND 4:1 TO 3:1 GRADE: THE SLOPE SHALL BE COVERED WITH LANDSCAPE FABRIC AND HYDRO-SEEDED WITH MULCH AND FERTILIZER, OR STAKED SOD, OR GROUNDCOVER. SAID PLANTING SHALL PROVIDE COMPLETE AND UNIFORM COVERAGE THAT MINIMIZES EROSION AND RUNOFF. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE SYSTEM NOTES: 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  SPECIFICATION AND DETAILS.   2. REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL BE CLASS III OR CLASS IV IN SIZE, TYPE, DIAMETER, AND LENGTH AS REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL BE CLASS III OR CLASS IV IN SIZE, TYPE, DIAMETER, AND LENGTH AS INDICATED ON THE  PLANS.  ALL RCP TO BE USED ON THESE PLANS SHALL BE TONGUE AND GROOVE TYPE.   3. RCP FLARED END SECTIONS SHALL BE CLASS II. RCP FLARED END SECTIONS SHALL BE CLASS II. 4. ALL TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AASHTO T280, LATEST REVISION.  THE MANUFACTURE AND  ALL TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AASHTO T280, LATEST REVISION.  THE MANUFACTURE AND  FURNISHING OF CIRCULAR PIPE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AASHTO M170.   5. JOINTS SHALL BE SEALED WITH PREFORMED RUBBER GASKETS OR BITUMEN/BUTYL RUBBER PLASTIC GASKETS JOINTS SHALL BE SEALED WITH PREFORMED RUBBER GASKETS OR BITUMEN/BUTYL RUBBER PLASTIC GASKETS CONFORMING TO AASHTO M198, TYPE A. 6. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS TO GUTTER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS TO GUTTER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE NOTES: 1) CONCRETE STRUCTURES SHOULD CONFORM TO THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION, SECTION 501. 2) CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 28-DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3,500 PSI WITH A FOUR INCH MAXIMUM SLUMP.  CONCRETE SHALL COMPLY WITH TYPE 1 PORTLAND CEMENT COMPLIANCE WITH ACI COMMITTEE 318-89 REQUIREMENTS. 3) REINFORCING STEEL AND WELDED WIRE FABRIC SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED IN THE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS. 4) VERTICAL CONCRETE SURFACES EXPOSED TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC SHALL BE WET-RUBBED TO A SMOOTH FINISH AFTER FORMS HAVE BEEN REMOVED.  HORIZONTAL SURFACES SHALL BE BROOMED AS REQUIRED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. 5) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION JOINTS BY SAW-CUT OR OTHER APPROVED MEANS.  THE CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL BE LOCATED 15-FOOT ON-CENTERS, MAXIMUM EACH WAY.  THE CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO A DEPTH EQUAL TO AT LEAST 1/4 CONCRETE THICKNESS.  CONTRACTOR IS TO FURNISH JOINT FILLERS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER OR AS DETAILED ON PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING NOTES: 1) ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE AND BASE COURSE MATERIALS SHOULD MEET OR EXCEED THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION, SECTIONS 406 AND 303. 2) AN INDEPENDENT TESTING LABORATORY, SELECTED AND PAID BY THE DEVELOPER, SHALL BE RETAINED TO PERFORM CONSTRUCTION TESTING OF IN-PLACE ASPHALT CONCRETE COURSES FOR COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS FOR THICKNESS AND SURFACE SMOOTHNESS.   3) CRUSHED STONE BASE SHALL BE CLEAN CRUSHER RUN STONE IN THE THICKNESS AND COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS AS REQUIRED AND SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS.  CRUSHED STONE BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR CLASS 7 BASE MATERIAL AS REQUIRED BY THE ARKANSAS HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT. 4) BITUMINOUS PRIME COAT SHALL BE CUTBACK ASPHALT, TYPE MC-30 OR MC-70 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION. 5) HOT-MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 409, MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT FOR HOT MIX BITUMINOUS BINDER AND SURFACE COURSES IN THE ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 SCALE     GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Iron Pin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set Iron Pin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Matchline

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Single Water Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Service

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Sanitary Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gate Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Set Back Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjacent Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rip Rap

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flood Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Right of Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centerline Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Tree Line Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flood Plain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Storm Water Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Utility Sleeves

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D Bend

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tee

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Hydrant Assembly

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Sidewalk 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Sidewalk 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct Concurrently with

AutoCAD SHX Text
Subdivision 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct Seperately as

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjacent Houses are Built



3
9

5
1

2
6

9
0

5
96
06
26
36
4

5
65
45
35
24
9

4
84
7

4
64
54
4

4
34
24
14
0

5
7

9
1

2
12
32
42
52
83
03
13
23
33
43
53
63
7

2
0

1
71
51
1987

42

1
8

1
3
8

7
0

2
2

5
5

5
8

6
8

6
5

6
66
76
9

1
9

65

3

A

6
1

2
7

5
0

1
61
3

1
41
21
0

2
9

B

Call before you dig.
 below.Know what's

®

(4
79

) 7
56

-1
26

6
Fa

x:
 (4

79
) 7

55
-3

57
0

w
w

w
.e

d
a-

p
a.

co
m

13
4 

W
es

t 
Em

m
a 

A
ve

nu
e

Sp
ri

ng
d

al
e,

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
72

76
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENTIFIC NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATURE SIZE (HEIGHT X WIDTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES/COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS MACROCARPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUR OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5" CAL B&B & 6' TALL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' X 80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR NATIVE. MOIST OR DRY SITES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NYSSA SYLVATICA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5" CAL B&B & 6' TALL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' x 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR NATIVE. MOIST OR DRY SITES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATANUS ACERIFOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5" CAL B&B & 6' TALL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
75' X 75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR NATIVE. MOIST OR DRY SITES. WHITE EXFOLIATING BARK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS BEFORE PRICING THE WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDCADD 1987

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTOR ROADWAY WITH TRAIL CENTERLINE (OFFSET 2.5' NORTH OF ROW CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION LOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION LOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
POB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' SIDEWALK 3' GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37727-004 MUSSINO, JOAN E REVOCABLE TRUST 2147 W HENRI DE TONTI BLVD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BEST FIT CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED COLLECTOR ROADWAY WITH TRAIL CENTERLINE 70 ROW (OFFSET 2.5' SOUTH EX. CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37726-000 MUSSINO, JOAN E REVOCABLE TRUST 2147 W HENRI DE TONTI BLVD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37733-003 CEOLA, CLETUS & JOYCE 400 BASINGER RD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37733-005 JENKINS, DUSTIE 727 CLINTON CIR SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37733-0000 CEOLA, PAUL T 568 S BAUSINGER RD SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38935-000 BLACKEMORE, CYNTHIA & SHAWN 1394 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38936-000 BEAVER, DAVID & JENNIFER 1378 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38938-000 HOFFMAN, DIANA & DUSTIN 1348 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38939-000 WATERS, KELLY MAUREEN 1332 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38940-000 SHARP, CURTIS & VALERY 1316 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38941-000 CHAUDOIN, JACQUELINE C 1300 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38942-000 CHACON, OSCAR & JENNIFER 1286 VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-37734-000 HOLLINGSWORTH, HAROLD AND PAULINE REVOCABLE TRUST 1255 W MORSANI AVE SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: AGRICULTUREAGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
830-38937-000 GIBSON, MORGAN & MARTIN VALLE LN SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 ZONING: RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' SIDEWALK 8' GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' SIDEWALK 3' GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOCCER GOAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-LEAGUE SOCCER FIELD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND "A" TO BE UTILIZED AS SOCCER FIELD WHEN NOT UTILIZED FOR STORMWATER GOALS TO BE ANCHORED TO GROUND TO PREVENT FLOATING AND MOVEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF COURT BASKETBALL COURT DETENTION POND "B" TO BE UTILIZED FOR BASKETBALL WHEN NOT UTILIZED FOR STORMWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDCADD 1987

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDCADD 1987

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTIRE LOT INSIDE DETENTION LOT "B" IS A DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTIRE LOT INSIDE DETENTION LOT "A" IS A DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDCADD 1987

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOCCER GOAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRINLEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1311.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1313.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
* MIN FFE SET 2' ABOVE EX. POND'S NORTHERN CREST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*MIN FEE: 1310.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1309.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1310.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FEE: 1312.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' SIDEWALK 11.75' GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAIVER REQUESTED: STREET WIDTH  REDUCTION FROM MSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE SOUTH CURB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAIVER REQUESTED: STREET WIDTH  REDUCTION FROM MSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN STATING THAT DETENTION BASIN TO NOT BE ACCESSED DURING RAIN EVENTS SHALL BE POSTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN STATING THAT DETENTION BASIN TO NOT BE ACCESSED DURING RAIN EVENTS SHALL BE POSTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLETCHER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORSANI AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN SPACE CALCULATION: NET AREA:             669,382.45 SQFT             669,382.45 SQFT PERMEABLE SURFACES:     164,096.33 SQFT     25% :     164,096.33 SQFT     25%     25% (counted: between ROW and front BSB, road greenspace, and detention pond lots)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE EXHIBIT  (N.T.S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
L101

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\PROJECTS\2171.2\CIVIL\2171 L101 LA.DWG  LAST SAVED:3/19/2019 2:55 PM 3/19/2019 2:55 PM PLOT DATE:3/19/2019 2:55 PM3/19/2019 2:55 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING CREATION DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
012419

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2171

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHPLAN DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATIVES, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 322

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.15162

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORSANI ACRES SUBDIVISION           TONTITOWN, AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Storm Water Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Single Water Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Service

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Sanitary Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Set Back Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Iron Pin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Underground Utilities

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Overhead Electric Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Sidewalk 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Paving

AutoCAD SHX Text
Communication Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Transformer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Demarcation Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Water Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set Iron Pin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 SCALE     GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 INCH DEEP SAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SUBSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP & ROPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM TOP 1/2 OF THE BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 INCHES SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DUG AND LOOSENED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET BALL ON FIRM SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG WIDE SHALLOW HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH TAPERED SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT ALLOW MULCH TO TOUCH TRUNK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN SLOWLY DRAINING SOILS, SET TOP OF ROOT BALL SEVERAL INCHES HIGHER THAN  EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING OPERATIONS A. Plants shall be set on flat-tamped or unexcavated pads at the same relationship to finished grade as they were to the ground from which Plants shall be set on flat-tamped or unexcavated pads at the same relationship to finished grade as they were to the ground from which they were dug, unless otherwise noted on the drawings. Plants must be set plumb and braced in position until topsoil or planting mix has been placed and tamped around the base of the root ball. Improper compacting of the soil around the root ball may result in the tree settling or leaning. Plants shall be set so that they will be at the same depth and so that the root ball does not shift or move laterally one year later. B. (NOTE: Proper planting depth requires the root flare to be at or slightly above the finished grade. It is important to determine how deep the (NOTE: Proper planting depth requires the root flare to be at or slightly above the finished grade. It is important to determine how deep the root flare is in the ball before it is placed in the planting hole. Sometimes the top of the ball may need to be raised until the root flare is at the proper planting depth and/or soil must be removed from the top of the ball.) 1. Determine the elevation of the root flare and ensure that it is planted at grade. This may require that the tree be set higher than the grade in the nursery. 2. If the root flare is less than 2 in. below the soil level of the root ball, plant at the appropriate level above the grade to set the flare even with the grade.  C. Lift plants only from the bottom of the root balls or with belts or lifting harnesses of sufficient width not to damage the root balls. Do not Lift plants only from the bottom of the root balls or with belts or lifting harnesses of sufficient width not to damage the root balls. Do not lift trees by their trunk or use the trunk as a lever in positioning or moving the tree in the planting area. D. Remove plastic, paper, or fiber pots from containerized plant material. Pull roots out of the root mat and cut circling roots with a sharp Remove plastic, paper, or fiber pots from containerized plant material. Pull roots out of the root mat and cut circling roots with a sharp knife. Loosen the potting medium and shake away from the root mat. Immediately after removing the container, install the plant such that the roots do not dry out. Pack planting mix around the exposed roots while planting. See detail, this sheet, about shaving method for containerized trees. E. The roots of bare-root trees shall be pruned at the time of planting to remove damaged or undesirable roots (those likely to become a The roots of bare-root trees shall be pruned at the time of planting to remove damaged or undesirable roots (those likely to become a detriment to future growth of the root system). Bare-root trees shall have the roots spread to approximate the natural position of the roots and shall be centered in the planting pit. The planting-soil backfill shall be worked firmly into and around the roots, with care taken to fill in completely with no air pockets. F. If circling roots are present on container TREES, the periphery roots shall be shaved off (see root ball shaving detail) to a maximum of 2 in. If circling roots are present on container TREES, the periphery roots shall be shaved off (see root ball shaving detail) to a maximum of 2 in. container TREES, the periphery roots shall be shaved off (see root ball shaving detail) to a maximum of 2 in. , the periphery roots shall be shaved off (see root ball shaving detail) to a maximum of 2 in. thick. G. Cut ropes or strings from the top of shrub root balls and trees smaller than 3 in. caliper after plant has been set. Remove burlap or cloth Cut ropes or strings from the top of shrub root balls and trees smaller than 3 in. caliper after plant has been set. Remove burlap or cloth wrapping and any wire baskets from around top one-half of balls. Do not turn under and bury portions of burlap: cut away and remove all material and wire. 1. Completely remove any waterproof or water-repellant strings or wrappings from the Root ball and trunk before backfilling. Completely remove any waterproof or water-repellant strings or wrappings from the Root ball and trunk before backfilling. F. Place amended soils into the area in a planting bed, tamping lightly to reduce settlement. 1. For plants planted in large beds of prepared soil, add soil amendments during the soil installation process. For plants planted in large beds of prepared soil, add soil amendments during the soil installation process. 2. Ensure that the backfill immediately around the base of the root ball is tamped with foot pressure sufficient to prevent the root ball from Ensure that the backfill immediately around the base of the root ball is tamped with foot pressure sufficient to prevent the root ball from shifting or leaning. G. Thoroughly water all plants immediately after planting. Apply water by hose directly to the root ball and the adjacent soil. Thoroughly water all plants immediately after planting. Apply water by hose directly to the root ball and the adjacent soil. H. Remove all tags, labels, strings, etc. from all plants. Remove all tags, labels, strings, etc. from all plants. I. Remove any excess soil, debris, and planting material from the job site at the end of each workday. Remove any excess soil, debris, and planting material from the job site at the end of each workday. J. Form watering saucers 4 in. high immediately outside the area of the root ball of each tree or as indicated in details.Form watering saucers 4 in. high immediately outside the area of the root ball of each tree or as indicated in details.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKING AND GUYING A. Stake or guy a tree only when necessary for the specific conditions encountered and with the approval of the landscape architect. Staking may be required in unusual circumstances such as sandy soils in either the root ball or adjacent soils or in extremely windy locations. Poor-quality trees with cracked, wet, or loose root balls, poorly developed trunk-to-crown ratios, or undersized root balls shall be rejected if they require staking, unless written approval to permit staking or guying as a remedial treatment is obtained from the landscape architect. Trees that settle out of plumb due to inadequate soil compaction either under or adjacent to the root ball shall be excavated and reset. In no case shall trees that have settled out of plumb be pulled upright using guy wires. B. When required, staking and guying methods shall be approved by the landscape architect. If no staking or guying requirements appear on the drawings, submit for approval a drawing of the staking or guying method to be used. Stakes, anchors, and wires shall be of sufficient strength to maintain the tree in an upright position that overcomes the particular circumstances that initiated the need for staking or guying. Guy wires shall be galvanized, multi-strand, twisted wire. C. Where guy wires are attached around the tree, the trunk shall be protected with 3/4 in. diameter rubber hose, black in color, and of sufficient length to extend past the trunk by more than 6 in. Stakes and guys shall be installed immediately upon approval or planting.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION NOTES: 1. LANDSCAPE TO BE MAINTAINED WEEKLY DURING GROWING SEASON.  LANDSCAPE TO BE MAINTAINED WEEKLY DURING GROWING SEASON.  2. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS ARE GRAPHICALLY SHOWN AT APPROXIMATE MATURE SIZE.  ALL TREES AND SHRUBS ARE GRAPHICALLY SHOWN AT APPROXIMATE MATURE SIZE.  3. TREES SHALL NOT BE TOPPED AT ANY TIME AND PROPER PRUNING TECHNIQUES AS ESTABLISHED BY ANSI A300 "STANDARDS FOR TREE CARE" TREES SHALL NOT BE TOPPED AT ANY TIME AND PROPER PRUNING TECHNIQUES AS ESTABLISHED BY ANSI A300 "STANDARDS FOR TREE CARE" SHALL BE UTILITIES DURING MAINTENANCE. 4. ALL PLANTS MUST BE HEALTHY, VIGOROUS AND FREE OF PESTS AND DISEASE. ALL PLANTS MUST BE HEALTHY, VIGOROUS AND FREE OF PESTS AND DISEASE. 5. STANDARDS SET FORTH IN "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK" REPRESENT GUIDELINE SPECIFICATIONS ONLY AND SHALL CONSTITUTE STANDARDS SET FORTH IN "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK" REPRESENT GUIDELINE SPECIFICATIONS ONLY AND SHALL CONSTITUTE MINIMUM QUALITY REQUIREMENTS FOR PLANT MATERIAL. 6. ALL TREES SHALL BE BALLED AND BURLAPPED AS INDICATED ON THE PLANT LIST (IF BALLED AND BURLAPPED IS SPECIFIED ON THE PLAN). ALL TREES SHALL BE BALLED AND BURLAPPED AS INDICATED ON THE PLANT LIST (IF BALLED AND BURLAPPED IS SPECIFIED ON THE PLAN). 7. ALL TREES MUST BE STRAIGHT TRUNKED AND FULL HEADED, UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE, AND MUST MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED ON ALL TREES MUST BE STRAIGHT TRUNKED AND FULL HEADED, UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE, AND MUST MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED ON PLANS. 8. SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH SHALL NOT BE PLACED IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO TREE TRUNKS AND SHALL BE KEPT AT LEAST 3" FROM ROOT SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH SHALL NOT BE PLACED IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO TREE TRUNKS AND SHALL BE KEPT AT LEAST 3" FROM ROOT COLLAR AT THE SOIL LINE. EXCESSIVE MULCHING OVER TREE ROOTS IS NOT ALLOWED. THE DEPTH OF SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH COVERING TREE ROOTS SHALL BE 3" THICK. 9. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND SHALL AVOID DAMAGE TO PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND SHALL AVOID DAMAGE TO ALL UTILITIES DURING THE COURSE OF THE WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY AND ALL DAMAGE TO UTILITIES, STRUCTURES, SITE APPURTENANCES, ETC. WHICH OCCURS AS A RESULT OF THE LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE OWNER. 10. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS BEFORE PRICING THE WORK. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS BEFORE PRICING THE WORK. 11. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FULLY MAINTAINING ALL PLANTING MATERIAL (INCLUDING BUT NO LIMITED TO: WATERING, SPRAYING, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FULLY MAINTAINING ALL PLANTING MATERIAL (INCLUDING BUT NO LIMITED TO: WATERING, SPRAYING, MULCHING, FERTILIZING, ETC.) IN ALL PLANTING AREAS AND LAWN AREAS UNTIL THE WORK IS ACCEPTED IN TOTAL BY THE OWNER. 12. ANY PLANT MATERIAL WHICH DIES, TURNS BROWN, OR DEFOLIATES (PRIOR TO TOTAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK) SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMOVED ANY PLANT MATERIAL WHICH DIES, TURNS BROWN, OR DEFOLIATES (PRIOR TO TOTAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK) SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND REPLACED WITH MATERIAL OF THE SAME SPECIES, QUANTITY, AND SIZE AND MEETING ALL PLANT LIST SPECIFICATIONS.  13. NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY LAYOUT DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO ANY PLANTING.  LOCATE ALL NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY LAYOUT DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO ANY PLANTING.  LOCATE ALL UTILITIES AND SITE LIGHTING CONDUITS BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS. 14. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED OR SODDED WITH TURF-TYPE BERMUDA.ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED OR SODDED WITH TURF-TYPE BERMUDA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tree To Be Removed

















































 

D -1 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 

D 
REZONING REQUEST 

495-569 N. Maestri 
Parcel # 830-37584-000, 830-37625-000, 830-37583-000, 830-37632-000, 830-37585-001 

 
SUMMARY: Request to rezone a piece of land that is approx. 49.91 acres in size from R3 and C1 to 

R-MF 

 
CURRENT ZONING: R3 and C-2 – Residential single family with a minimum 9,600 SF lot size, and 
Light Commercial.  
 
REQUESTED ZONING: R-MF- Residential Multi-Family -16 units/acre maximum 

 
FUTURE LAND USE CATEGORY: RC-N Residential Commercial Neighborhood 

CITY WARD: 2- Arthur Penzo and Larry Ardemagni 

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICE AREAS (not a guarantee of service availability):  

 Water: Tontitown Water, existing 8-inch line 

 Electric: Ozarks Electric 

 Sewer/Septic: Sewer 

 Phone: AT&T 

 Natural Gas: Black Hills Energy 

 Cable: Cox Communications 

PROJECT SYNOPSIS:    

This property is owned by 112 West Forty and 112 Streetside, LLC, and the applicant is the same. 

The property is located within the City Limits of Tontitown. It takes access from N. Maestri Road (N. 

Hwy. 112). Additionally, the Master Street plan shows Liberty Ave, and Sbanotto Ave, extending over 

to N. Maestri. The applicant is working with an adjacent property owner to the North (Ozark Self 

Storage Units) to discuss this alignment. This discussion came about due to information the City 

received from ARDOT on the access management control plan for N. Maestri Road. The City will 

most likely recommend one road in this general area instead of two, and those plans will be reviewed 

at Preliminary Plat/LSD plan stage.  

 

The applicant is requesting to change the zoning from R3 and C1 to R-MF in order to allow a 

combination of multi-family uses in the future. Originally, the applicant was also requesting 

Preliminary Subdivision plat and Preliminary Large-Scale Development plan approval, but have asked 

that those plans be tabled at this time as they work with the adjacent land owner in response to 

ARDOT’s access management plan.  

CITY OF TONTITOWN PLANNING OFFICE 

 201 E. Henri de Tonti Blvd. 
479-361-2700 
planning@tontitownar.gov 

Meeting: March 26, 2019 
Project: 112 West Forty 
Planner: Courtney McNair 



 

D -2 
 

FUTURE LAND USE PLAN:    

The Future Land Use Category shown in this area is for the Residential Commercial Neighborhood 

(RC-N). From the Vision Plan Document adopted by the City Council in November 2018: 

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL NEIGHBORHOOD (RC-N) 

Neighborhood Mixed Use Areas are more densely developed than the residential 

neighborhood areas and provide a varying mix of nonresidential and residential uses. This 

designation allows a wide spectrum of uses and encourages density in all housing types, 

from single family to multifamily.  

A mix of residential and non-residential development (excluding industrial uses) is permitted; 

the ideal mix of uses will be moderate density residential, office, and commercial uses, with 

additional open space amenities included within the development site.  

Nonresidential uses range in size, variety and intensity from grocery stores and offices to 

churches, and are typically located at corners and along connecting corridors. The street 

network should have a high number of intersections creating a system of small blocks with a 

high level of connectivity between neighborhoods. Setbacks and landscaping are urban in 

form with street trees typically being located within the sidewalk zone. 

Neighborhood Mixed Use Areas encourage complete, compact and connected 

neighborhoods.  While they encourage more dense development patterns, they do recognize 

existing conventional strip commercial developments and their potential for future 

redevelopment in a more efficient layout. Up to 18 multifamily dwelling units/acre. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  This project is in line with the Future Land Use map.    

APPROVAL CRITERIA:    

Not all of the criteria must be given equal consideration by the Planning Commission or City Council 

in reaching a decision. The criteria to be considered shall include but not be limited to the following: 

 

(1) Consistency of the proposal with the comprehensive plan. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS: The current Future Land Use Plan shows this area as Residential 

Commercial Neighborhood. This request is in line with the Future Land Use Map.  

 

(2) Consistency of the proposal with the purpose of these regulations. 

“The regulations are intended to provide for orderly growth and development; for protection of the 

character and stability of residential, commercial, industrial, recreational, and environmentally 

sensitive areas of the city; for protection of property from blight and undue depreciation; for efficiency 

and economy in the process of development for the appropriate and best use of land; for the use and 

occupancy of buildings; for healthful and convenient distribution of population; for good civic design 

and arrangement; and for adequate public utilities and facilities.” 

   

STAFF ANALYSIS: This area has not been developed at this time. The alignment N. Maestri 

Road with access control will impact this property. The developer is working with the adjacent 

neighbor to try and find a solution that will benefit both developments and the City, while 

respecting ARDOT’s plans. There is water and sewer available for connection.  

 



 

D -3 
 

(3) Compatibility of the proposal with the zoning, uses and character of the surrounding area. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: The requested use is for multi-family zoning; surrounding properties are 

zoned for Commercial and Residential uses 

 North-zoned C2 

 East-zoned C2/R3 

South-zoned C2 

West-zoned C2/R3 

Property on the east side of N. Maestri Road are developed as single-family and multi-family 

housing. To the south is light industrial/service commercial in nature. To the north is the 

Ozark Self Storage Units (has approval, but not yet constructed). Property to the west is 

currently low density residential.  

 

(4) Suitability of the subject property for the uses to which it has been restricted without the 

proposed zoning map amendment. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS: This property could be suitable for light commercial (and may still have a 

light commercial component), and possibly R3 residential, but multi-family along a major 

corridor usually makes a more appropriate zoning type than single-family residential.   

 

(5) Extent to which approval of the proposed rezoning will detrimentally affect nearby property 

including, but not limited to, any impact on property value, traffic, drainage, visual 

impairment, odor, noise, light, vibration, hours of use/operation, and any restriction to the 

normal and customary use of the affected property. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS: This proposed rezoning should not detrimentally affect nearby property. 

Traffic will be on N. Maestri Road, which is a state highway that is slated to be improved. 

Drainage will be fully evaluated at the technical plan review. Odor, noise, and light are not 

typically concerns for this type of development request.  

 

(6)  Length of time the subject property has remained vacant as zoned, as well as its zoning at 

the time of purchase by the applicant; and 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS: This property has never developed as light commercial or residential. It 

was zoned light commercial and residential when the applicant purchased the property.  

 

      (7)   Impact of the proposed development on community facilities and services, including those 

related to utilities, streets drainage, parks, open space, fire, police, and emergency medical 

services. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS: This impact is expected to be minimal to utilities, streets, drainage, parks, 

open space, fire, police, and emergency services. There is adequate water and sewer that can 

be connected. Drainage will be reviewed by the City Engineer for compliance, and the fire 

marshal will review access and fire hydrants at the technical plan review phase of 

development.  



 

D -4 
 

 

TECHNICAL INFORMATION:  

Technical information will be addressed at the Preliminary Subdivision and Preliminary Large-Scale 

Development stage of review.  

 

NEIGHBOR COMMENTS: All neighboring properties within 200 feet of the property boundary were 

notified by certified mail of this project. Staff has received two “in favor” written comments regarding 

this project. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on the Future Land Use Plan, and the availability of utilities and 

access, staff recommends approval of the 112 West Forty Rezoning Request to change the zoning 

from R3 and C1 to R-MF. 

 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

1. This rezoning must proceed to the City Council for approval.  

2. This project must proceed through the Large-Scale Development process, and address all 

technical information.  









 

E -1 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 

E 
i. REZONING REQUEST 

ii. PRELIMINARY LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL  

Musteen Road 
Southeast corner of W. Henri de Tonti (W. Hwy. 412) and Musteen Road 

Parcel # 830-37897-400 
 

Rezoning Request 

 

SUMMARY: Request to rezone a piece of land that is approx. 15.73 acres in size from C-2 to I 

CURRENT ZONING: C-2 - General Commercial. -This purpose of this district is to provide 
appropriate locations for commercial and retail uses that are convenient and serve the needs of the 
public. …. Appropriate locations for this district are generally along heavily traveled arterial streets, 
where convenient access and high visibility exist. However, development of groupings of facilities 
shall be encouraged in the future, as opposed to less desirable strip commercial, such as that that 
exists along U.S. 412. 
REQUESTED ZONING: I -Industrial -    The industrial zoning district is intended to provide for the 
development of light to medium intensity industrial uses and their related facilities. Certain 
commercial and other complementary uses are also permitted. Appropriate standards for the district 
are designed to assure compatibility with other similar uses and to minimize any conflicts with non-
industrial uses located in close proximity to industrial uses. Suitable uses in this district include freight 
terminals, warehousing, wholesaling, packaging, storage, storage yards, fabrication, display and such 
limited manufacturing as does not create a nuisance for residential and commercial neighbors. 
Adequate and suitable transportation facilities are a necessity to this district. Industrial uses must be 
screened from more restrictive uses. 

 
FUTURE LAND USE CATEGORY: RC-C Residential and Commercial Core 

CITY WARD: 3 – Don Doudna and Tommy Granata 

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICE AREAS (not a guarantee of service availability):  

 Water: Tontitown Water, existing 8-inch line 

 Electric: Ozarks Electric 

 Sewer/Septic: Septic 

 Phone: AT&T 

 Natural Gas: Black Hills Energy 

 Cable: Cox Communications 

PROJECT SYNOPSIS:    

This property is owned by STR Holdings, and the applicant is also STR Holdings. The property is 

located within the City Limits of Tontitown. It takes access from Musteen Road and has road frontage 

on W. Henri de Tonti Blvd., but no access is planned.  

 

CITY OF TONTITOWN PLANNING OFFICE 

 201 E. Henri de Tonti Blvd. 
479-361-2700 
planning@tontitownar.gov 

Meeting: March 26, 2019 
Project: Patriot Metals 
Planner: Courtney McNair 



 

E -2 
 

The applicant is requesting to change the zoning from C-2 to I in order to use this site for a large 

manufacturing/warehouse use. They have also submitted application for the Preliminary Large-Scale 

development in order to begin construction of the proposed 56,645 SF building.  

Please see the applicant’s letter (attached) for additional information.  

FUTURE LAND USE PLAN:    

The Future Land Use Category shown in this area is for the Residential and Commercial Core (RC-

C). From the Vision Plan Document adopted by the City Council in November 2018: 

 

“RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL CORE (RC-C): 
Town Center Areas contain some of the most intense and dense development patterns within 
the City, as well as the tallest and greatest variety of buildings.  
This is a higher intensity mixed use category, allowing for larger stores and more intense 
traffic patterns. 
 
A mix of residential and non-residential development (excluding HEAVY industrial uses) is 
permitted.   The residential component of this category will include higher intensity multifamily 
developments, and single family residential would likely be townhome or row house 
development models. The ideal mix of uses will be moderate to high density residential, 
office, and commercial uses, with additional open space amenities included within the 
development site. 
 
These areas will accommodate row houses, apartments, local and regional retail, including 
large-scale stores, hotels, industry and entertainment uses. These areas are typified by their 
location adjacent to major thoroughfares with high visibility, usually automobile-dependent 
customers and large areas dedicated to parking. Although Urban Center Areas recognize the 
conventional big-box and strip retail centers developed along major arterials, it is expected 
that vacant properties will be developed into traditional mixed-use centers, allowing people to 
live, work and shop in the same areas. 
 
Up to 20 multifamily dwelling units/acre.” 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  This project is not perfectly in line with the Future Land Use Plan, but it is 

very near areas designated for Light Industrial uses. The requested use is a light industrial 

use. In addition, the majority of the uses allowed by right in the Industrial Zoning category that 

is being requested are light industrial uses. The uses that would be heavy industrial uses are 

not allowed by right in our current industrial zoning, but rather by Conditional Use Permit 

which requires another layer of compatibility review.   

 

APPROVAL CRITERIA:    

Not all of the criteria must be given equal consideration by the Planning Commission or City Council 

in reaching a decision. The criteria to be considered shall include but not be limited to the following: 

 

(1) Consistency of the proposal with the comprehensive plan. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS: The current Future Land Use Plan shows this area as Residential and 

Commercial Core. This request is not in line with the Future Land Use Map, but is near areas 

that are listed as Light Industrial uses.  

 



 

E -3 
 

(2) Consistency of the proposal with the purpose of these regulations. 

“The regulations are intended to provide for orderly growth and development; for protection of the 

character and stability of residential, commercial, industrial, recreational, and environmentally 

sensitive areas of the city; for protection of property from blight and undue depreciation; for efficiency 

and economy in the process of development for the appropriate and best use of land; for the use and 

occupancy of buildings; for healthful and convenient distribution of population; for good civic design 

and arrangement; and for adequate public utilities and facilities.” 

   

STAFF ANALYSIS: This area has not been developed at this time. The alignment of the Hwy. 

612 bypass will impact this property. The developer has worked with ARDOT in order to 

design the site layout. Based on this layout from ARDOT, and the topography, the likelihood 

that this area would be suitable for commercial is low. They are re-routing Musteen Road, and 

it will be an access road offset from W. Henri de Tonti Blvd.  

There is adequate water, and the applicant has had a soil suitability test completed in order to 

install a septic system. The applicant has worked with the electric company, and three phase 

power is being brought to the site to service the proposed facility.  

 

(3) Compatibility of the proposal with the zoning, uses and character of the surrounding area. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: The requested use is for Industrial zoning; surrounding properties are 

zoned for Commercial, residential, and agricultural uses.   

 North-zoned C2 

 East-zoned C2 

South-County zoning for Agricultural/Single Family Residential uses 

West-zoned C2 

The surrounding uses appear to be mostly large lot residential/agricultural. The applicant has 

addressed compatibility in their plans and letter. They are proposing screening and grading to 

be more compatible with the surrounding properties. Additionally, any industrial use would be 

evaluated, and be required to address the surrounding lesser uses.  

 

(4) Suitability of the subject property for the uses to which it has been restricted without the 

proposed zoning map amendment. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS: This property could be suitable for Commercial use which is the current 

zoning. It is along the main thoroughfare of W. Henri de Tonti, but access will be reduced 

when Musteen is realigned. Retail commercial will most likely not develop here, but other 

service type commercial could potentially develop here.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

E -4 
 

(5) Extent to which approval of the proposed rezoning will detrimentally affect nearby property 

including, but not limited to, any impact on property value, traffic, drainage, visual 

impairment, odor, noise, light, vibration, hours of use/operation, and any restriction to the 

normal and customary use of the affected property. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS: This proposed rezoning should not detrimentally affect nearby property. 

Light industrial uses are well suited for the edge of city limits. While some industrial uses can 

impact traffic, odor, noise, and have impactful hours of operation, the proposed light 

industrial use should not. Hours of operation are proposed to be 6:00 am-4:30 pm. There are 

approximately three expected trucks per day, and only employee traffic otherwise. All 

proposed activities will be limited to inside the proposed building.  

Additionally, as stated above, heavy industrial uses are not allowed by right in our current 

industrial zoning code. There would be an additional layer of compatibility review if something 

with a heavier industrial use were to be developed on any property zoned as Industrial.   

 

(6)  Length of time the subject property has remained vacant as zoned, as well as its zoning at 

the time of purchase by the applicant; and 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS: This property has never developed as commercial. It was zoned 

commercial when the applicant purchased the property.  

 

      (7)   Impact of the proposed development on community facilities and services, including those 

related to utilities, streets drainage, parks, open space, fire, police, and emergency medical 

services. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS: This impact is expected to be minimal to utilities, streets, drainage, parks, 

open space, fire, police, and emergency services. There is adequate water, the soils were 

found adequate to support a septic system. Drainage is being reviewed by the City Engineer 

for compliance, and the building is proposed to be sprinklered.  

 

TECHNICAL INFORMATION:  

Technical information is addressed below in this report with the Preliminary Large-Scale Development 

stage of development request.  

 

NEIGHBOR COMMENTS: All neighboring properties within 200 feet of the property boundary were 

notified by certified mail of this project. Staff has received one “in favor” written comment regarding 

this project. 

One neighbor did call to ask for additional information, but did not state whether he was in favor or 

opposed to the proposed project. They asked specifically about uses allowed in Industrial zoning. To 

clarify, most of the uses allowed by right (with no additional zoning review-all would require Large-

Scale review) are light to medium impact. The heavier industrial uses, such as, Asphalt or Concrete 

Plants, Auto wrecking or salvage yards, Mining and Quarrying, would only be allowed by Conditional 

Use Permit, and therefore would have another layer of compatibility review.  

 



 

E -5 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on information about the re-alignment of Musteen Road/the 

proposed 612 Bypass, and the topography of this site, staff feels that commercial uses will be less 

likely in this area than other areas along the W. Henri de Tonti corridor. Staff recommends approval of 

the request to rezone this property from C2 to Industrial.  

 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

1. This rezoning must proceed to the City Council for approval.  

2. This project must proceed through the Large-Scale Development process, and address all 

technical information. Any approvals granted related to the Large-Scale Development will be 

contingent on City Council approval of the rezoning.  

3. This project shall develop generally as is stated in the applicant’s letter and presented in the 

plans. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Preliminary Large-Scale Development (LSD) Request- the rezoning request must be approved 

prior to consideration of this LSD request.  

 

SUMMARY: Preliminary Large-Scale development request in order to begin construction of the 

proposed 56,645 SF Patriot Metals building. 

CURRENT ZONING: I- Industrial 

CITY WARD: 3 – Don Doudna and Tommy Granata 

FLOODPLAIN: No 
MS4 AREA: No 
 

TECHNICAL INFORMATION:  

Utilities: 

 Water: Tontitown Water, existing 8-inch line, can service this property.   

Electric: Ozarks Electric -All offsite easements needed to extend the electrical service to this 

site is the responsibility of the developer. Documentation shall be presented to Ozarks 

Electric prior to work beginning. A note was added to the plans that once the travel path of 

the electric lines is determined, the easement will be filed. A 30-foot Utility Easement is 

required along all Ozark Electric Overhead Lines.  

Sewer/Septic: Septic-new soils work is required as the location of the building moved since 

the time of the first report. The first report was favorable, and there is no reason to believe the 

second will not be. This must be completed, and a full septic system designed prior to any 

building permits being issued. If truck washing is proposed on site, the septic system must be 

designed to handle that runoff as well. Truck washing water must be treated in a sanitary 

disposal system.  

 Phone: AT&T No concerns were submitted. 

 Natural Gas: Black Hills Energy No concerns were submitted. 

 Cable: Cox Communications No concerns were submitted. 

 

It is the applicant’s responsibility to coordinate any additional utility easements or connections as 

needed to service their property. 

 



 

E -6 
 

Roads/Parking/Sidewalks: 

This property has access on to Musteen Road. It currently has frontage along W. Henri de Tonti 

Blvd., however, when ARDOT re-aligns Musteen Road with the 612 Bypass, this lot will lose frontage 

on W. Henri de Tonti. 

 

Currently, the applicant plans one entrance onto the existing Musteen Road. When Musteen is 

completed by ARDOT, the applicant will add a second entrance that connects on the other side to the 

new Musteen Road. ARDOT will be the entity constructing this portion of Musteen Road as part of the 

612 Bypass, not the applicant.  

 

Musteen Road is currently a gravel road, but based on the short distance to access this site, and the 

upcoming relocation, staff is not recommending that any improvements be completed on Musteen at 

this time. There is no concern for the current location of the proposed entrance.  

 

Employee parking is shown. If in the future additional parking is required, the applicant will need to 

submit a grading permit to construct a new parking area.  

 

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP): 

The applicant has provided a grading a drainage plan. A SWPPP must be completed and posted 

on site prior to construction. 

 

Fire: 

The applicant is proposing to add one additional hydrant to the site (there is one already located at 

the Musteen Road entrance). The building is proposed to be sprinklered, and an FDC -Fire 

Department Connection- is shown on the plans.  

 

The Fire Marshal has reviewed the preliminary life safety plans and has stated that they are 

acceptable. Additional information will be required once the building layout is known. If necessary, an 

additional exit door may be required. Full architect plans must be submitted prior to issuing building 

permits. All remaining life safety information will be reviewed at that time.  

 

Standard requirements regarding exit lights/emergency lights, fire extinguishers, road compaction, 

and required knox box system shall apply.  

 

The main drive aisles are 24-feet wide. All turns have the required radius for fire apparatus access. 

Fire Lane striping or “No Parking” signs must be added per the Fire Marshal.  All interior drives 

must meet the required compaction rating to support emergency vehicles.  

 

Police: 

No concerns were submitted. 

 

Drainage: 

There is a detention pond shown for this site. The applicant’s engineer submitted a drainage report 

for review. The City Engineer reviewed and made comments. The City Engineer has provided 

additional comments on the resubmitted information.  

 



 

E -7 
 

All remaining comments from the City Engineer must be addressed prior to Construction Plan 

approval. 

 

Architectural Design Standards: 

 

Architectural plans were submitted. The plans submitted do not meet the 75% masonry 

requirement, and they do not meet the roof line articulation requirement 

 

The applicant is requesting a waiver from the required architectural elements. WAIVER-

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN STANDARDS 

 

Additional Planning Information: 

Any signage requested shall be permitted separately. 

 

As this is an industrial use, the applicant must take extra steps to provide buffering/screening to less 

intense adjacent uses. The proposal includes a landscape plan that is above the minimum 

requirements in code, and that plan includes a row of evergreen type trees along the south property 

line in order to buffer the adjacent residence. There is also one residence across Musteen that is 

pretty near this site, and the applicant is showing additional plantings between that residence and the 

proposed building. All other adjacent uses are a further distance apart.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  There are a few technical details that remain to be addressed at the 

Construction Plan phase of plan review, but the overall design should not change significantly. Any 

significant changes as a result of further information will be required to come back to this Board.  

Therefore, staff recommends approval of Patriot Metals Preliminary Large-Scale Development with 

conditions. 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

1. It is the applicant’s responsibility to coordinate any additional utility easements or connections 

as needed to service their property. 

2. The SWPPP shall be completed and posted on site prior to construction. 

3. Correct all remaining items on the “Plat Requirement Worksheet” prior to Construction Plan 

approval. Planning Staff will provide a copy of the remaining requirements to the engineer 

for the project. 

4. Water and Septic Systems plans shall be approved prior to construction.  

5. If in the future additional parking is required, the applicant shall submit a grading permit to 

construct a new parking area.  

6. If any signage is desired, it must be permitted separately and shall comply with all current 

sign codes. 

7. “No Parking” signs / fire lane striping shall be placed per the Fire Marshal. 

8. FDC locations shall be approved by the Fire Marshal.  

9. Full architect plans shall be submitted prior to issuing building permits.  

10. All Life Safety information shall be submitted prior to a building permit being issued.  

11. All interior drives shall meet the required compaction rating to support emergency vehicles.  

12. Correct all comments from the City Engineer prior to Construction Plan approval. 

13. The Landscaping and Buffering must be installed generally as proposed.  

14. The applicant shall apply for all required permits prior to construction.  

a. Pre-Construction Meeting must be held and plans approved. 

b. SWPPP BMPs must be inspected and approved. 

c. Building permits must be submitted and approved.  



 

E -8 
 

15. Once all Engineering Statements are received by the City, any additional charges will be sent 

to the developer in an invoice to be paid prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy.  

16. Final Large-Scale Development plans, fees, inspections, and approval is required prior to the 

issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy.  

17. Any approvals granted related to the Large-Scale Development will be contingent on City 

Council approval of the rezoning. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Waiver Requests-  

“152.026  WAIVERS. 
   (A)   General. 

(1)   When, by the strict interpretation of these regulations, an applicant incurs undue 
restrictions on the physical property to be subdivided, a waiver for such requirements may be 
granted by the Planning Commission. 
(2)   Under no circumstance should a waiver be granted because of a personal hardship or 
for personal or emotional reasons. Waivers shall not be granted based strictly on financial 
hardship. 
(3)   A waiver is determined by the strict interpretation and enforcement of the rules and 
regulations upon a given piece of property to be subdivided. 

   (B)   Procedures. 
(1)   No waiver shall be granted except upon written petition by the applicant when the 
application is filed. The petition shall state fully the grounds for the waiver and all the facts 
upon which the petition is made. 
(2)   In granting the waiver, the Planning Commission shall prescribe any conditions that it 
deems necessary to or desirable in the public interest. 
(3)   In considering the petition for a waiver, the Planning Commission shall take into account 
the nature of the proposed use of land involved, existing uses of land in the area, proximity to 
public utilities, the number of persons who will reside or work in the proposed subdivision, 
and the probable effect of such waiver upon traffic conditions and upon the public health, 
safety and general welfare in the vicinity. 
(4)   The findings of the Planning Commission, together with the specific facts upon which 
findings are based, shall be incorporated into the official minutes of the Planning Commission 
meetings at which such waiver is granted. Waivers may be granted only when in harmony 
with the general purpose and intent of these regulations. 
(5)   No waiver shall be granted unless the Planning Commission finds all of the following: 

(a)   That there are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land involved 
such that the strict application of the provision of these regulations would deprive the 
applicant of the reasonable use of this land. 
(b)   That the waiver is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial 
property right of the applicant. 
(c)   That the granting of the waiver will not be detrimental to the public health, safety 
and welfare or injurious to other property in the area. 
(d)   That the granting of the waiver will not have the effect of preventing the orderly 
subdivision of other land in the area in accord with the provision of these regulations.” 

 
 
WAIVER-ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN STANDARDS: 
Architectural plans were submitted. The plans submitted do not meet the 75% masonry 

requirement, and they do not meet the roof line variation or wall articulation requirement. 

 

According to the applicant’s architect “this building is being built in an agricultural area with only a 

few houses and buildings in the surrounding area. The main entry of the building will have a natural 

stone veneer wainscot and horizontal wood slats. The remaining warehouse façade will consist of 

light gray vertical metal panel.” 

 



 

E -9 
 

Additionally, the applicant is proposing to use a gable roof instead of the typical single slope roof 

usually seen on warehouse buildings.  

 
STAFF ANALYSIS: Staff finds that there are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land 
involved such that the strict application of the provision of these regulations would deprive the 
applicant of the reasonable use of this land. As staff has discussed with the Board before on industrial 
type buildings, it would be out of place, and serve no purpose to strictly enforce the masonry 
requirements on this building.  Granting this waiver will not be detrimental to the public health, safety 
and welfare or injurious to other property in the area, and will not have the effect of preventing the 
orderly subdivision of other land in the area in accord with the provision of these regulations.  
 
Additionally, staff finds the gable roof adds a level of architectural variation on its own in order to 
mitigate the roof line articulation provision. The front entrance area is very detailed and should help 
offset the consistent linear façade of the remainder of the building.  
 
The applicant is also adding landscaping that is above what code requires, which will enhance the 
site.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the waiver allowing less than 75% 
masonry façade, not requiring the roof to have height changes every 100 linear feet, and not requiring 
the façade have articulation every 100 linear feet.  

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

1. This building must generally develop as proposed.  

2. If the roof type is changed from a gable, or the front entrance façade reduced, the applicant 

shall be required to seek an additional waiver from this Board.  

 



 

 
                                                                          7230 S. Pleasant Ridge Dr. Fayetteville, AR 72704 

                                                            PH: 479-442-9350 * FAX: 479-521-9350 
                                                                www.batesnwa.com  

March 5, 2019 

 

Re: Patriot Metals, LLC LSD & Rezone Request 

 

To: Tontitown Planning Department 

 

We are proposing a Large Scale Development with a 56,645 square foot warehouse 

building and requesting a rezoning on behalf of our client, STR Holdings, LLC.  The subject 

parcel is 830-37897-400 and is located along the south side of Highway 412 at the intersection 

of Musteen Rd. and Highway 412. 

Our client kindly requests this parcel be rezoned from C-2 to Industrial where we feel 

this would be compatible with the current highway 412 frontage and future highway 412 

bypass intersection. Both east and west adjacent property owners share the current zoning for 

C-2, however, the adjacent property to the south is located within Washington County zoning 

district for residential and agricultural use. Our client is proposing to buffer the south property 

with cypress tree landscaping.  This landscape buffer will also aid in the noise trespass for the 

current highway 412 traffic as well as the future highway 412 bypass traffic for this adjacent 

property owner. 

The business use will be for a metal building panel roll forming with related business 

office use.  An 8,000 square feet area will be used as a tennis court and fitness room, which 

will be strictly for personal use.  A possible building expansion area is shown on the plans; 

however, the date of this expansion is undetermined at this time.  Any future building 

expansion will be presented for a large scale development that is separate from this submittal.  

The hours of operation will be Monday through Friday from 6:00 a.m. until 4:30 p.m.  

with no retail sales. This location will be for material delivery. On average, there will be one 

delivery truck per day, and approximately 2 to 3 shipment trucks per day shipping out 

material. All material will be contained within the proposed building, and no material will be 

stored outside. All on site activity will be performed inside of the building by trucks entering 

through the overhead door entry ways on the south side and passing through the north side 

overhead doors. Material will also be loaded and unloaded onto trucks using the loading dock.  

Landscaping will be above the minimum requirements, as shown on the landscape 

plans. Although there is currently an existing dense evergreen screening located along the 

north side of the existing house on the south adjacent property, focus and attention is also 

given to buffering the south property line.  The American Pillar cypress tree is known to be a 

fast growing (18-24 inches per year) evergreen screening tree.  For this reason, we are 

http://www.batesnwa.com/


 

 
                                                                          7230 S. Pleasant Ridge Dr. Fayetteville, AR 72704 

                                                            PH: 479-442-9350 * FAX: 479-521-9350 
                                                                www.batesnwa.com  

proposing a dense line of these trees in the areas that will be open to view on the south 

property line when outside of the south property owners existing screening.  Due to the 

grading, we are not proposing any screening in the sloped area.  This slope will create a 65 

foot screening berm itself. 

Trash dumpsters will be located on the south side of the proposed building and to the 

east of the loading dock. This dumpster location was selected for multiple reasons: it is easily 

accessible for this use, the refuse collection can easily be maneuvered, and the screening 

requirements are met with using the building, loading dock, and south evergreen screening. 

There will be approximately 8 employees for this business. Parking was calculated for 

total employees parking, plus extra. Various parking options are located around the building.  

There are multiple other design options available, should it be determined that more parking is 

needed in the future.  

Lighting will consist of wall packs. No pole lighting is proposed at this time; however, 

any future proposed pole lighting will be indirect and shielded from neighboring properties to 

not cause light disturbance to drivers or neighbors. A wall pack lighting cut sheet is provided 

with this submittal for your review.  

Signage will be wall mounted on the northeast side of the building. No freestanding 

signs are proposed at this time; however, a freestanding American flag pole will be located on 

the north side of the building. The exact location of this flag pole will be determined at a later 

date.  

Soil work was previously done and indicated this soil is suitable for a septic system. 

However, this initial test was done in a location for the proposed building and grading area.  A 

second test location will be scheduled, and a full septic system design will be done after this 

test and then submitted for review and approval from the Arkansas Health Department.  

 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Tina Ford 

Project Manager 

Bates and Associates, Inc. 

http://www.batesnwa.com/
















FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR

111'-1"

SECOND FLOOR

111'-1"

T.O. STEEL

120'-0"

T.O. STEEL

120'-0"

AG BCF E D

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR

111'-1"

SECOND FLOOR

111'-1"

T.O. STEEL

120'-0"

T.O. STEEL

120'-0"

118 23467891011121314151617 5

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR

111'-1"

SECOND FLOOR

111'-1"

T.O. STEEL

120'-0"

T.O. STEEL

120'-0"

1 182 3 4 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 175

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR

111'-1"

SECOND FLOOR

111'-1"

T.O. STEEL

120'-0"

T.O. STEEL

120'-0"

A GB C FED

EXTERIOR MATERIALS LEGEND

ARCHITECTURAL METAL PANEL - DESIGNER SERIES 

-CHARCOAL

VERITCAL METAL PANEL - LIGHT GREY

NATURAL STONE VENEER

HORIZONTAL WOOD SLATS

B
u

r
r
is

A
r
c
h

it
e

c
t
u

r
e

8
2

0
  

T
ig

e
r
 B

lv
d

, 
 S

u
it

e
  

4
, 
 B

e
n

t
o

n
v

il
le

, 
 A

r
  

7
 2

 7
 1

 2

4
 7

 9
 -

3
 1

 9
 -

6
 0

 4
 5

REVISIONS

JOB NO.

DATE

T
H
IS

 D
R
A
W
IN

G
 I
S
 P

R
O
V
ID

E
D
 A

S
 A

N
 I
N
S
T
R
U
M
E
N
T
 O

F
 S

E
R
V
IC

E
 B

Y
 T

H
E
 A

R
C
H
IT

E
C
T
, 
A
N
D
 I
S
 I
N
T
E
N
D
E
D
 F

O
R
 U

S
E
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 O

N
L
Y
. 
  

  
T
H
IS

D
R
A
W

IN
G
 R

E
M
A
IN

S
 T

H
E
 P

R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 O

F
 T

H
E
 A

R
C
H
IT

E
C
T
 A

N
D
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
T
U
R
N
E
D
 T

O
 H

IM
 U

P
O
N
 C

O
M
P
L
E
T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
E
 C

O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N
 W

O
R
K
. 
  

  
A
L
L
 D

R
A
W
IN

G
, 
S
P
E
C
IF

IC
A
T
IO

N
, 
ID

E
A
S
, 
D
E
S
IG

N
 A

N
D
 A

R
R
A
N
G
E
M
E
N
T
S
 A

P
P
E
A
R
IN

G
 H

E
R
E
IN

 C
O
N
S
T
IT

U
T
E
 T

H
E
 O

R
IG

IN
A
L
 A

N
D
 U

N
P
U
B
L
IS

H
E
D
 W

O
R
K
 O

F
 T

H
E
 A

R
C
H
IT

E
C
T
. 
  

 A
N
Y
 R

E
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
IO

N
, 
U
S
E
, 
O
R
 D

IS
C
L
O
S
U
R
E
 O

F
 T

H
E
 P

R
O
P
R
IE

T
A
R
Y
 I
N
F
O
R
M
A
T
IO

N
 C

O
N
T
A
IN

E
D
 H

E
R
E
IN

 W
IT

H
O
U
T
 T

H
E
 P

R
IO

R
 C

O
N
S
E
N
T
 O

F
 T

H
E
 A

R
C
H
IT

E
C
T
 I
S
 S

T
R
IC

T
L
Y
 P

R
O
H
IB

IT
E
D
.

P
A

T
R

IO
T

 M
E

T
A

L
S

C
IT

Y
, 

 A
R

190XX

X1.0

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y

COLOR ELEVATIONS

3−18−19

A
D

D
R

E
S

S

1/16" = 1'-0"
1

EAST ELEVATION Copy 1

1/16" = 1'-0"
2

NORTH ELEVATION Copy 1

1/16" = 1'-0"
3

SOUTH ELEVATION Copy 1

1/16" = 1'-0"
4

WEST ELEVATION Copy 1EXTERIOR MATERIALS:EXTERIOR MATERIALS:EXTERIOR MATERIALS:EXTERIOR MATERIALS:

METAL PANEL: 3233 SF = 75%

WOOD SLATS: 383 SF = 9%

STONE VENEER: 135 SF = 3%

POLYCARB PANEL: 488 SF = 11%

GLASS: 54 SF = 2%

EXTERIOR MATERIALS:EXTERIOR MATERIALS:EXTERIOR MATERIALS:EXTERIOR MATERIALS:

METAL PANEL: 3104 SF = 72%

WOOD SLATS: 673 = 16%

STONE VENEER: 298 SF = 7%

POLYCARB PANEL: 139 SF = 3%

GLASS: 87 SF = 2%

EXTERIOR MATERIALS:EXTERIOR MATERIALS:EXTERIOR MATERIALS:EXTERIOR MATERIALS:

METAL PANEL: 5037 SF = 57%

WOOD SLATS: 1273 SF = 15%

STONE VENEER: 681 SF = 7%

POLYCARB PANEL: 1216 SF = 14%

GLASS: 170 SF = 2%

DESIGNER METAL PANEL: 449 SF = 5%

EXTERIOR MATERIALS:EXTERIOR MATERIALS:EXTERIOR MATERIALS:EXTERIOR MATERIALS:

METAL PANEL: 7270 SF = 80%

WOOD SLATS: 232 SF = 3%

STONE VENEER: 82 SF = 1%

POLYCARB PANEL: 1458 SF = 16%


	2019-3-26 Staff Report-Henri de Tonti Center CUP.pdf
	19.16 - 412 and Klenc - SITE PLAN - 2-28-19.pdf
	Sheets
	A1.0 - TITLE SHEET, PROJECT DATA, 3d IMAGES & SITE PLAN



	2019-3-26 Staff Report-Morsani Acres PUD and Preliminary SD.pdf
	Plan Set.pdf
	2171 C000 Cover-COVER
	Sheets and Views
	COVER


	2171.2_signed survey
	2171 P101- MSP-P101
	Sheets and Views
	C101


	2171 C101- PPLAT-C101
	Sheets and Views
	C101


	2171 C102 UTILITY-C102
	Sheets and Views
	C102


	2171 C103 GRADING-C103
	Sheets and Views
	C103


	2171 C102 UTILITY-C202
	Sheets and Views
	C202


	2171 C103 GRADING-C203
	Sheets and Views
	C203


	2171 C201 DRAIN-C204
	Sheets and Views
	C204


	2171 L101 LA-L101
	Sheets and Views
	L101







